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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

DIRECTORS REPORT 

Your Direc1ors have pleasure in presenling lheir Seventy Fiflh Annual Reporl 1oge1her with lhe 
Audilcd Accounts of the Company for 1hc year ended March 3 I, 2024. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
I Rs. in lacs I 

Particulars Stand-alone Consolidated 

Curren! Previous Current Previous 

year year year year 

Total _Re,•enue from Oncration 124,99 J 59,90 124,99 159,90 
EBIDTA 7,59 11,0 l 7,53 11,07 
Finance Cos1 J.42 3.49 3.42 3 49 
Deoreciation 99 I.OJ 99 I .OJ 
Tax Provisions 1,16 1,82 I, II 1,84 
Profit after tax 2.02 4,67 2,01 4,71 
Other Comprehensive Income (24) (2) (24) (2)
Total Comprehensh•e Income 1.78 4,65 1,76 4,69

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & AFFAIRS 

Your Company achieved a Gross Turnover of Rs.125 crores during 1hc year compared 10 Rs.160 
crore in previous year. Company produced 70080 MT Green Single Super Phosphate Fertilizer 
compared to 80.013 MT produced during previous Period. Sales was a1 69598 MT of Single Super 
Phosphate Fertilizer comprising of both in Powder & Granulated form during the year, c.ompared to 

76.430 MT sold during previous period. 

Your Company has achieved au £amings Before providing for !merest. Deprecia1iou & Tax 
(EBITDA) of Rs.759 lakh during the year compared 10 Rs. I IOI lakh in the previous year. After 
providing for Jntcrcst, Depreciation, Tax and Otbcr Comprehensive Items

> 
Total Comprehensive 

Income during the year stood at Rs.178 lakhs compared to Rs.465 lakh::. in previous year. 

Prolonged Ory Spell in Wes1 Bengal during 2023-24 Khariff Season impact.ed the sales volume. 
Furlher, Govt. oflndia reduced subsidy w.e.f. I -I 0-2023 for the period 01-10-2023 10 31-03-2024 on 
sale of fer1iliser from Rs.6872/- 10 Rs.3540/- a steep reduction of Rs.3332/- PMT which could not be 
fully passed to markcl. These two reasons lowered the sales volume as well as Profit of the Company. 

OUTLOOK 

Govt. of India has announced Nutrienl Based Subsidy (NBS) Policy for PHOSPHATE & 
SULPHUR nutrient as available in Single Super Phospha1c Fertiliser. According 10 1his policy. on 
Sale of Ferliliser 10 Farmers through Point or sale (POS) Machine, a Subsidy of Rs.4804/- pml will 
be paid 10 the Company. Present Rate of Subsidy is valid up10 30-09-2024. 

further Govt. of India vide notification no. f.No.230.11/9 / 2023-P&K dated 18-01-2024 bas 
restricted 1otal 1n1de margin@ 4% of MRP w.e.f. OJ-04-2023. Since SSP fer1iliser is a low value 
fertiliser, rnargin mandated by Govt. is 100 low posing challenges in marke1 place. 

Availability of Raw Material continues to be critical due to the ongoing war between Russia· 
Ukraine in Europe and Israel--Palestine in /\.sia. Company•s main raw Material i.e. Rock Phosphate 
comes from Middle East Countries viz. Egypt. Jordan, Syria, Morocco etc. All these countries are 
near the war zone. Further. sea route to bring these material is infested by Houti Rebe-ls and 
Somalian Pirates. This sirna1ion is keeping Raw Ma1erial Prices on higher side with tight 
availability. 
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DJVID£ND 

To conserve resources no dividend is proposed by the Company. 

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES 

No amount is proposed to be transferred Lo the General Reserves. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits nor does the Company have any outstanding 
deposits under Section 73 of the Act, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 
2014 as on the date of the Balance Sheet. 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

Pursuant to section 134 (3} (u) of the Companies Act. 2013. the Board of Directors of the company 
regularly evalualcs its associated business risks. It htts an elaborate risk management procedure in 
place and systematic approach to mitigate. risk associated with accomplishmcnl of objectives and 
operations. At prese.nt it has not identified any element of risk threatening existence of the 
company in dealiug with agro input products. 

This robust Risk Managemenl framework seeks to creace lransparency, minimize adverse impacl on 
business objectives and enhance the Company's compelitive advantage. 

The (ntcrnal Audit Department is responsible for facilitating coordination with the heads of various 
Departments. with respect to the process of identifying key risks associated with the business. 
manner of hand Iii.lg risks, adequacy of mitigating factors and recommending corrective ac.tion. 

STATUTORY AUDITOR & AUDIT REPORT 

Mis. S.K.Agrawal and Co Chartered Accountants LLP F.R.No.306033E/E300272 arc the stalUtory 
auditors of the Company till the conclusion of 79'" AGM of the Company to be held in the year 
2027. 

The Notes on financial statements referred to in Auditors Report are self-explanatory and do not 
call for aay further comments. 

COST AUDI.TOR & COST AUOlT

Pursuan, to the provisions of Section 148(1) Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Cost 
Records and Audit) Rules. 2014. your Company is required to ha,•e its cost records audited by a 
Cost Accountant in praccice. The Board of DlreclOrs. upon the recommendalion or the Audit 
Committee, has approved the appointment of M/s. S Gupta & Co., Cose Accountants 
(F.RNo.000020) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ending 31" March, 
2025. Pursuant 10 Section 148(3) of the Act, read with Rule 14(a)(ii) of Companies (Audi, and 
Auditors) Rule.s. 2014� ratification of the. remuneration of Cost Auditors is being sought from the 
Members of the Company at the ensuing AGM. The details of the same arc provided in the Notice 
convening the AGM. 

Further i\•tinistry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Department of Fertilizers, Govt. of India has 
mandated special audit of cost data for evaluation of reasonableness of Maximum Retail Prices 
(MRPs) of Phosphatic and Potassic (P&K) fertilizers under the Nutrient Based Subsidy (NBS) 
Policy. Accordingly. Mis. S G11prn & Co .• Cos, Accountants (f.RNo.000020) has been appointed to 
conduct rhe audit of cost data for the year ended 31" March 2024. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 

Your Direc10rs have appointed Mis Ba!liboi Purohit & Darbari. Chartered Accountants. 
(F.R.No.303086E), as Internal Auditor for the financial year ending 31" March, 2025. 

SECRETARIAL AUl>ITOR, SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT & SECRETARIAL

STANDARDS 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Rcmuncralion of fi.,fanagcriaJ Personnel) Rules, 2014. the Board of Directors. upon the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee. has approved the appointment of CS Ajay Kumar 
Agarwal, Proprietor of Mis Agarwal A & Associates, Company Secretaries in Whole-time.-Practice 
[C.P. No. 13493 (FCS-7604)], as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 
ending Marcb 31. 2025. The Secretarial Audit Report for ,he financial year ended March 31. 2024, 
in Forrn rvLR-3, forms an integral part of this reporc and is annexed as Anncxurc Al & A2. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has mandated SS-1 and SS-2 (collectively called Secretarial 
Standards) with respect to board meetings and general meetings respectively. The Compan)' has 
ensured compliance of the same. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANO ANALYSIS 

Management discussion and analysis. comprising details of the overview, industry structure and 
development of the Company is annexed as Annexure B and forms an integral part of the 
Director's Report. 

DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors of che Company has an optimum combination of executive and non­
executive directors and woman director. Non-Executive Directors in the Board arc in majority. 

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of Shri Bi nod Khaitan (DIN:00128502), Shri 
Hemanr Bangur (DIN:00040903) both Non-lndepeodeot & Non-Executive Directors, Sbri Dilip 
Protapsingh Goculdas (DIN:00367409} as Non-Executive lndepeodeot Director, S,111.. Sonali Seo 
(DJN:00451839) as Non-Executive Independent as well as Wom'1n Director. Shri Suresh Kum,1r 
Bangur (DIN:00040862} upto 31-07-2023 and thereafter Shri Ajay Bangur (DIN:00041711} as 
Whole-time Director designated as Executive Director. 

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION 

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act read with Article of the Articles of Association 
of the Company, Shri Hemani Bangur (DIN:00040903) Director. will retire by rotation at the 
ensuing AGM and is eligible for re-appointment. 

The necessary resolution for re.appoinunent of Shri Bangur forms part of the Notice conve.ning the 
AGM. The Board recornmends and seeks your support in confirming re-appointment of Shri 
Bangor. The profile and particulars of experience. anrib"'es and functional expertise tha< qualify 
him for Board Membership are duly disclosed in the Notice convening the AGM. 

DECLA.RATION .BY INOEPENO.ENT DIRECTOR 

The. Compan)' has received the 11ecessary declaration from each lndepe.ndent Director (IDs) in 
accordance with Sectioo 149(7} of tbe Act, Regulatioos 16(J)(b) and 25(8) of the SEBC Listing 
Regulations, that he/site meets the criteria of independence as laid out in Section 149(6} of the Act 
and Regulation 16(1 )(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

In the opinion of the. Board, as per the.confirmations re.ceived from the. IDs, there. has been no 
change in the circumstances which may affect their status as IDs of the Company and the Board is 
satisfie-d of the integrity, expertise. and experience (including proficiency in terms of Section 
150( I) of the Act) of all IDs on the Board. 

Further. in terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, IDs of the Company have included their 
names in the databank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate 
Affairs. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board of Directors of the Company met 6 times during the financial year 2023·24. The respective 
dates of the Board Meetings were 17'' May 2023, 26'' May 2023, 31" July 2023, 11 '' August 2023, 
z,d November 2023, and 811' February 2024. Intervening gap between two meetings is within the 
time limit prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to srnte that: 
a) lJJ the preparation of the annual accounts, tbe applicable accounrjog standards have been

followed.
b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that were. reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of atTairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of
the Company for the year under review.

c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the mainte.nance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The directors have prepared the. annual accounts on a going conce.rn basis.
e) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that sucb internal financial colltrols are adequate and are operating effectively.
t) The dire.ctors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of aJI

applicable laws and that such system are adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD INDUCTION, TRAINING AND FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Prior to the appointment of an Independent Director. the Company sends him/her a formal 
invitation along with a detailed note on the profile of the Company. the Board structure and other 
relevant informatiou. At the time of appointment of the Director. a formal letter of appoinnnent 
which inwr alia explains the role. functions, amt rc1>ponsibili1ics cxpccccd of him/her as a Director 
of the Company is given. The role, functions. and responsibilities of the Director are also 
explained in detail and informed about the various compliances required from him/her as a Director 
under the various provisions or the Companies Act 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, SEBI 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations. 201 S, the Code of Conduct of the Company and other 
re.levant regulations. A Director. upon appointment. is formally inducted to the. Board. In order to 
familiarise the Independent Directors about the various business drivers, they are updated through 
presentations at Board Meetings about the performance !lnd financials of the Company. They are 
also provided presentations about the business and operations of the Company from time to time. 
The Directors are also updated on the changes in relevant corporate laws relating to their roles and 
responsibilities as Directors. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERlAL 

PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

In adherence or section 178(1) of the Companies Act. 2013, the Board of Directors of your 
Company in its Mee.ting held on 15°1 May. 2014, approved a policy on directors' appointment and 
remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes. independence of 
a director and other matters provided u/s 178(3), based on the recommendations of the Nomination 
and Ren1uneration Committee. The broad parameters covered under the Policy are -

Company Philosophy, Guiding Principles, Nomina(ion of Directors, Remuneration of Directors, 
Nomination and Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel (olhcr than Managing/ Wholc·timc 
Directors), Key-Executives and Senior Management and the Remuneration of Other Employees. 
The Company's Policy relating 10 appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, 
Directors· qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related ma1ters as 
provided 1mder Section 178(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 is furnished in Anncxurc -0 and forms 
part of this Report. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Your Company has a duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee-. The members are 
Smt. Sonali Sen (Chairperson). Shri l lemant Baogur and Sltri Dilip P Goculdas. Smt. Sen and Sbri 
Ooculdas are Independent Directors while Shri Bangur is non-independenc non- executive director. 
One mccling of the Committee was held during the year on g,ti February 2024. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of the Act, applicable- Rules framed 
there under read with the SEBI Listing Regulations. The primary objective of the Committee is 
monitoring and supervising the Management's financial reporting process to ensure accurate and 
timely disdosurcs wilh highcs1 levels of transparent'.)', inlcgrity and quali1y of financial reporting. 

The. Audit Committee of the Company comprised of 3 (Thre.e) members, namely Shri Dilip P 
Goculdas as the Chairman of tbe Commitcee. Smt. Sonali Sen and Sbri Ajay Baugur as members 
or the Commillee. Shri Goculdas and Smt. Sen are Jodependent Direcwrs and Shri Bangur is a 
Non-Independent E,,ecutive Director. The Commiuee met four times ia the fiaancial year 2023-24 
rcspeclivcly oa 26th May 2023, 31" Augusl 2023, 2"' November 2023 and 8th February 2024. The 
Board accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year. 

ST AKEllOLDERS RELATIONSlUP COM�UTTEE 

Your Company has a duly eons1ituted s1akeholder's relationship committee. The members are Shri 
Binod Khai1an (as Chairman), Shri Hemani Bangor and Shri Ajay Bangor. One meeting of the 
Commitlce was held during Che year on 8'11 February 2024. 

CORPORA TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

Your Company duly constiltlted a Corporate Responsibilicy Comrninec in FY. 2023-24. The 
members are Shri Binod Khaitan (as Chairman), Shri Hemani Bangur and Sml Sonali Sen. One 
meeting of the Committee was held during the year on 8111 February 2024. 

FORMAL ANNI.JAL EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions or section I 34(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable 
Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Board evaluated its performance and as well as that of its CommiUees and (ndividual Directors. 
The e.xercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspect:; of 
the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & Committees. experieJJee. & 
c.oinperendes, performance of specific duties & ob ligations, governance issues etc.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of the 
Non•lndependent Directors were carried out by che Independent Directors. 

The Directors were satisfied with the evalua1ion results, which reflected lhe overall engagemem 
and effectiveness of 1he Board and i1s Commi11ees wilh the Company. 

KEY MANAGERIAi, PERSONNEL 

Shri Ajay Bangur, Execu1ive Director & CEO (DIN:00041711 ), Shri Nanda Ki shore Kabra CFO 
(PAN:AFQPK97158) and Shri Sbankar Banerjee (ACS 45073) Dy. Compaoy Secretary &

Compliance Officer are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

SUBSLDIARY COMPANIES 

Your Company has divested with its entire equity shareholding in Mis Abhinandan Goods Pvt. Ltd. 
on 29th March 2024 and accordingly it ceased to be subsidiary of your Company. Consolidated 
Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended 31" March 2024 includes s1ate of affairs 
of the subsidiary company upto the date it remained as a subsidiary of the Company i.e. 29'h March 
2024 in accordance with accoun1ing principles prescribed by Indian Accounting Standards. 
Accordingly, the salient features of the Financial Stalcmenl including details of performance and 
financial position of the Subsidiary Company in prescribed format in Form AOC�I has been 
pre1>ared upco 29111 March 2024 and forms a part of the Dircctor )s Report as Annexure E. This
apart. ihere is no other company which has become or ceased to be or cominue to remain a 
subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company during the financial year 202 3-24. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31" March 2024 which 
forms a part of the Annual financial Statements, includes paniculars of the Subsidiary Company 
upto 29" March 2024 i.e. the date of exis,ence of the Subsidiary Company in accordance the 
prescribed Indian Accounting Standards read with the provisions of section 129(3) of the 
Companies Act 2013. 

LISTING 

The Company Equi,y Shares are listed a1 BSE Ltd. (Bombay Stock Exchange Lld.) wi1h Scrip 
Code:542123 and at Calcutta S1ock Exchange Ltd. with scrip code:26031. 

SHARE CAPITAL & RECONCILIATION

There has been no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year under review. 

The Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs.3.60, 74,800 divided into 36,07 .480 Equity Shares 
ofRs.10/- each as on the close of the FY 2023-24. 

As stipulated by 1he Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reconciliation of Share 
Capital Audi• is carried ou, every quarter. The Report is placed before the Board of Directors and 
submitted 10 the Stock Exchanges. 

OEMATERIAUSATION OF SHARES 

SEBl(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations. 2018 
has made transfer of securities c.ompulsorily in dematerialised form of company's share w.e.f. 1 :ic 
April 2019. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

The )SIN of the Company's shares is INE398COI016 and the same can be dcmatcrialiscd with both 
the depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

As on March 31. 2024. 95.34% of the Company's share capital siands dematerialized. 

rREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

Your Company's Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 2015, approved by the Board 
of Directors, inteJ' alia, prohibits purchase or sale of securities of tbe Company by Directors and 
employees while in possession of unpubHshed price sensitive information in relacion to the 
Company. Tbc Company duly mainrnins sharing of the unpublished price sensitive information for 
legitimate purpose in Tamper Proof Structured Digital Database \Vith Audit Trail. 

TRANSPER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

There was no amount lying unclaimed/ unpaid wilh the Company for transfer to ,he Investor 
Education and Pro1ec1ion Fund pursuant to the provisions of 124(5) of the Companies Act 2013. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & ADEQUACY 

Your Company has ail Internal Control System. commensurate- with 1he size. scale and com1>lexity 
of operations. To maintain i1s objcc,ivit)' and independence. the lutcrttal Auditor reports 10 tbe 
Chairman of 1he Audit Commi11ee. The Jotcrnal Auditor monitors and evaluates the etl\cacy and 
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, 
accounting procedures and polides at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal 
auditor, management undenakes c.orrective actions and thereby strengthen the controls. 

Significan1 audit observations aod recoiumendations along with corrective actioos Lhereon ore 
presented 10 the Audit Committee for its information & direction. 

rARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 

Your Company has nol entered into any transactions within the purview of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act 2013. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All rc)ated party transactions were placed before the Audit Committee. for approval. Form AOC�2 
will not form part of Board's report as all the transactions with related parties are in arm's length 
basis and in ordinary course of business. There are also no materially significant related party 
uansac.tions dul'ing the year which may have a potential conflict with Lhe interesl of the Company 
at large. Related party transactions as required under the Indian Accounting Standards are 
disclosed in Notes to 1he financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 
31, 2024. The Policy on Related Party Transaction is available on the Company's website at 
https://w\vw.phosphatc.co.in/financial .. jnvestors.html. None of the Directors had any pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with the Company except the. payments made 10 them in the. form of 
remuneration. sining fee, commission and reimbursement of expenses, jf any. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Code of Conduct, adopted by your Board of Directors, is applicable to Directors, senior 
management and employees of the Company. The Code is derive.cl from three interlinked 
fundamental principles. viz. good corporate governance� good corporate c.itizenship and exemplary 
personal conduct in relation ro the Compaoy's business and rcputacion. The Code covers 
commitment 10 responsibility and sustainable development, concern for occupational health. safety 
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

and environment, a gender friendly workplace. transparency and auditability, legal compliance and 
the philosophy of leading by personal example. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The Annual Return for FY 2023-24 in form No. MGT-7 as per provisions of the Act and Rules 
thereto, is available al https://www.phosphatc.eo.in/invcstors.html. 

VIGIL MECUANISM & WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Your Company has in place a robus, vigil mechanism fo,· reponing genuine concerns through the 
Company's whistle blower policy to deal with fraud or mismanagement, if any. The Policy ensures 
1hal slriu confidentiality be maintained whilst dealing wich concerns and lhat no discrimination 
will be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern. 

CllANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSfNESS, JF ANY 

There has been no change in the nature of Business of the Company during the reporied financial 
year. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FTNANClAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY 

There are uo material chaoges and conunjtmcnts in the business operations of the Company for 1hc 
financial year ended March 31, 2024 co the dace of signing of the Direccors Repor1. 

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY TUE REGULATORS / STATUTORY 
AUTHORITIES 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulatory Authorities or Courts or Tribunal 
that would impact the status of going concern of the Company and its future operations. 

CREOTT RATING 

Your Company has been awarded an Ex1ernal Credi1 Rating of IND 88+/Stable for Fund-based
working capital limits & Term loans and IND A4•for Non-fund-based working capiial limits from 
Banks by India Ratings & Research. 

INSURANCE 

All the properties of your Company are adequately insured. 

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS ANO OUTGO AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYE-ES 

E11ergy Conservation 

a) COmpany ensures that the manufacturing operations are couducte-d in the manner whereby
optimum utilisation of energy is acbieved.

b) No specific investment has been made towards reduction in  energy consumption.

Teclt110/ogy Absorption 

Company's products are manufactured by adopting the available contemporary technology. The 
Company constantly strives for maintaining quality of its products. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Fore, n Exc/11mf!e Ear11i11f!S & Outl!o 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 
Foreign Exchange Earnin$!S Nil Nil 
Foreign Exchange Outgo 
•Purchase of Raw materials Rs.48,74,73,886 Rs. 59,02,87,499 
-Others Nil Nil 

Par1h:ulars of Employees 

The information required 1>ursuant co Section 197 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remune-ration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, are provided by way of Anncxurc F'. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

In terms of Reg.15 or SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 your 
Company has been exempted from the applicability of corporate governance provisions as 
specified in regulations 17, ( I 7 A,] 18. I 9, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, I 3[24A,] 25, 26. 27 aad clauses (b) to 
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C . D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015. Other applicable provisions of Schedule
V of SEBl (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 is furnished in
Annex:ure -C and forms part of this Report

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The Company believes in a suslainablc approach to development, which focuses on people. planet� 
and profit. Its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) strategy is aligned with the core values of 
empowering people, e.ducating them, and improving the quality of their lives. (ts CSR initiatives, 
which are based on principles of partnership and community ownership, enables the organization to 
build social capital in the communities where- lt ,vorks. During_ the year ended, the Company spend 
Rs.9.32 lacs towards CSR Ac1ivi1ies. The amount has been paid to M/s Human Development 
Centre for purdrnse of Hospital equipment for Joynagar Eye Hospital, South 24 Parganas, Wcsl 
Bengal. 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

The Company has always believed in providing a conducive work environment devoid of 
discrimimuion and harassment including sexual harassrnenl. During lhe year 202 3-24. no case of 
Sexual Harassment was reported. 

REPORTING OF PRAUOS: 

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143 of the 
Act read with relevant Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or 10 the Central 
Government. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

As on March 31, 2024 your company bad 43 permanent employees. The company acknowledges the 
importance of human value and ensures lhat proper encouragement both moral and financial is 
extended to employees to motivate them. The company maintained cordial relationship with 
workers and staff during the year. Particulars of employees required under seclion 197(12) of lhc 
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Management and Administration) Rule.s 
2014 is annexed in Anncxure. F and forms an integral part of this report. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the sustained co-operation and support bestowed to 
your Company by cuscomers, vendors. regulators, banks. financial inscitutions, rating agencies, 
stock exchanges, depositories, auditors. advisors. consultants. associates. St�te and Central 
Government at all levels and all the employees for their helping band, cooperation and dedicated 
work. The Board deeply acknowledges che trust and confidence placed on the Company and all its 
shareholders. 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated:121h August 2024 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

On behalf of che Board of Directors 
For The Phosphate Co. Ltd. 

(Ajay Bangur) 
Executive Director 

D!N:00041711 

(Binod Khaitan) 
Director 

DIN:00128502 

Statemelll i11 tl,e Directors· Report and Ma11ageme111 Discussion & Analysis Report describi11g the 
Company ·s expectations may be .forward-looking wi1hi11 the 111et111ing of applicable securities lows 
and reg11latio11s. Ac111al results may vary materially Ji·om 1/,ose expressed in tl,e statement. 
lmporta11t .factors that could i11flue11cc the Company's operation i11clude global and domestic 
demand 011d supply conditions ,iffec1i11g selling prices. new capocily additions, ovoilabilily of 
critical ma/erials and f/,eir costs, changes in governme11t policies a11d tax lows. eco11omic 
development of the country a11d such other factors which tire ma1erial to the b11si11ess of the 
Company. 

The Company assumes no respo11sibility to publicly ome11d, modijj, or revise any fo1wt11·d looking 
statements 011 the basis o

f 

any subseq11e11t developmems. in.for111atio11 or evems. 
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AnnexureA 

FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For The Finnncial Year Ended On 31st March, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Compo11ie.s 

(Appoi111ment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules. 20111 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For The Financial Yenr Ended 31st March, 2024 

To. 
The �lembers, 
THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 
14 NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD, 
KOLKATA-700001 

We have been appointed by the Board of Directors of Tbe l'bospbate Company Limited(CIN: 
L24231WBl949PLC017664)(hereinafter called the Company) to conduct Secretarial Audit of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31st March. 2024. 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit for the. compliance of applicable staru tory provisions :md the 
adherence to good corporate practices by The Phosphate Company Limited (hereinafter called the 
Com11any) having its Registered Offic.e at 14 Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal. 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner t.hat provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/staru1ory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books and papers, minute books, fonns and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the infonnation provided by the Company, its officers, 
a gems and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby 
repo1t that in our opinion, the Cornpany has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended 
Jlsr March, 2024, complied with the s1atutory provisions listed hereunder and also 1hai the Company bas 
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism ln place to the extent. 
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hcrcinatlcr. 

I. \Ve have examined the books. papers, minute books� registers� forms, and rcntms filed and other records
maintiined by The Phosphate Company Limited ("the company') for the financial ye.,r ended on 31st
March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA ') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and <he Reg11latiotts and Bye-laws framed thereunder: 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct lnvcstmenl and External Commercial Borrowings; · (No 
stu:h Transat'.titms, ltence 1101 applicable ro the ComJJatiy during tire .4 udit Period)

(v)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchaoge Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Ac1') or by SEBI, to the exient applicable:

(a) The S�'Curities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

(iii)All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings arc carried with requisite majorily as
re.corded in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board. as the case
maybe.

We furiher report 1h01. having regard lo the compliance system prevailing in 1he Company and on 
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof. on test-check basis1 the Company 
has complied with the laws applicable specifically to the Company. 

\Ve fm1her report that 1here. are adequate systems and processes in the company which comme.nsurate with 

the size and opera1ions of tile company to moni1or and en.sure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

We funher rcporl that during the Audit period the following were the specific evcnis /actions which have a 
major bea1ing on the Company's affairs. 

I. Mr. Ajay Bangur (DIN- 00041711) was appointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company
w.c.f., 31st July, 2023 and ceased to act as rhc Chief Financial Officer of rhe Company w.e. f .. 11 "'
August 2023 close of business.

2. Mr. Nanda Kishorc Kabra (PAN-AFQPK97 I 5B) was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer
w.c.f.,12'• August, 2023.

3. Mr. Suresh Kumar Bangur (DIN-00040862) ceased to acr as Director of the Company w.e.f., 12"' 

August 2023.

This reporl is to be read wilh our Lener of even date which is annexed as Annexure - A and fom1s an 
intcgml pa11 of this report. 

Place: Kolkata 
Oate: 09'" August, 2024
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For AGARWAL A & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

CS Ajay Kumar Agarwal 
Proprietor 

C.P No.:13493
M.No.: F7604

Peer Review Cer.No.:159212021 

IJDfN NO.: F007604F00094Z637 



To, 
1l1e Members. 
THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 
14 NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD, 
KOLKATA-700001 

Our report of even date is to be read along wid1 this letter. 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

ANNEX URE AA' 

1 .  Maintenance of secretarial rct·ord is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
re.sponsibilit-y is to express an opinion on these secretarial re.c.ords based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and pmcesses as were appropria1e to obtain reasonable assunu1ce
about the corrcctnc.ss of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that co1Tect facts arc reflected in  secretarial records.

We believe that the processes and practices. we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. \Ve have no1 vel'ified the- corTectness and appropriateness offinaucial l'ecords and Books of Accounts of
the company.

4. \Vhere ever required, we have obtained tlte Management representation about the comp1iance of laws,
l'ules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations, standards
are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit repo11 is neither an as.surance a,; to the future viability of the c.ompany nor of 1he
efficacy or effectiveness v.�th which the m:rnageme.nt has conducted the. affairs of the company.

Place: Kolkata 
Oate: 09'" August, 2024 
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For AGARWAL A & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

CS Ajay Kumar Agarwal 
Proprietor 

C.P No.:13493
M.No.: F7604

Peer Review Cer.No.:159212021 

IJDfN NO.: 1'0076041'000942637
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Annexure B 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Cautionar)' Statement 
Some of the statements in the report may be forward looking and are stated as required by applicable 
laws & regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results, which could be different from what the 
Dil'ectors envisage. in terms of future performance and outlook. The Company's Performance is 
dependent on se.vernl external fac-rnrs such as performance of monsoon, government policy, fluctuation 
of prices of raw maierial and finished products and also their availability and not to say Che least, the 
pandemic situation in the country, which could adversely affect the operations of the Company. 
Fertliser Production & Consumption

I d' F T P d 
. & C d I I kbI) 19 - ert1 1scr- ro uct1on onsumntion tren s - n a 

Production 
FY22 FY23 FY24 

Urea 251 285 314 

DAP 42 43 43 

NPK 83 93 96 

SSP 54 56 47 

MOP . . 

Note:-Consumption includes Jinport of Ferdliser 

tons 
Consunmtion- PoS 

FY22 FY23 FY24 

342 357 358 

93 105 I IO 
115 lOJ 117 

57 50 45 
25 16 16 

Industry reYiew: 
India is· the 2nd largest consumer of Fertiliser. Despite import dependent for Fertiliser Raw Material 
Jndia is oow 3rd largest producer of fertiliser. Consumption of Complex ferdJiser is risiog at Lbe cost of 
Straight fertiliser mainly due to shortage of labour. 

Government Policy 
Govt.. of India has launched PM·PRANAM. an integrated nutrient management scheme promoting use 
of balanced Fertiliser. Govt. of India has announced Subsidy of Rs.4804/- per MT on Sale of SSP 
fe11iliser to farmers through Point of Sale (POS) machine. 

Review of the Company 
LAKSHMI Brand is the choicest fertiliser of the farmers. Company is upgrading its infrastructure 
enabling to dispatch more materials through Railways in place of Roadways. 
Opportunities& Risks 

Opportunities 
Single Super Phosphate (SSP) Company's material is being sold by more drnn 5000 shops. Looking to 
this huge oumber of touch poincs, Company is plauuiug to market some allied products through this 
channel. 
Risk 
Most of Rock Phosphate for manufacture of SSP is imported War between Russia & Ukraine and Israel 
& Palestine has deteriorated supply chain This is keeping prices high and light supply. 
lntcrnal Control Systcn.is aod their adequacy: 
The Company bas proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size and scale 
of operation to protect all its assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and all 
transactions are authorized. recorded and reported in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Jntcrnal Controls arc also rcvic,vcd by 1he lntcrna I Audilor. 
Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: 
The Financial Statements have been prepared as per IND.AS in conformity with the applicable. 
accomHing standards with proper explanacioos justifying the cause of any deviation wherever occurred. 
The notes to the financial statel'nents read with the auditors reports both stand.alone and consolidated 
give t.hc necessary disclosure of all the rclc.vant accounting. irCatmcms in the financial statements 
appended with the Director's Report. 
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Anncxure C 

Disclosure Pursuant to Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulation 2015 

A. Rela1e1/ Party Disclosures
li11nce of Acco1111ti11f! Sta111fords:Comp 

SI. 1/o. In the Ac-counts Paniculars Year-end Maximum amount 
of balance outstanding during 

the vear. 
I Holding Loans and Advance to Nil Nil 

Comoauv Subsidiarv Comoanv 
2 Subsidiary Loans and Advance 10 Nil Nil 

Company Holding Company 
3 Holding Specified investments Nil Rs. I 024 lacs 

Company 

M.anagement Discuss/011 tmd A1111/ysis 
Management discussion and analysis is presented in Annexure B forming a part of the Board's 
Rcpon. 

B. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
Financial Statements have been prepared in consonance with the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS).

C. "ti 1st osures w, , respect to enwt s11spense at£·011nl d '/ I . d 1111c tume s11spense acco11n t

I Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding 
shares in tbe suspense account lying at the beginning of Nil 
the vear 

2 number of shareholders who approached listed cnlity for Nil 
transfer of shares from suspense account durinll the year; 

3 number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred 
Nil 

from suspense account during the year; 
4 Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding 

shares in the suspense account lying at the end of the Nil 
vear; 

5 That the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen 
Nil 

till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares. 
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Annexure D 

POLICY FOR SELECTION & APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS & THEIR REMUNERATION 
The Nomination and Remuneralion Commiuee (the. Committee) has adopted a policy which. inter alia, 
deals with the manner of selection of Board of Directors. CEO and Managing Director and their 
remuneration. 

Criteria of selection of Non•Executh-·e Directors 
The Non-Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to 
have a diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of manufacturing. marketiog. finance, 
taxation, law. governance and general management. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the 
Commillee shall satisfy itself wilh regard co the degree of independence of the Directors in relation to the 
Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively. The Conuni ttee shall 
ensure that the candidate. identified for appointme.nt as a Director is not disqualified for appointment 
under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Commiuce shall consider 1he following attributes/ 
criteria, whilst recommending 10 the Board the candidalUre for appointment as Director. 
i. Qualification, e�pertise and experience ofllte Directors in tbeir respective fields;
ii. Personal, Professional or business standing�
iii. Diversity of 1he Board.
ltt case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the
performance evaluation of the Director and bis engagement level.

Remuneration 

Tbe Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled 10 receive remuneration by way of silting fee.s. and 
reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and Committee meetings. A Non�Exccutivc 
Director shall be entitled 10 receive sining fees for each meeting of the Board and Committees a11ended 
by him, of such sum as may be approve{l by lhe Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribe-d 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014; 

CEO& Managing Director - Criteria for selection / appointment 
For the purpose of selection of the CEO& MD, the Commiuee shall identify persons ,lf integrity who 
possess relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities required for the position and shall take 
into consideration reconunendation, if any. received from any member of the Board. The Committee will 
also ensure that the prospective incumbent fulfils such other criteria with regard to age and other 
qualifications as laid down under 1he Companies Act, 2013 or other applicable laws. 

Remuneration for the CEO& Managing Director 
At the lime of appointment or re-appointment, the CEO& Managing Director shall be paid such 
remuneration as may be mutually agreed between die Company (the Committee and the Board of 
Directors) and the CEO& Managing Director within the overall limits prescribed under the Companies 
Act. 2013. The remunemtion shall be subject to the approval/ratification of the Members of the Company 
in General Meeting. The remuneration of the CEO& Managing Direc1or comprises only of fixed 
component. The fixed component comprises salary. allowances. perquisites, amenities and retirement 
benefits. 

Remuneration Policy for the Senior Management Employees 
In detern1i.ning the remuneration of the Senio..- Management Employees (i.e. KMPs and Executive 
Committee Members) the Committee shall ensure the relationship of remunc.ration and performance 
benchmark is clear. 
The Executive Director will carry out the individual performance review based on the standard appraisal 
matrix and shall take into account the appraisal score card and other factors mentioned herein-above. 
whilst recommending the annual inc.reniem and performance incencive to the Comminee for ils revlew 
and approval. 
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Annexul'C F 

I Pursuant to Ruh.· S of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of !\'fanagerial Personnel) 
Rules, 20141 

I. The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of all employees who were on the
payroll of the Company nud the percemagc increase in remuacn11ion of che Dirc.ctors during 1he financial
year 2023-24 are given below·

Nori-Exec.utive DireclOrS Ratio ro Mediao 
Percentage Increase 
in Remuneration* 

Independent 

il Shri DiliJ> P Goeuldas 0.36 0.00% 

ii) SmL SonaJi Sen 0.36 0.00% 

A ) Non Independent 

i) Shri Binod Khuitan 0.36 25.00% 

ii) Shri Hemani Bangur 0.36 -8.33%

B) \\'hole-time Director 

i) Shri Suresh Kumar Baogur (upto 31-07-2023) 12.60 Since 1101 in 
employment in the 
specific category 

ii) Shri Ajay Baugur (w.e.r. 31.07.2023) 14.40 throughouc the year 
hence not 

comnarable-. 

Remarks: 
*. Rate of Remuneration has not changed in tbe current year compal'ed 10 last year. 1-lowevel'. ren.moern1ioo

to Directors is based on their attendance at meetings. 

2. The pcrc-cntagc increase in remuneration of Company Secretary is 14.33%. Present Chief Financial
Officer was appointed during the year under review hence remuneration is not comparable.

3. The percentage incrcase/(dccrease) in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is
13.89%.

4. The number orpennanent employees on the rolls or the Company as on JI/0J/2024 is 43 against 47 as on
31103no2J.

5. The percentage increase in the average salaries of employees, other than managerial personnel, in the last 
financial year is lS.79% as agaimH an incri;ase of 15.63% in Che Average si:ihiry of lhc managerial
perso1)oel as defined under che Act. The increo1e111 given to each individual employee is based on lhe
employees• potcnci31, experience as also their performance and contribution to the Company's progress
over a period of time and also benchmarke-d against a comparable basket of relevant companies in lndia.

6. It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors. Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company.

7. The information required under Ruic 5(2) and (3) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 needs lo be provided in lhe Annexure forming par1 of the Repor1. Ln
terms of the 1st proviso to Section l36 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the
Shareholders excluding the aforc.s:illd Annexu.rc. Any Sh3reholdc.r interest·ed iu obtaining the same may
write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.

8. There was no woman in the employment of the Company during the financial year 2023·24.

Place: Kolkata 
Dared: 121

b August 2024 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For The Phosphate Co. Ltd. 

(Ajay Bangur) 
Executive Director 

D!N:0004171 I 

(Binod Khaitan) 
Director 

DIN:00128502 
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lndl�pendent Auditor's Report 

To the }.'1cmbcrs of The Phosphate Company Limited 

Report on the audit of standalone Ind AS financial statements 

Opi_nion 

We have audited lhc stand;.llonc Ind AS limmcial statements of The Phosphate Company Limited ('·the Company"), which 
comprise 1be balanc.e sheet as a1 J 1 i;i March 2024, and Lhe statell)enl of profil and loss, (s1a1emeHt of cha,,ges in equity) and 
statement of cash flows tor the year the.n ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material 
account-ing policies and other explanatory information for the year ended on that date (hereinafter referred to as "Ind AS 
financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us, the 11forcsuid standalone Ind 
AS financial siatements give the int0rmation required by the Act in che manner so required and give a 1rue and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companie.s (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended, ( .. lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. of 
the stme or aJ18irs of the Com1>any as at .March 31, 2024. its profit and total comprehensive income-, chaogc,s in equity and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conduc1ed our uudic in ;1ccor<lance with the S1andards on Audiling (SAs) specified under seclion 143( 10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Our responsibililies uoder those Standal'ds are further de�cribed in the AudUor',t Respou.'iibilltiesfor the Audit of 
the Standalone Ind AS Financial S,aremeuts section of our repon. We are independent of the Company in accordance \\�th the 
Code of E1hjcs issued by the lnslitu1c of Chanercd Accounlants or India (ICAJ) tog.ether with the independence ethic.al 
l'equirements that are. l'elevant to oul' audit of ,he financial sracements under the. provisions of t.he Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code 
or Ethics. We believe tha1 the audjl evidence we have ob1aincd is sutlieient and appropriate to pro\1ide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit mane.rs are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in tOnning our opinion thcreoo. a,1d we do 1:101 pro"ide a scparaie opinion on these mauers. 

\Ve have determined the matters d�cribe<I below to be the key audit mane-l's t0 be commu1licated in  oul' rerott. For each 
matter below. our description of how our audit addressed the matter is pro\�ded in chat context. 

Kev audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

Rcnnue from Sale of Goods 

The Company recognizes revenue when control of the goods Our :1udit procedure includes lhe following: 
is transfe.tred to tlle cu..•;tome.r at an amount that reflects the 
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled • Collsidel'ed the. adequacy of the. com1>crny's revellue

in exchange for chose goods. As described in 1he accounting recognition policy and its comp)iance in terms oflnd AS

1)0Jicy in note 2(b) and as retlecte<I in note 26 of the Ind A$ 1 15 «Revenue from con1rncts wi1h cusromers•

Standalone financial statements, revenue from sale of goods 
• Assessed the de.sign and tested the 01>erating

is measured a1 fair vuh.1e of the- considcra1ion received or 
receivable, net of returns and allowances, tJ'ade discounts 

effectiveness of the internal financial controls related to

and volume rebate--S / incentives. 
revenue recoguitioa.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Contd.) 

The Company has various incentive scheme.s for irs 
distributors which arc based on volume of sales achieved 
during the stipulated period. The estimate. of sales likely to 
be achieved by each distributor requires judgment 

Considering the judgment and estimates involved in revenue 
recog.ni1io1:1. ii is considered w be- a key audit maue-r. 

• Perfomled sample tests of individual sales transaction
and trnccd to sales invoices and other rchlled documents,
In respect of the samplc-s se.lcctcd. tested and the. revenue
has been recognized in accordance with Ind AS 115.

• We discussed and obtained an understanding from the
management on the key assumptions applied 3Jld inputs
used in estimating provisions for discount.'>, sales
incentives and sales rel-Urns u,nd compared the same with
Lhe pa.,;t trends and che provision made by ,he
management.

• Selected Samples or rebates and diseo't11-1ts during the
ye.ar, com1>are.d them with lhe supporting documents and
pertbnn recalculation of those variable considerations as
per scheme documents.

Assessed the relevan1 disclosure made in the smudaloue
lnd AS financial statement.

We have determined that there arc no other key audit matter.- 10 communicate in our rcpo1i. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the infom1ation 
included in Other Section of Annual Report, but does 1101 include the financial slatements and our audi1or's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Onancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any fonn of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial st;Ucments. our responsibility is to read the other informacion identified above 
aod, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsisu:nt with 1he financial siatements or oor 
knowledge obtained in the audit or orherwise appears to l)e. materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we . have performed, we conclude that there is a mate1'ial mis.'>tatement of this other infol'!nation, we are 
required to repon that fact. W c have nothing to report in this regard. 

M,.urngement,s Re.sponsibility for the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of" Di rec.tors is responsible for the mauers stated in section 134(5) of the Com1>anies Ac1, 2013 ("1he 
Act'") with respect to the. preparation of the.se Srandalone Ind AS financial statements that give�'> a true and fair view of the 
fimmcial position. financial performance, Changes in Equity and cush flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generully Hcccpted in India, includi.ng the Accounting Standards presc-ribed under sec1ion 133 or the. Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act lbr 
safeguarding of the ass-cts of the Company und for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; scloction and 
application of approprime implementation and rnaintenanc.e of ac.c(nmting policies; n.taking judg .1ueo1s attd estil)lates that are 
reasonable and prudenc; and design, implementation and maintenance of ade.quate intemal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and 
presenrntion of 1t,e fiJ1aociaJ statements tha1 gives a I rue and fi.)ir view and are tree from material m.issraiement, whether due 10 
fraud 01· error. 

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial s1atemcn1s. managcmcnl is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
con1iuue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable-, ma1ters related 10 going concem aud using the going coucem basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate tlle Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative 
but to do so. 

The Roard of Oirec1orS are Also respon�ible for overseeing the Company's tinanc.ial reporcing process. 
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Auditor's Responsibiljties for the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Jnd AS lin,rncial statements as a \\'hole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's rcpo11 that includes our opinion. 
Rcusonnble assurance is o high levd of assurance, bul is not a guaran1cc thill an audit conduc-ted in accordance wilh SAs will 
always detecc a material misstatement when it exists. Misstacements cao arise fi-om thud or e.rror and are considered mmerial 
i C individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the ba.sis of lhesc lnd AS financial sl::ilcmenls, 

As J>an of an audit in accordance with $As. we exc.rcise professional judgmcm and mainrnin professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. \Ve also: 

• ldemit)' and assess 1he ris .ks o(maledal mjssrntement of the Standalone Ind AS financial sunemen1s. whether due
to fraud or en·or, design and perform audit procedures respl)nsive to those risks, and obtain audit e.vidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulti11g livm fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, 01· the ove.JTide of internal control.

• Obtain un understanding of inl¢rnai controls n:lcvanl 10 the �)udi1 in order 10 design audil procedures thiu are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(J)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 we are also n;:.sp0nsible f'or
expt'essing our opinion on wheiher the Company has adequate internal financial contrnl system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such con1rols.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of acc-0unting J>Olicies use.d and 1..he reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management •s use of tbe goi .ng concern. basis of ac.counting aod, b;"lsed Oil tbe
audi1 evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exis:[s related co events or conditil)ns that may cast
significant doubl on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that ;.l material
·uueer1ain1y exists. we are n>quired 10 draw attention in our audi1or's rt:pOrL 10 the rclaled disclosures i11 the lnd AS
financial staccments or, if such disclosures arc inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conc.lusions are based on
the audil evidence obtained up to the date of our audi1or's report. However. future events or conditions may cause
1he Compaoy to cease to C0n{inne as a going concen1.

• Evaluate the overall pre-sentation, strucnu·e aJ1d content of the StandaJone Ind AS financial statements, inc.luding
lhe disclosures. and whether the Standalone Ind AS fimmcial statements represent the underlying tnmsaclions and
events in a manner tha1 achiC\ICS fair prescn1a1ioo.

Ma1criali1y is the mognilUde of missrn1cments in the ShtDd:.\lone Unancial s1a1c111encs lhtat, individually or in aggregate. makes it 
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. \Ve 
consider qua,,1.i1a1..ive. materiality and qualitmive 111ctors io (i) planning the scope of our aud.it ,vork and in evahta1ing the resoltS 
of our work� and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the rinancial statements. 

We communicace with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope a.nd timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit 

We also provide those ct1;irged w-iLh gove.rnance with a s1,uemeo1 that we luwe complied wilh relevan1 ethical requi.re1ue.rus 
l'egatding indepe.ndence, and to c.omnmnicate with them all relationships and mher matters that may reasonably be 1hought w
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From 1he maners eommunica1.ed with 1hose charged wiLh governance, \\fe <lei ermine those mauers 1ha1 ,vere of most significance 
ir) the audit of llnancial state.ments of the current pel'iod and arc there lore the key audit maners. We describe these matters in 
our auditor's report unless law or reguJation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circums1.ances, we detcrmiJJe I.hat a mall.er should not be corrunonic.a1cd io oi1r report bccausc 1hc ad\1 erse consequences of doing 
so Wt)Uld rea.')onably he expec.te.d to outweigh the public interest benefits of such c.ommunicaiion. 

Our opinion is not modi lied in respect of this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor·s Repon) O1'der, 2020 ("the Orde(") issued by the Ce.ntral Government of India
in lcrms of sub-seclion (11) of Seciion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 and according to the inforuuuion and
explanarions given to us and also on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we give in the '·Annexure
A 

.. 
a s1atement on 1he mauei:s spe<:ifie<I in paragraphs 3 and 4 or the Order. to the ex1en1 applicable.

23 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Independent Auditor's Report (Contd.) 

II. As required by Seccion 143(3) of the Ac.t. we repon that:

a. We have sought and ohtaine.d all the infb!'marion and explanations which to the bes:r of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of accouat as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books:

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income. the Statement of
Changes in Equicy and 1he Statcmcnrs of Cash J':fows dealt wi[h by this 1·epon arc in agreement with the books of
t\CCOUOI: 

d. In our opinion. the aforesaid s1andalone Ind AS financial suuemcnts comply with the Jndian Ac.counting Standar<ls
specifie.d under section 133 of the Act re.ad with mle 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 20L4:

c. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3l. 2024 and taken on record
by che Board of Directors, none of the. directors is disqualified as on f\,farch JI, 2024, from being appoimed as a
director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act�

f. With rc5pcC.t lo the adequacy of the in1crm1l financial controls over fmuncial rcpot1ing of the Company ii.nd the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our se.parate Repon in ·'Annexure B"'.

g. With respect to the other malters to be included in the Auditor·s Report in accordance with Che requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and lO the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by lhc Company to its directors during the year is in accordance ,vith the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

h. With rcsp..:ct to lhe other mailers to be included in the Am.li1or's Rcp011 in accordance wilh Rule 11 of lb..:
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according co
the expla11ations given 10 us:

i. The Company has disc:1os.ed the impact of pending litigations on iL� financial position in iL� financial
slatcmcnts (Refer Note no. 35 of the standalone [nd AS financial stalcmcnts).

ii. The Company did not have any long term concrac.ts including derivative. c-0n1rac1s for which there
were any material foreseeable losses:

iii. There has been no dekiy in transferring the amount. required to be tra.nsfcffcd. to the Investor
Educaiion and Protec1ion Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The Management has represented thac., 10 the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
arc material either individuulJy or .in the aggrcgalc) have been advanced or loaned or in,•cs1ed (either
from borrowed fi.mds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person or entity. inc hiding foreign enlily ("lnlennediaries"), wi1h 1hc undcrsti:mding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntennedhuy shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 111anner whaisoever by or on behalf of
the Company (·'Ultimate Beneficiaries .. ) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Bcncftciaric.s;

b) The. Management has represc.med, that, to 1he. best of i1s knowte.dge and belief, no funds {which
arc material either individually or in the aggregate} have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties .. ). with the understanding, whether
rec-Ordcd in writing or 01herwise. tha1 lhc Company shall. v,·hethcr, direc1ly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Pa11y ("Ultimate Beneficiaries·•) or provide any guaramce. l\ecuril)' or 1he like. on beha1f
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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c) Based on the audit procedures that have be-en considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to ow· no1ice that has caused us to believe that lhe representations
mider sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) above. coma in any material
misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year.

v1. Proviso to Ruic 3(1) orthc Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining bMks of account 
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facilicy is 
applicable to the Company with effect from April I. 2023. Based on our examination. which 
included test checks. the company, have used an accounting software for maintaining its books of 
accoum which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated 
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Fm1her, duting the 
course of our audit, we did nol come across any instance of audit trail fea1urc being tampered wilh. 

As proviso to Ruic 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 is applicable from April l, 
2023, reponing under Rule l l(g) of the Companies (Audit and Audito,�) Rules. 2014 on 
preservation of audit trail as per che statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable 
for tbe financial year ended March 3 .1, 2024. 

For SI( AGRA WAL AND CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Finn Regjstration No.-306033EIE300272 

Hemam Kumar Lakbotia 
(Pa,tner) 
Membership No. 068851 
UDIN: 24068851BKCAZL6866 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: May 29.2024 
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph under the heading •·Report on other legal and regulatory requir-ements" of our 

report of C\'Cn date 

In tem1s of the informaiion and explanations sought by us and given by The Phosphate Company Limited ("t·hc Company") 
and lhe books of accoum and recol'dS exan.'lined by us in 1he nonn.al course of audit and 10 1be best of our kJwwledge aod belief. 
we state that: 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv 

v. 

vi. 

vii 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(a) 

(b) 

(a) 

A. The Company has muin1aincd proper records showing full particulars, including quantit·t1tivc
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

B. The Company doe.s 001 have :.luy io1augible as.se1 and hence reporting under clause :3(i)(a)(B) is
not applicable.

All Propel'ly, Plant and Equiptnenl have not been physic.ally verified hy 1he o\anagement during lhe. 
year but there is a regular programme of verification of all the Property, Plant and Equipment over a 
pel'iod of thn..-...e yc.ars which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to dlc size of the Company 
and the natmc of its assets. No material discrepancies were not.iced on such verification. 

The thle deeds of immovable propcnies, as disclosed in Note 3 on Property, plant and c.quipment to 
the stand�lone financi-al stat.ements. are held in the name or the Company. 

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

No prOC-C("(lings have becu iu.itiatcd dul'iog the year or arc pcodiog against lhc Con1pany as a1 March 
31. 2024 for holding any bcnami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and nil es made thereunder.

The i.J1vc11toric:; h;we been pbysicaUy verified during the year by the m;magcmcnt at regular intervals. 
In our opinion and accol'<ling to the int(mnation and exi,lanalions given to us, the coverage and 
procedure of such verification is commcnsurnlc with the size oflhe Company and no discrepancies of 
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed by the Company. 

As disclosed in No1e 40 or the standalone financial statements. 1bc Company has been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during che year on the basis 
or se<:ority or current asset.s or the- Company. The company is required 10 file Financial Follow-up 
Repon 1 at the end of each quai1cr which contains profitability statement and financial Follow-up 
ReJ'.>Mt II at (he end of each quarter which c.ontain� s1ate.rnent l)f as..i.ets and liabilitie�. Ba�d l)tl the 
records examined by us in 1he normal course of audit of the financial stawmen1s, 1hc statements Lilc<l 
by the Company at each quancr end \\�th such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of 
the Company. 

The Company has not gra.nte.d any Joans, or advance un nature of loan, stood guarnntee, or provided 
secutity to any 01her entity. Accordingly, paragraph J(iii)(a), J(iiiXb), 3(iii)(c), J(iii)(d), J(iii)(e) and 
3(iii)(t) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The Compaoy has complie-d wi1h 1he. provisions of se<:tions 185 and I 86 of the Ac1 io. respect of granr 
of loans, making invcshncnts and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 

The COlllp,1ny bas not acccph .. -d �my dcposils or amounts which an: deemed (o be dc1>osi1s under 1he 
pro\�sions or Sections 73 to Section 76 of rite Companie..;; Act, 2013 during the year. Henc.e, the 
provisions of Clause (v) of the Order is 001 applicable 10 the Company. 

We have broadly reviewed chc books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules 
prescribed by 1hc Cen1ral Governmcn1 for mai1ncnancc of cost record under secrion 148 ( l )  of the 
Ac:t. and arc of the opinion that prima focie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and 
maintaine.d. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the l'ccords with a view 10 
determine whether they arc accurate or complete. 

According 10 the information and explanation$ given 10 us in respect or starutory dues: 

The Comp.any has beco regular in depositing undisputed srarutol'y dues, including Provident fund. 
Employ<.-cs State lnsunmcc, Income Tax, Goods &Sc-rvicc Tax, Safes Tax, Value Add<."U Tax, duly or 
Custom .. duty of Excise, Cess, and other s1atutory dues: with the appropriate au1horitie.s during the 
yet1r. According 10 the iufonualion and explanations gi,1en 10 us. no undispuled amouolS payable in 
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viii 

ix., 

x. 

xi. 

xii. 

xiii 

(b) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(c) 

(f) 

(a) 

(b) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

xiv. (a)

(b) 

xv. 

respect of the aforc..;aid due-�" were. outstanding as at JI st Mardi, 2024 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

There arc- no dues of income tax, duty of customs
) 

service tax, sales lax, duty of excise and value 
added tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 
AccordingJy, the requirement to rcpon on clause 3(vii)(b) of the Order is not 3pplicnblc to the 
Company. 

The Company has m)t :mrrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books 
of account, in che 1ax as....essments under the Jncor»e Tax Act, 1961 as income duriog the year. 
Ac.cordingly, the requirement co repo11 on cl:nue 3(viii) ofrhe Ordc. r is not applicable to the Coml')any. 

The Company has not defoultcd in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of intcrcst 
tbctcon IO auy lender. 

The Company has not been declared wilfol defaulte.r by any bank or limrncial institution or ocher 
lende.r. 

The tenn Joans were applied for the purpose for which they were raised. 

On an overall e·xornination or the linancial statemcn1s of the Cl)rtlpony, fund1 raised on short-term 
basis have, prima faeie, not been used during the year for long-tel'm purposes by the Company. 

On an overnlJ examination of the financial stmemcnts of the Company. the Company has not rnised 
any money from any person or entity on account of or LO pay the obligations of its subsidi:..ry. 

The Co,npany ha.� not raised aoy loans dt1riog the year by pledging securitie .. � held in their subsidia.ry. 
Hence, the requiremeru to report on clause. (ix)(I) of the Otde.r is JlOt applicable to lite Company. 

The Company has 1101 raised a11y money doriog the year by way of initial public offer I funhcr public 
offer (including de-bl instn.tmcnts) hence., the requirement l'O report on clause 3(x)(a) ofthc Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not made any p1·eforential allotme11t or private placement of shates /fully or parrial1y 
or optionally c.onvenible debentures during the year under audit and he.nee, the requirement to report 
on clause 3(x)(b) of the Ordet is not applicable to the Compaoy. 

No material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or repo11cd during the year, 

According to the infonnation and cxplanalions given by the management, during the yc-ar, no report 
under sub-section (J2) of section 143 of the Co.mpaoies Act has been filed by lbe- auditors in F'orm 
ADT-4 as pre.�cribe.d under rule 13 ofTile Companies (Audit and Auditor) Rules, 2014 with the 
Cc,ntral Government. 

As represented to us by the management. there are oo whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the yc--M. 

The Compa11y is not a Nidhi Company as pcl' the provisions of the Companies Ac-t, 2013. Therefore., 
the re.quireme1u to l'epo,·t on clause 3(xii) of the Ol'der is not applicable to the Comp,rny. 

According lo ,he informal ion and explanations given by lhc management, transaction.s with the related 
parties arc in compliance wid1 section 177 a11d L 88 of Companies Act, 2013 where appljcablc and the 
dc1aHs have been disclosed in the notes to the st:.mdalone f'mancial statements, as req\lircd by the 
applicable acc,."Qunting stundurds. 

In our opinion and according to the inrormation and explanation given l() us, the internal audit 8yStcm 
of the Company is cornmeusur-ate with the.size ar\d nature of its business. 

The intemaJ audit reports of the Company is....;ued till the date of the audit report, for the period under 
audit have been considered by us. 

According to intbnnation and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered 
into nny non-c�sh lnmsactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 
192 of COlnpooies Act. 20 .13. 
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xvi. (a)

(b) 

(c} 

(d) 

xvii 

xviii 

xix. 

xx. 

xxi. 

The provisions of swion 45-TA of rhe Reserve Bank of Indio Ac� 1934 (2 or I 934) are nor applicable 
to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement 10 report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is nol 
apJ>licable to 1hc Compa.ny. 

The Company is not engaged in ;my Non-Banking Financial or Hom•ing Finance activities. 
Accordingly, the re.quircme.nt to rcpon on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Compauy. 

The Company is nor a Core lnve��tmem Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank 
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to rcpo11 on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is oot applicable to 
the Company. 

Based on the infom1ation and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the Group 
does noL have any Cl.Cs as parlor the Group. Ac.cordin,gly. Lhe re-porting: under Clause 3(xvi)(d) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not incu1Tcd cash losses during the financial year under audit and the 
immediately 1>receding financial year. 

There has been no re.signarion of ,he stan1tory auditors of 1he Company during the year and 
accordfogly rcquircmco1 lO rcpor1 on Claosc J(xviil) ofLhc Order is not applicable 101hc Company. 

On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expectOO dmes of realization of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other inform.ation accompanying the financial statements and our 
knowk-.dge of the Boa.I'd of Dit'\.."Cton. and Manageme,n plans and ba�OO on t)Ur examioation of !he. 
evidence supporting the a!-sumptions. nothing has come to our aUenlion, which causes us lo believe 
that any material uncenainty exists as on the dale of the audit rcpon indk.ating that Company is not 
capable of mecling its liabiUci� exis1iug at the <l;.i1e ofbnlanc-e shce1 as and when lhey full due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 
co lhe furure viability of the Company. We fhrther state that our reporting is based oo the fac[� u1, to 
the date of the audit rcpo11 and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 
falling due within a period of one year from the bala,lc.e sheet date, will get discharged by lhe 
Company as and when t.hey fall due. 

As disclosed in Note 37 of 1hc financial statements. there are no onspcn1 nmounl which is required 
to be transferred in compliance with S«tion 135(5) and 135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

As on Mareh 31. 2024 the Company docs nol have any subsidiaries, Associates or Joint venture, 
Hence, paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable. 

For S K AGRA WAL AND CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Finn Registrarion No.-30603JEIE.J00272 

Hemani Kumar Lakhotia 
(Partner) 
Membc.rshi1> No. 068851 

UDIN: 24068851 BKCAZL6866 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: May 29,2024 
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Anne:rnre -8 to tht lndeptndent Auditors' Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clnuse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 
("the Act") 

We have audited the imen,al fina.ncial controls over financial reporting of The ·Phosphate Company Limited ("the 
Company'") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial srntements of the Company 
for the year ended on th�il date. 

Management's ResponsibUity for Internal F'inandal Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 
control over fioaaci�-1l reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componenl.s of internal control 
stated in lhc Guidanc.c Note oil Audit of Internal Fioaocial Controls over Financial Re.potting issued by the Institute of 
Cha11ered Accountants of lndia ('ICAP). These responsibilities include the design, implement.uion and maintenance of 
adequate in1cmal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
inch,diug adherence ro Compauy's policies, the safeguarding of itS assets, the preventioo and det�tion of frauds and erTo.rs. 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial infonnation, as 
required tmder the Comp::1nies Act. 2013, 

Auditors' Rt.·sponsibilHy 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal liuancial controls over financial reponing based on our 
audit. We conducted our 1mdil in accord::1nce with 1hc Guidance Note on Audil of)nlernal Fin�mcial Con1:rols over Finandal 
Re1>or1iug (1he "Guidance Note") and the Standards on AudiriJ1g, issued by ICAI and deemed to b,e prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an audil of internal financial comrols, both applicable to an 
audil of lntcmal financial Conu·o)s and. both issued by lhc l.nslitutc of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
1he Guidanc.e Note require 1bar we comply with ethical requirell)ents and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reaso1,abfe 
assurance about whe-ther adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was eslablished and maintained and if 
.such controls operated elTcctivcly in all material respects. 

Our audit irivolves pe.rlonniug procedures 10 obtain audil evidellce about the. adequacy of the iotc1·nal fina1,c.i,al controls system 
over financial reporting and their operating cffectivenc.��. Our audit of internal linanci,tl controls over financial reporting 
included ob1aining an understanding of in1emal financfol controls over financ.:iul reporting, asses.sing the risk that�· material 
weakoess exists, and 1es1ing and evaluating 1he design and operating effectiveness of internal control b.,1sed on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selecled depend on the auditor·s judgmem. including the assessment of the risks of material mjsstatement 
of the financial srntcmcn1s, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the nudit evidence we. have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Company's i11temal financ.ial controls syslem over financial reponing. 

Meaning of Internal Finandal Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial repo11ing is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding. 
the reliability of financial reponing and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's inlcmal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies aud procedures that (I) pel'tairl to the rnaintenauce of" records that in reasonabk detail. accurately and fairly rell ec:1 
the transactions and dispositions oft he assets of the Company� (2) provide reasonable assmance that transactions are recorded 
as necessary to pem1it preparation of financial statements in i.ccord.ance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
that receipts and e:<peoditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations or ma.nagement and 
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets duu could huve a muterial effect on the financial slatcments, 

tnherenl Limitations oftncernal Fin:rncial Controls o,•er Financial Re,por1ing 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
> including the possibility of collusion 

or improper mnnagcmcol override of controls. m::1lc1ial misstatements due 10 error or frnud may occur and not be dclcctcd. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of lhe intemal timmcial controls over tinanc.ial reporting 10 future periods nre subject 10 
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. 
or th::11 the degree or compliance wilh the policies or proct.-durcs may deteriorate. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Independent Auditor's Report (Contd.) 

Opinion 

ln our opinion, the Company has. iu all ma1erial respec1s. an adequa1e in1.ernal financial controls syslem over fioaucia1 reporting 
and such internal tinanciaJ controls over financial reporting were operating eO'ectively as at March 31, 2024. based on the 
internal control ove;;r financial repor1ing: crileria tS1ablished by the Company considering Lhe e-sstnlial components uf intema I 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflmcrnal Financial Controls Over financial Repo11ing issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Ac.countanls ofJndia. 

for S K AGIU WAL AND CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN
T

S I.LP 

Char1e.red Accounran1s 

Firm Registration No.-306033EIE300272 

Hem.ant Kumar Lakhotia 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 06885 I 
UDIN: 24068851 BKCAZL6866 

Place: Kolkata 
D"ted: May 29.2024 

30 



Ral•ritt Sbeft as al Jin Mattb, 101.t 

I. Nlt1Kurrcnt IL'll'I'� 
.:1) l'ruperty, Plant :md &111ipmml 
b} C.�ptta.l \.,..Oii:.-in-progress 
c) f:intmcial Nill-ti 

i) ltWe6t:Ol("Otl,1 
ii) Otlu"T.S Financial A� 

d) lxfcrn:-d t.ix �s (net) 

II. Currt'nl il,M"IJ 
.:1) lnv�nto,i.:!< 
b} Pin,,n('i.il /\Si;e-!S 

l) ln\'f'btmentll 
ii) Tr,,,it rettfr-lbl-cs 
i.b) Cash a1,d tash <'quivalvnt!< 
i.v} Other Bank Bal:mce� 
v) Lmuu 
,•i) Other Finand.11 ASMS 

c) Other Cutrenl � 

EQU11''' A:..'D LIABJLl1'1ES 

A. £q11!1y 
a) Gqult)' Sh"IX.' Capital 
b) Other Equity 

ti,, liilbilitid 
t. No,H'urr,·111 tfabllllk.s 
a) Financ1.,1I Liabililws 

i} &rrowins;s 
U) 01.lwf ft:oancial liabililk-.s 

b} Provisions 

IJ. C11rn:111 IJllb'lltk:$ 
a) Flnand.-d Liabilities 

I} Borro\\tfngs 
ii) Trade r11y.-.blcs 

a} total <M.Usl;mdlng dues o( micro 
a.nd $\11s\ll �ntcr1>ri� o11k;t 

b) total outiita.ndini; du<'.5o( credih1rsothl-'f 
th.in micro and .sm:ill cnlaprille':5 

iji) Ottl<::i: fin,md,11 li�bijitii.-s 
b} Othe.r c-urrcnt li�bilitfoi; 
c)Pr,w�on� 
d) Curr'i'nl Ta.x U..bdltles (Net) 

Tool f..cp1ity 11.11d 1.bbi:litiu 

As per our Report of e,·e.n date attached 

ForS K AGRAWAL AND CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUJ'iTANTS LLP 
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0cmant Kumar Lakhotb 
(Partner) 
Member.ship No. 068851 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Director 
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Hcmant Kumar Lotkbotia 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 068851 
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.E�ccuth'e Director 
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As per our Report of even date attached 
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Chancred Accountants 
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(Partne.r) 
Membership No. 068851 

Phtce Kolkata 
Dated 29th May 2024 
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Executin Director 

DIN: 00041711 
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Chief Finandal Officer 
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31_,2024 

1. Compa.ny O\•trview
The Phosphate Comp.,ny Limited ("the Company") is a limited c-0mp.1ny incorporated in lndia, having its n .. -gistcn..>d office situated at 14,
Nctaji Subha.s Road, Kolkata. The Comp.my has its shares listed on Cakutta Stock Exchange Limitcd(CSE) and BSE Umikd (BSE). The
Ct,mp.,ny 1s primarily e:ngag;Lxl in manufacturing and trading of farm inputs comprising of fcrtiLiS4.'r, crop prot1.c-clion, .spL-cialty nutrients,
acids and organic cOmpoSt. Thi.- manufacturing unit ol the company is focatl>d at Rishr.i, West Bengal

2. Material Accounting Poilicies

11) Basis of Prepar-,tion
These accounts ha,,c bi..'t.'O prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prcsmbed under X-ction 133 of the
Cl.,mpanies Act 2013 ("Act') rt."<ld with rdcvant Ruk:s. Tht.-se financial statcmmts arc prepared in accurdaocc with historical cost
convention on the accrual basis exrept for certain financial instruml."nts whkh are measured at fatr values.

b) Revenue- from Contract with Customer
Rc\'enue is measured at the fafr value of the consideration rt'<:civcd or rt>reh•able, net of returns, discounL,;, volume rebatl.'s, outgoing
salt-s taxes and goods and st'fvicc tax. The Compan}' rLx-ogniscs revenue when the amount of revenue can be rdiably measured, it is
probabk: that future tconomk bt.'1lcfits will flow to the Company regardless of when the payment is being madl.'. The specific rcrognition
crih>ri,1 J, .. scrilK-d below must also be met before rl.'vcnuc is rt-x-ogniscd.

S.1le of Products 

Re\!cnue from contr-.-.cts with customers is R'Cognised when control of the goods or services arc transferred U> the customer at an amount 
that reflects the considcratioo to which the Company cxpt'C'ts tu be entitkd in exchange fur those goods or servicc.-s. Re,.•enuc is measurL-d 
.it the fair value of the conSiderntion rt."«.'1vt"<.i Of ll.'<.l'ivable, net of returns, discounts, volume rebates, and goods and SCr\'ict tax. The 
Com�"m)' rt.'<'Ogttiscs revenue when the amount of re\•Cnut can be reliably measured, it is probable th.it futur(' t-ronomk btncfits will 
flow tu the Cornp<lO)' regardless uf Wht.".11 the payment is. bc-lng made. 

The Sp('('ifK' r«0g1Ution crileria described Ix-low must also be met before ttvenuC' is rtoognised. 

Contr.act bafaJl«s 

Trade rcccivablu 
A receivable repn:scnts the Compa.ny's right to an amount of OOl\$ideration that is unoonditionaJ (i.e ., only the passage ol time is required 
before pa)•ment of the 0011,.c;ideration is dut>). 

Refund liabilities 
A refund lfobiJity is the oblig.-ition to refund so1nt or all of the consider.ition n.."Cei\'Cd (or rectivablc) from tht customer .\nd i.s l'ncasurcd
at the amount the Compa.ny ultimatdy expe<ts it will have- to rttum to the <:ustome.r, Tht Company updatts its estimatl'S <•f refund 
liabilities (and the rorresponding change in the tr,msaction pnC'(') at the end of eadt rt-porting period. Rcfor to above .\ocounting policy on 
"ariable oonsideration. 

Dividend income i.s rerogniied when lhe <ornp,my's right to n,:ei\'e dividend is eshtbli.shed. Interest income is rerogni?,('d using the 
dfe<ti\'t int,erest melhod. All other inrome .ue reoogniied on ;)OCrual basis-

c) Subsidy 

Subsidy/ Con«'SSion r1.-�ivable on the Cotnp..m)''$ product are .'IC<.'04.tnled when there is ,l rcasonal>fo assuraru:� and ccrtainity thal such 
subsidy will be rtetivable and the rompan)' will be able to <'omply with llW' requi.remtr1ts attach('d with its realisation, 

d) Property, Plant & Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at c06t, less accumulated depredation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost ol 

Property, Plant & E:quipmc.nt comprises of its purchase prke, including import duties and other non•refundablc taxes or levies and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the <1s.,;et to its working condition for its intended use. fnterest and other financial charges on loans
borrowed speci.fkally for acquisitton of capital assets are capitalized till lhe �tarl of commercial production.

Deprecfation js provided on the SlrJighl line method e>:rep« for bu.ilding which is provided on written down v,due melhod over the 
estimated usef'u.1 lives of assets rind are in line wilh tht requi .l't"nttnts ()( Part C o( Schedule II of the Comp.mies Acl� 2013. 

Advances paid towards the ncquisirion Q( property. plant and equipment outstanding .11 e.1ch balance $heel date is classified as Capital 
Advanc� under other Non-Current A:;.selS and the Cl\'$1 of asset$ not put to u,,,;e before such date are dis..-:losed under 'Capital Work in 
Progress'. 
ihe cnc;t and related accumulated depreciation arc eliminated from the financi.al Statemenl,; uJ)()n sale or retirement o( the asset and the 
resultant gains or losses <1re recognized in the Statement of Profit&. Lo,.<;s. 'llte method of depreciation, uiieful lives and residual values are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adju�ted prospectively, if appropriate. 
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Notes to Flnandal Statemenl'I as at and for the ye:ir ende-d Marth 31,2024 
e) lnvtntorif:$
lrw¢nl(lri1,'$ are v:ilu�I '1t c11$t or net r<::1li$.'lbl� w1h,11,: whkhe"·�·r i$ lowtr. Closing $1(,ck hit$ be<;n \"l'llui:ll QI, FIFO \,a,si$, 0)$t ,compri:91'..-S
expe,)(!llu"" lncutred In the 1\0rmal co.ur!le of bush\-t'S.i in brl,lglns wch inven101'1e!I lo IL'I locatit,n and lndudes, whe.re apptk-abl.-,
appropriate overheads based on normal level o( activity.

Net realis.abli." value i.s the estimated .selJing price in the ordinary course of busine;s, I� estimated costs ol completion and the estimated 
c:osts rn.,'Cl':-Sar}' to ,n,\kc the.-.Sillc. 

f) Finand,11 Instruments 
luiti.tl r«ognit:ion and measurement
The Com pan)' rocognize.c; finandal assets and financial li:abilities when it becomes a party to the ronlra<'lual provision.,; ol the instrumffit. 
All finandal assets ;,nd li;,bil.itics .a.rt' rcrogniud at fuit value on initi;,I recognition, ex«•pi for tr.1de rcttiv.1bll"S which arc inW<'lll)'
m<-�url-d. al tf;.\f\$,KtiOn pri�. Tr.-..n.�ction CO$ts l.lu,t m dirl'Cll)• <"1ltribut.1blc to tht <'IC(JU&liition or issu<" of fin,u,ci.i.l MSl'ts ;md fut.,.nd<'ll 
li�l;,iliti..;s, \\lhi('h iue 1\()t at fair value thr(>Ugh pr(ilit .,r IO.'<,'l, ti!'\: a.dde,d h) the fair w1lu¢ on initial rt:oognition, Resul.-ir w:,y purchast and
sale of finandal assets are aocounted for at trade dale.

Sub$cqucnt r.nc.i&u�mcnt 
i. Non deri,•ati\'e financial instruments
1) Financial as.sets carried .ii amorliud cost
A financial asset is subsequeutly measured ill amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objecth•e is to hold lhe asset h\ 
order to collect contractual cash nows and the rontr,1ctual terms oi the fin..indal ass-et gl\·e rise on specified dates to cash tlows that are
wlely p<lymcnl$ o( principal and inh.'Tt·st on the priltcip<1..I amount out:sk1J1dmg. 

2) Financial assets 31 fair value throush other oomprehensh•e income 
;\ financial a!l!lct L� subse<jucn1ly m�a!lured at fair valut" through other oompro.hcn.'1-i\'e inco.ne if ii is held wit.hill a busines..� model whose 
ot>;ecti\•e is .,dueved by both coll�ting contr.actual cash fJows and selling fii\ilnci.,I assets .and the oontr.actual tmns of the financial asset 
gi"� rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sold)' payments o( principal and interest on the principal amount outs.tmding. 

3) Financial assets al fai.r \'alue through prom or loss
A financfal a.�c;et whim is not classified in any of 1he ahove c-.1tegories are subsequently fair valued through pr<'.lfil <'.Ir loss.

4) Financial liabilHies
Financial liabiliti% are subsequently carried at amortized cost us.ing the effective intel\"st m-ethod, exC\'j)t ior ronling,ent considcr.ation
recognized in .i bu:-iOC$$ combination which is sub.'>cqucntly measured at fair value through profit and loss. for trade .and other payables
u,,;,,ttuin.g within one year frcnn the 8ali'lll('t! Sheet do.1t<:. tlte carrying <1mount.,; .ipproximate fair value: due to the slto.rt m.1hu·itr o( the.�
instrumentN. 

5) Jnvt-stmcnt i n  111.1.ln!idi.,rie&
lm•cstment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the s,eparatc financial s.tatemcnbi, 
ii. Derivalive financial instruntenls
The Company holds deriw1tive financial insh·uments such .as fol\"ign exchange forward and option rontr.acts to mitigate th,e iis.k oi 

changes in (')(Change rates on foreign curr("Jlcy exposures. Such dl'ri\',,tive t"inanci,,1 instruments <IN: initi.al.ly recognized at fair value on 
th4..' date on which a dC'rivatl\·c contr3CI is cnt\•red into and an•subs.."qlt\'ntl)' rt-..mc..1surlxl tit fair ,,.,Jue; throogh profit or lo:;� 

De.rttognltion of finandal Instruments 
The <"omp.uty Jer\'cognizes a financial asset when the ro1\l1'<1dual rights to th,:, c,,sh nows from the fil\andaJ as�t expire or it transfers the 
lin..incial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecogn.ition under Ind AS IOCJ. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 
dere<ognized frt1m th€' Company's 6afonce She€'t when the- obljgation spedt'ied in the contract is discharged or canttlled or expires. 

g) f:1ir V:aluc Mc.11surcmenf
Tht C,mpt,n)' u� vnJuMion te<:.hn.iq,ues that :ire ;>pprorri:ite in lht: <iretuJ\S.t:)nctS and for whtd, su((icitnt d:it:i .i.r<: nv�il.:ible to me�sure
fair volue, maximizing the use ol rcle\•ant observable in1>0l$ and minimi1Jng 1he use of un¢bsc!'Vablc inpul<I. All meth<.>ds of a!ll)essing
fail' v,Uue result in gl'neral approximation of value. and such value may never .Ktualt)• be realized.

i\lJ .assets and liabilities for which (air v.alue is measured or di.sdased in the financial statements are categorized within the fair \'alue 
hierarchy, described as folJows� b.-..sed on tht.-lowcst lcvd input th."'lt is s:ignifkant to the foir valut mcasumnent .u; a whole: 

i) L:ivcl 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) l'l'ldr'ket prkl.'$ 10 active mMkets fl)t identi<:al ass.ets or lial;,iliti,:;s.
U} Lt:vel 2 - Vnluah(nl le<:hJ\ll)uC!!l; for wh;ch lht! foM:!l.t lt:vel l.nput th.at l� s.ign.tficant h) liu: (:,U' \'tt1ue ,�s:u.retnt:nt i.!1; directly or
inditectl)• observable. 

iji) L.-\•cl 3 - V;1lui1lion techniques for which the lowesi lt'Vd input th.1t is signifkant to the fair \':.,lue measurement is unobscr,•ablf!' 
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h) Impairment

lmpafrme-iu is �ogl\i.z.ed based OJ' U\e foUowU\g principle$: 

fina.oci�I Assets

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

The Company recognizes loss aUow.ul� usi.ng lhe �p«ted Credjl !Ass (ECL} model for the financil'll a,5seL� whkh :ire n(II fojr valued
through profit or I�. Loss allowance for tr.ide recei\'ables with no significant fin.ancing component is measured .11 an amount equal to
llie time ECL. for all other Cinandal .lsscts, t�ecitd <.'red.It lo:,s,es are n\tasured at an amount �uaJ to the 12 month ECL.. unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at life time OCL 1'he ,,mount ol
txpcctt.-d cr-c:dit losses (or revttl<d) that is n:.'< 1ufr('d to adjust the- loss allow,u,cc at the.-n:·p0rting date to the amount that is requir{-d to be 
reoogniied is reoogni.1,ed as an impairment g.:iin or loss in profit or Joss. 

Non-Finand.11 As.'iets 

Coodwill and intangible assets th.at have an indefinite useful IHe are not subject to amortization and a.re tested .mnua!Jy for impairment, 
or more frtquentl)· i.f e\•tnts or <.h.,ngts in clrrmnst.mces indic.ite ttuat they might b(, imp.'lired. Othtr n5:$4:1S nre ttsttd for impainnent 
whenever evenl<i or changes in circu1rn,1anO?s indi<.ale that the carrring amount may 1l0t be rerovernb-Je. An impairment loss, is 
rt'CUgtii.Ged for the amount by which the as...-.(.'ts carrying amount cxcccds its recoverable am.,unt. The recoverable amount is the higher ol

an asselS h1ir vaJu .e Je.,;s <:o5ts of disposal and value ln use. FCII' the purpore of assessing imp3irmenl. asselS are grouped ,lt the low�t level 
for which there arc S('paratdy identifiable cash inflows which are largel)' independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups ol
tissets (C"Jsh· gener:iti.ng t•nit) Non� finaoc1al .tsseiS oUlcr tl�'l.l' goodwill th<H suffe-red an impairment are reviewed for possible �VtN..'l) ol
the impairment al the end of reporting period. 

i) l�visions

Pr<>\'isions art n."tog:niSc.'d whoo the Comp.1nt l\11$ n prtstnt obHg:�tion (ltg.,l or <.onstructiw) ,,i" r<'Sult of a past t\·ent, it is prolMblt th.it
an outflow ol resources embodying ecooomic bene(its will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

ContiJlg("llt liabilitit'S are di.sclooed Wht·n th('rc is .i possible- oblig.,tfon ari.sil11; from p.ist tVt-nts, the cxistCJlCl' of whkh wiJJ be wnfinntd 
only b}' the ()('('Urrence or no1H)C'c1.irrence of one flt more uncert.ain future events not wholly within 1he control of the Company or ,l 
p�sent obligation that arises from past evenb: wl-wre it is ejther not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to sett1e the 
obligi:tlio1l or a 1'."tliable esti.matc of the a.ffle)unt c-.\i\OOt be m.1de. 

j") fo�ign C'uncncy Tr.a.usactions & TranSl.tions 

Th<' fu.n<:tiooal cummcy of tht Compan)' is 1.ndian Rupe(·. l'h<'S(• Fimmcial St.itcmcrits MC prCSC'll�d in 11\dinn RujX.'C. 

Tr.msa<.liOn.$ in fortign (Urrc.ndes entered into by tht Comp.1ny art acoounk-d at the <:xdlang,, r."ltes prcvnmng on the date of the 
trans.action. Gains & los.c:es arising on a.coount of reali;:atioo are ae<.C>unted for in theStalement of Profit & Loss. 

Monetary Assets. & Lw.bilitic:.-s ln foreign cum:nc:y that ;,n: outstandlng at the year end are transl.-ited at the y1.-.ir end exch<'lngc ratt'S and 
the resultant gain/lQ6.5 i!> accounted for in the Statement of Prolil & L�s. 

k) c�sh ,md C.ish Eq\Uv�ltnts

C.1Sh and Cash Equh•ak1\t u, the OOfance sheet comprise- C'JSh at banks Md on ha.nd Md short•tertrt deposits with an ong.inal o,aturit)' of
three months or less. which are subject to an insignificant risk of ch,mges in value.

I) Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan
1'he Company makes contributions towards prm•ident fund to the regulatory authorities to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan
for ql•alifying (·t'nployetS, v.•here the Comp.,.ny h.is no further obllg�tions.. Both the trnplO)•('es and the- Company make monthly
contributions to the Provident f u.nd Plan equal to a specified percent.age of the ro\'ered employee· s saJary.

Defined Benefit Plan 
The Contp.1n)' operates a de.fined bendit gratuity plan in India, romprising o( Cratujty fund with an appro\'ed tms.1. l'hc Company's 
lfobil.ity is actuarially determined using the Proj«ttd Unil Crtdit method .at the end ()f tht Yl.'Jr tn .'ICrordnrn:t with the provision C>f Ind 
AS l9 - Employee Benefits. 
The Comp.1ny n."'Cognizcs the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its bal,mce sht.>et as an asset or liability. Gains .and losses through 
re-mea.sul'emcnls of the net d<:fined benefit ljabilily/(nsset) arc reoogniied i.n other oomprchtf\Sivc income and ate 001 l'(.'1..'lmiJicd to 
profit or loss in subsequent periods. 
The 0>m1r.>ll'I)' recogn.ises the changes iJ, the 1\-et Jefintd bel\dit obligatic,n ljke ser..,ice <.05:I.S comprising Cl•rrent s-ervke oom, J><lS-l•ser\+ioe 
costs. gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements and net interest expense or inrome, as an expense in the Statement ol

Profit and Loss 
Sho1·1 t�rm rnnpfoyee bem:Cit$ are chiuged off al the undi:-<:l'IUnted amounl in the year in which the related s.ervi� are rend\�red. 
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Other Jong term employe-e benefits-
The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond h,,e1ve months, as long term employee benefit for 
mel\Stmnrient purposes. SuC'h long·tmn compensated abs,mefS .ue provided for ba....-.ed on the actuarial valuatfon using the projectt>d unit 
credH inelhod at tJ,c c.'r\d of each fjna1\dal year. 11\is bcne-fit is not funded. Actwtrial gain!l/losscs are i®nediatl'"ly t,tktn to the Stak1n(·nt 
of Profit and Loss and are not deferred. 

m) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing oo.c;ts directly attributable to the acquisiti(.IO, oon.5truction nr production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period
o( time to get re,idy for its intended use <ir sale are c,1pitalised as part of the cost of 1.he asset, All other borrowing ('(15ts are expensed in
th<' period in which they occur. Borrowing coots consist of intcre:st and other costs that an tntity incurs in oonncction with the bo1T01v-ing
of funds. Borrowing c:os.t also includes exchange difference .,; to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

n) Leas.es
Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Lca.,;es including ilc; appe.ndiccs. 11w standard $C.'ls out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
pr�senlation and disdosure of W.i!S<'S and requires Jessi."CS to recognise most lf.a....c,,es on U1c balance sheel. The Comp.My assesses ;)t con.tract 
iM'\.-ptioi, ,...,he-thN a oontract is, or ronta.iM, a lease. That is, if th(' contract conveys the rig.ht to control the use of iu\ identified a™-t for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. 

Company as a lesset> 

The ro1npany applies 3 single l'{'C'Ognitioo a1,d mc-asurtmeut approach for till !("tlS('S, hCtpt for short•k:tm JeaK"S a1,d l('ases of low-value 
as.,;ets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right4of-use asset,; representing the right to use the 
u.ndet'lyin.g assets. 

Righl•Of•uSe aMdS 

1'he Ctmll>-"1.ny recogn.is,es right-of�use a55ets al the ool'n.menctm('nl date of the lease (i.e .. the date the underlyi.ilg asset is available for use). 
Right-Of-use a.,.:;scts art mc,,s.ur('d at cost, less any a1,1,_·1.unulated dcpredtition and impairment losses, and adjustl-d for any rtmcasurtme:nt 
of lease liabdities. The cost of right-of4u.,;e assets includes the amount of lease liabilitie.,; recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and le,1se 
p;.lyments made at or before the COOlflWTlo>mt>OI date less any Je.1_54,> iO('l;'nlives received. Right·of-use af-S('1$ J.re depreciated on a straight· 
fou• basis over tht' shorter of tJ,e lease term and the estimated usefuJ lives of tJ,e asse-ts, 

If owne.rs.hlp of the k.ased asset transfers to the company at the. end of the foase term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, 
depreciation is calculated using the-esti.ut.'ltcd USffi1J Lile o{ the ,tSset. The right4of-use assets m also subject to impairmenl 

Lease liabilities. 

At the commeocemenl date ol the lease, the rompany recognises le-ase JiabiJities measured at U\e present \'alue of lease pa}'ments to be 
m.lde over the· lease· term. The ll'.\1$'-' payments inc.Jude fixed payments (including ill su�ta.1\ce fixc�d payments) less :.'In)' lease i1\et.'ntives
ruceivable, variable lease pa)'ments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value t,-uarantees.
The lease payments also include the exercise price ol a pu.n:::hase option 1:eas,onably cettain to be exertised by the,ompany a..nd payments
of penaltits for terinjnatir\g the lease, if the tease term reflects t1,e oompan}' ex-eccisitig the optiC>ll to te.nninote.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index Qr a r,,te are ro::ogniscd as expenses (unless the)' are incurred to produce 
i.rwentorics) in the period in whi<:h lhl� '-'''ent or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value Q( lease p.1yments, the company uses its incremental borrowing: rate a1 the le.ise commencement date 
because th<' interest rate i1nplicit in the leas(' is not readily del;('rminable� Aft('r the <omn1encement date, 1he rono\mt of lease li.1.bilities is 
incr('ased to reflect the m".trt'tkm of intcn.-st and reduced for th� lease payment� made. In  addition, the canyi.ng amount of lease liabilities 
is re-meas.ured if there is a modification, a change in the lea.w term, a change in the lease payments {e.g., changes to future payments 
rtsulting from a <:hange in an index or rale used lo delermine such lease paymffits} or a change in the a�ment of an option to 
pu.rel'l.1SC lh<' underlying as...�. 

The company's lease liabilities are included in Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 

Short-tenn leases. and leases of low-value assets 

The oompan)' applies the short-term ltase recognition exemption to its short-term I-eases of machinery and equipment (i.e., those leastS 
that have a lease ttrm of 12 mo1\lhs or less fror:n th� commencement date and do r\Ot ccmtajn a purcl,ase option). It also applies the lease 
of low-value assets m:ogn.ition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low \!alue. lAMse p.1yments on short­
term leases and leases of low value a�ts are recog:ni54;d as cxpeu:;c on a s:tr.iight4hne basis over the lease term. 
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Company as i lessor 
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Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantiaJly all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are dassified 
as operating leases. Renta1 income arising is a«ounted for on .l straight-line basis O\fi'r the lease te.nns and is i,,cludcd in rew:nue in the 
statement of profit or loss due to its ope.rt1ting oaturt. Initial din."ld costs incum�d in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are 
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and reoog_ni.std <wer th" J('ase term on t� sanw basis <'IS rental inco�. Contingent r�ts 
are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

o) Income Taxes
[ncome tax <ixpen5e t.s rec:ognfaed in the Statement of Profit & L05,.5 except to the (!:dent th.11 it relates to it�ms rerot,'11i1.ed dire<:tly ln
equity, .in which ca:se it is r«ognized in  other comprehensive in(ome. Provision for current ta;,c is ma.de at the <Urrfllt tax rates ba..sed on
.;as.<-l"SSablc income.

Deferrtd inoome ta.x a�Ls and liabWties are recognized for all tempc,ra.ry djffe�nces arL,.ing �h,1ee11 the tax bases of assets and 
lfobWties and tlwir carrying amounts in the Financial Statements except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition 
of goodwill or an asset or Jiability in a transaction that is not a business combination and afft'Cts neither accounting nor ra.x,1ble profit or 
loss at the time o( the transaction. Deferred tax assets are revit,\•ed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Dcforred i.11oomt tax assets aod liabilities are measured using tax rates <md tax laws that havt lx't'n t'flacttd or substaotivcly enack.>d b)' 
the Bala net Sheet date and arc expected to apply to taxablt incomt in tM years in which thost temporary differences are expL"Ctcd to� 
reco\'ered or settled. The effect of change-�1; in tax rate-; on deferred income tax as.�el'i and liabiHtie-s is r«ognized a$ income or expense in 
the period that includl.'S the en.actment or the substa1tth·e en.actnwnt date. A deferred i.n.corm: tax as.5cl is �gnlzed to the extent that it is 
probable that future t.lxable profit will be 3\filjfable against which the deductjble temporary differences and tax Josse,c; c41.n be utilized. 
Oefen'td inoome taxes are not provided on the undislributed earnings of subsidiarit"S and branches where it is txp«ted th.11 the earnings 
of the subsidiary or branch will not be distributed in lhe foreseeable future. The company offsets rurrenl bx assets .ind current lax 
liabilities, where it has a legally en.force able right to set off the recognized amounls and where it intends tither to settle on a ne1 b..tSis, or 
to realize the asset and settle the lfa1'ility simultaneously. 

p) Earnings pe.r Share
Basic earnings per share is oomputed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by
the weighted avmge number o( equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted aver.1ge number o( equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for c:wnL<, such as bonus issue, bot\us clement in a rights L<.suc, share splH, Md reverse share
split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the nun1bcr of equity shar(.'$ oub."'tanding, without a rorro--ponding chang� in rts.ourC(!S.

For the purpose o( cakulallng diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of sha.rts outsta.nding during the period is adjusted for !ht effects ol aU dilutive potential equity shar�. 

q) Segment Report
Operating seg:Olents are reported in a manner ccinsistent with I.he internal reporting prnvided to dtie( oper.:iting,dedsiOfl maker.

In terms of the- n�uiremc:nt ol Ind AS IIB, the Company had idcnlif'ii."d primary business segmcnt1 viz., • Agro-input". HoWC\'<!r, 
pursuant to guidelines iss.ued by Ministry of Cliemicafa & Fertfi.,;e-rs, P&:K Fertilizers (Phosphatic & Pota.,;;sic) ha..; been con.�idered as 
Separate Segment and reported. The operating segnwnts h.ave been reported in a man.ner consistent with the internal n:porting prQvided 
by the company. 

r) Rtc:tnt Accounting Pronouncements

Minjstry of Corpor.lle Affairs ("'MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing strndards under Companies ([ndian 
Acx:ounting Standards} Rules as is.sued from time to lime. For the year ended March 31, 2024. MCA h.ts not notified an)' new standards or 
amendnwnts to the existing staa-dards applicable to the Compa.1,y. 
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A.dj'°"'I--

f..NIZ' 
,.,,. 

m,u Ul 
,,, ... .,, 

1MI 
"·" 

iJO I ,s 

15.13 
n IO 

7.6ll.l3 .,, Cl.!li? 

2.ll 3?.7$ 

7,1)1),16 ,..,. O.S? 

C•<1» W<lck 
IA�l:!022 Addil.-'.1!1> Di,"""'dl( 

Adjoe<l""'WI� 

6-�?7 
"'"' 

8i'S,JJ I,. 
'·" (I.I) .,, 

1,,M . 
"" . 
"' . ., 

15.?:I . 
,.uo 

'7.liO'J.11 U,J .,, 

. llJ 

1.(,09.'1 J.:h) .,, 

.31 .. \bod,ZOU 
""'·"'"' ;., t,n, ...,.. ,.n.,.ur 

IIIU thlln l VHr 1.2v.- Totlll 

,v'81 11.11 JOI 

,\h,)l�l\' .. %01• 
To b, <omllltt!l'd in 

Leu tll;ir, 1 Vc;ir I 1-2:Yurs I Tot;il 
:C.i'll I U) I .ll,\ll 

N,ll1110:ntl½ inLou 

Atew,mlll .. � J.,,,....:i.e .... , N.tb....,l: 
'1 M�1<h Xl'll 1 April 20tJ AdJfflon> l)bp,>wl� 31 M.rcli 20:01 31 \'11Jrdll2U'2.I .)1 M�h :OU 

Adj11>bo1C111lo 

6.?541:V ,.,,.,, .... .,, 

J.i;m ,,. .. ,,.,, ,,,, .. 1"-"' Sl),12 
.... ,, .U-t.m. "'" !l:YA> 3:it/19 .,,,. 

,., ... , '"' ••• m 121 2.2n 
161-1 •n '·"' , ... ..,, 11.10 
,., ,., ... '·"' .,. 1),77 
,,. ,I,$) 0.7l '" tos ,.., 

,,.,, ll.lS '·"' ll,.!6 "' '"' 

O ,lil ... oo; .... . ... 

7At7.)9 (,111,·" YU7 U • .JII n1.n 6,,00.ll "'192.$1 

34.il )-1,91 ,., 

1,16?.lO 618A't 9Ui '"" 717.18 6,"lS.U l>,'J').1,97 

:\("'m11:llit� ,t�l''"°�lior, �til ,xk 
.HM.i,titb:»'ll lA ... U?fl?l Addil�,,. D�pu•.:at,;{ JI Mudl 20lJ .31 M11,th.l02.l JI MM'da 2022 

Adj..,,i:mer,b 

6,�,l::' .... 2�?7 f,2911.11 
'.\$;.al '""" I&.� lX,.{6 ,,.., "'"' 

6'i,-H ''"" "" '""' 4ZT.� !i:19.U. 
.,, "" ... . ., '·"' "' ,,. 

loltl 1:r, ... ,,. ... , .. 

"" '" .,, ,., .,, .... 

n.'(I d.� .,. ,.,., 130 ,.,, 

.,,, '·" '·" II.IS '·" ,.� 

0.IU . .. .,, . .,, 000 
7,'ll . .33 Sl:tlS IOJ.li ""' "1U'I li,'t<\l?JU 7,09.1.54 

213 m 
7,40.46 '"'" IOJ.M o.w �18,19 li,""-17 7.0�L5' 

Jhl !tla,(11 !t?J 
JI,_ ia ('\\'II' l11t � p,:ri<lol ,I( 

L•UINo'llYNf ' 1-2-Y'tatt ' Tou.l 
2.1� I I � I) 

Jhl .U•rcll Jlfll 
roMc,o ........ 

l.ee$$thatllYflllf I 1.2vco1n I Totlll 
"" . I rn 
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Notes to fi.nanWI Statements .1s .1t and for the yr.tr e.nded M;arch 31.2024 

Note 4 lnveshnents- Non Current 

In.vestments cmied at tost(Unquoted) 

lnvtstnumt.s In Equity Instruments 

Abhinandan Goods l"\•L Ltd.• 

Nil EquityShan,s of Rs.10/- ,-ch (P.Y 2.40,000) 

lnvesfments l.n Pre!ttentt Share 

/\bhinandan Good! P\'l Ltd.' 

1.000 9% Compul,orlly R,�,k,n,,blc "''"""'°'" Sha«s o/ � 1,00,000/. eoch (l'Y 1,000) 
lnVi'stments canied .al Amortised Cost (Unquoted) 

Investments in Gon:>mment or  trust securities 

N11tionat Savings Certi.firate 

Total 

Aggregate .tmount of Unquoted ln••esbnents 

ln..-estme-nt c-.arried at Cost 

• Abhinandan Goods Pvt. Ltd, w,s su.bsidiuy upto 29-00--2024

Note S Other5 financial Assds 

Finaitci.ll ass� carried al An,orti.sed Cosl 

(Uns«un-d, c:on$idtrcd good) 

5'.'C'Urity deposits 

Note 6 Oelwed Ta% "�V(Llabillties} (Net) 

Or/med T.ix ASMts 

Expl"lN'S allowable against taxable inru1nc in future- yt-ars 

Ottmed To1x Lio1bUitics 

Timing difftr<:tl«:e in dc·preciabl� :\..�S 

Taul 

Note 7 Inventories 

(V.ilucd at lower of cost or net re.iii.sable \•,tluc) 

Raw Materials� 

Packing r...taterials. 

5t(lte5 & SpaJ't' P;11ts 

Fmished Goods. 

Tot.1I 

> Includes Stock-ln-1'r.insit 
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A:sat 
31st M.uch, 2024 

1,000.00 

0.26 

1,000.26 

1,000.26 

1,000.26 

53.73 

53.iJ

201.94 

(44.52) 

157.42 

768.66 

29.79 

122.60 

80.J,30 

1,7'..\.'.I; 

397.43 

Amount Rs in lacs 

AsJl 
Jht Much,2023 

24.1)6 

1,000.00 

0.26 

1,024.32 

l;>24.32 

1,024.32 

48.26 

48.U,

199.63 

144.37 

1,9�9.24 

3.l.13 

97.00 

963.55 

J,o,11.!17 

723.70 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Not<'S to finillndilll St.lf\'Ut<'nl!I ill$ illt ,u,d for th<' yt.1r C'nd<'d M,uth Jl,2'0'24 

Note 8 hwffim('nts - Current 
ltl\'eslment ca.tried at fair value through Profit & loss 

ln\'tstm('nt1:1 in Multi.al fau_nds (Unqu<.>ted) 
SSS.2210 Units oJ Kotak Liquid Fund • Crow lit option (l'tlc'vious y.,.ar 570.1530) 
4391:1610 Units ol Kotak Liquid Fund. Growth opLion (Previous Year 14275.2280) 

Nil Unjt$ Qf$61 _Fi;,:�d M,uvnl)' Pion Sr.82 (91 D.tys)• Crowth option (Previ()1,1$ Yc:;,r 499975,0010) 
Tow 

Note 9 Trilde Receivables 
(Un$kun:d, C(ln(t:idettd gc)Cld) 

Financial Assets C'.uried at .imortised cost 
-Considered good 
-Ci>I\Sidcred doubtful

Less.� Provision for Bad Oe,bl 
Sundry Debtors (Net) 
Subsid)' receivable tro-m Central C,o\'ernment 

Tot.a.I 

Outst,u,ding for tht following pciriods from due d.lte of tr.anuctions 
,..,11r .. , ..... 

(i) Uodisputt·d Tnidt Rttl'iw1blt$ • O.nu.idcr«I Good 
less than 6 Mo111bs
b Month$ 11> I V1.•,11r 

l·2 Y�rs
2·l Y�'3tS 
Mo«thunJ Yc:,r.s 
Sub Total
(ii) lJndb1mtwl 'fradf' lt\•d'h'al,ltll • wllitb hth� jji):nilk11.11t h1cr\'"Hi' in crtdit risk
lct111 tlwin 6 M,:m1h� 
6 :-.10111bs to I Y�.ar
1 ·2Ye-lr;: 

Mor.: tb:,n J Y�rs 
Sub1-01al 
(iii) l)s1n1Ccd Tndc Kt!4:ch•;iblc�
More tb.lo 3 Ye.iN
S11b'fo1al 

I Total 

Note 10 C.lsh a.1,d Cash Equi,•alents 
financial A� ('.1nicd at amC1rti$Cd cW 

Balance with banks 
Fixed depoo:iLc. having original maturity less tli.m 3 Months 
Cash In hand 

Tot;il 

Note: ll Other Bal'lk Bafances 
Fin.and.al Assets c.lrried at .amortised cost 

Fixed dep06its Mving orig_in.11 in::iturit)' of 
m<>«- tJ,;m 3 month.., OOt lcti� lhtui 12 month...< (plW:t'<f) 

Total 

42 

Amount Rs in l-1cs 
Mat A.sat 

3ht Marth_,. 20'-4 Jbt Mii�h,2023 

2 7. 02 
212.53 

239.55 

431.47 
9.29 

440,76 
(929) 

431A7 
156.26 
587.73 

57-1.95 
12.30 

0.46 
587.7-3 

0.4S 

0.4$ 
588.21 

100.02 
45$.49 
-IAI 

559,92 

114.64 

114..64 

25.75
644.87

50.0 0
720.62

20S.04 
4]3 

212:77 
(4'73) 

20$,04 
9;3.73 

1,161.77 

1,159.96 
1.01 

0.01 
097 

t,16L95 

4.21 
0.02 

0.02 
4.25 

OAS 

OM 

1,166.68 

0.02 

4,17 

;1.19 

229.49 

229.49 



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2024 Amount Rs in Lacs 

As al

Note 12 Loans- Current 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

FinaJJciaJ Assets carried al amortised cost 

Advances to Employees 

Total 

Note 13 Other Financial Assets- Current 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Financial Assets carried at amortised cost 

lnte(est Receivable 

From Banks 

Advance recoverable in cash or  kind 

Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit & Loss 

Gain/(Loss) on Fair Valuation of Forward Contracts 

Total 

Note 14 Other Current Assets 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Advance to suppliers 

Advances against expenses 

Prepaid expenses 

Input tax receivable 

Less: Provision for CST Recei1'able 

Total 

43 

As at 

31st March, 2024 31st March,2023 

0.31 

0.31 

3.50 

118.00 

4.71 

U6.21 

39.74 

2.01 

30.54 

72.29 

1,198.58 

677.87 

520.71 

593.00 

0.11 

0.11 

7.32 

118.00 

4.97 

130.29 

90.69 

923 

3628 

136.20 

1,237.01 

677.87 

559.14 

695.34 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to Fin.ind.ii Statements .sat and for the p?arended Milr<'h 31.,2024 

Ni,te 15 l:({uity i,han� <'ilpital 

AuU,orised c.tpilaJ 

1,00.00.000 (1,00,00,0CKJ) equity shms of l 10 eadt 
1,50.000 (1,50,000) Rfflema� Prt>ftN'n«' Sham of t fOClO(".,ch 

Issued, sub.scribed and P.-ld-up <'apitaJ 

36,07A60 (36,07ASO) equily shares of l 10 each 

(of th(> ,100\"i' 9,84.JOO &1uity S'MmalJot<"d as fully p.tid-up by way of BonusSh.,t\'5 by capitali<;,1tion 
c,l$h:1_re f'rl:'tnium & Q.•nci-.111 Rt":-,-rn:) 

a) Rtwncil.i.ition of eqlljt}, sh.tm outst.tod.ing .ti tht beginning md at the ('nd of tht peu. 

Equity shares at the beginning ol the ye,1r 
Add: Sh.ire i!6ued/buy back. during tho: �.ir 
Equ.ity sNm 11t lht end of I.ht �u 

b) 1Ughl'1pttfntn«�estrictions attadM?d to equity sh..J.res 

Jhl hbuh, 2024 

No of shatts Amount 

36,07,480 360JS 

3<;,07,480 3<;0.75 

Amount Rs in Lacs 
Jbt M.uch..1024 

1,000.00 
1.50000 
2,500.00 

360.75 

361175 

31 Ma.rch 20?:3 

No ol shares Amount 

3M7.4SO 

36,17.480 

1,000.00 
1,500.00 
:t,;00.00 

3(-0.75 

360.'75 

300.75 

J60.7S 

Th.:oompany ha� onty ont cl.w of ('(Jl,litr sh,m:s having a par \•;aJueol l¼,JO per$h;,u't' Eildi hold<:r o( cqujt)' sh.1rt.s is <:ntitl<.'d to Ont' \'Otc f'('r :sh.art In tile
,:�-'tl'tt of liqu1d11.lion of the llinP""Y, the holders of equity �an"il will tit--cntitSed t<> :eteive renl.:\inirtg 3.�"' of the llinp11.ny, llitt't dis11ib11tk,n of 11.II
preferential amounts. The dislribution will bl' in proportion to the number of equity-shares held by the shareholders.

<) Details of shareholders holding D)Ore th,m5¾ shares in the Company 

31st Ma.rd\ 2024 

Madh,w Trading Corpn. Ltd. 
ShriwlS Khaitan 

3,7<\,ti.SO 
z;�ooo 

44 

10.311 
6AO 

3l Muchl023 

3,7 • .880 
l.31.000 

¾holding

10,39 
6.40 
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d) Details of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

SJ. 
Name %Change 

No. 
No. of % of total 

during the 
No. of % of total 

Shares shares Shares share-s 
year 

1 Ajay Bangur 7,800 0.22 . 7,800 0.22 
2 Amvi 1"radccom Private Limited 1,00,000 2.77 . 1,00,000 2.77 
3 Amrucm tiangur 39,875 1.11 0.69 15,100 0.42 
4 ARCHANA BANUUR 24,775 0.69 0.69 . . 

5 Ban&rtlf Tratin Pvt. Ltd. 3000 0.08 . 3,000 0.08 

6 Oimala Devi 5,400 0.15 . 5,400 0.15 
7 Bina Ba,,gur 70900 l.97 . 70,900 1.97 
8 Oinod Kumar Khaitan 82400 2.28 . 82,400 2.28 

9 Chandrakala Khaitan 148280 4.11 . 1,48,280 4.11 

10 Credwyn Holdings India 175000 4.85 . 1,75,000 4.85 

11 Dcvcndta Finvest and Holding Pv, Ltd 220 0.01 . 220 0,01 
12 Gita Bangur 46,200 1.28 . 46,200 1.28 

13 Gloster Limited 170000 4.71 . 1,70,000 4.71 

14 Hemant Bangur 200 O.ol . 200 O.Ql 

15 Luxmi lkvi 38,044 1.05 . 38,044 1.05 

16 Madan Gopal Bangur 23,400 0.65 . 23,400 0.65 
17 Madhav Trading Corporation Limited 374880 10.39 . 3,74,880 10.39 

18 Milan Bangur 4,000 0.11 . 4,000 0.11 
19 t-.forli Dhar K}laimn 300 0.01 . 300 0.01 

20 Nikatc Khaitan 105600 2.93 . 1,05,600 2.93 
21 Nikote KJn1itan (HUF) 164740 4.57 . 1,64,740 4.57 

22 Pradyumna Bangur 51,355 1.42 0.68 26,580 0.74 

23 Raj Packwcll Limited 1,00,000 2.77 . 1,00,000 2.77 

24 Rajendra Kumar Bangur 56900 l.58 . 56,900 1.58 
25 Ramesh Kumar Bangur 27,206 0.75 . 27,206 0.75 

26 Ramesh Kumar Bangur 4,0CX> 0.11 . 4,000 0.11. 

27 Shree Prakash Bangur . . (0.15) 5,400 0.15 
28 Shnmangala KJ1a1tan 64760 l.80 . 64,760 1.80 

29 Shrlvats Khaitan 231000 6.40 . 2,31,000 6.40 
30 Sudarshan Bangur 51,075 1.42 0.69 26,300 0.73 

31 Suresh Kunrnr Bailgur 26,816 0.74 . 26,816 0.74 

32 Surcsh Kumar Bangur HUF 2,000 0.06 . 2,000 0.06 
33 Suresh Kumar Bangur-Trust . . (2.75) 99,100 2.75 

34 Sushma Bangur 840 0.02 . 840 0.02 
35 The Oriental Company Limited 148290 4.11 . 1,48,290 4.11 

36 Usha Kiran Bangur 13,380 0.37 . 13,380 0.37 
37 Vecna Bangur 5,920 0.16 0.15 520 om 

38 Vijay Kumar Bangor 29,400 0.81 . 29,400 0.81 

39 Wind Power Vinimay Pvt. Ltd. 87,840 2.43 . 87,840 2.43 

11 Shares 24,85,796 68.90 0.00 24,85,796 68.90 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Nohe: 16 Otber Equity 

s«uriti� Pr�mhun 

()pl'ni:n.g Ba.1,uv� 
Addilion/Ocdudion durini; the Yr.;u 
<.:!�ill$ &ltatll'e 

Cf:nih',111 Rtiitrvt 
01)(!1\ln.g 6o.lantt 
Addtlii:m d1ub'S th!: Yi:.n 
Cloiiin_s B11L,ncc 

ltt't11i11fll Eam.i� 
Op...1,tng 80J11nre 
l?rofi• fi:w the Y�ar 
R('m�u!X'menls of N"I Odinl'CI fk-n(-fil Plan 

CnndTot.il 

Nott: 17 Sor,owings {NCN1 (.\m�.ntt 
Finan<fal Li,bilitit<, c;uriNS ;it ,murtiffd ro,t 

S«u...S 
a. rerm loans from N-0n 0;:inldng fin.1ncl�l lnsUtution 
b.GP.CJ. lnans from R:inking fin;,al'll,'ial lnsCih.Jlion 
U'Ss: C11m.,nl (l'lillurltk'.!< of T('Tm WM (rd« nl)lt 20)
Sub tot.Jil 
i;.V('hidc f.o.ins {1"Q�n b.1nl:s 
d.Bquipmcnl '"� fonn b.\nk.$ 
�s: Cum:nt m11turitw of Vl'hid<- & Equipnw.nt Laan (rclcr n(ltr. 20) 
$ublc,1,;ll 
Un�enucd 
From lfrnited Com)'-'nic, 

Prom Rel111c-d Pal'tleb 
FromOltier 

Subtc.>t.al 

(i> Repaym..-nl term, .11nd nature 11{ :,;e,:witie, given for Secured loan ;u follows· 
SI No Name ol th<" B.iink Ni1ur-t of s«u.r11,· 

Adity.:i Birla Capit;,J Term loan i:1 iiecuttd b)' pnri p.'1.-..,.u fi.r!-1 c:bn�-e on 
lndus.tr.W Propeny located 111 holding No.47, Rt.sh! 

a fbnkim Ch,mdr.:i R.,_,d, Ri�hr.:i ,Hooghfy. CuJTent 
lnteMSt r-ilte b M.f.S'l.. 

State Bilt1k Of India \',,'01king Capilal Tenn Lo,m under CE.CL-Extension 1.0 

b(i) 
i;clwm(} i;rtuN'd b)' P.,ri-Pa.s-,:u lnd cl\.ugc b.i�i$ on 
Currenl A.stlt"t!l ,nd ol'ntin, fi.l.'"d A:1111:tl<. Current 
l.t,tCM>I mt� is 9.25� 

c:,m.,ra B.an� Wo,king C1pit11I T<:m, l.,o,\n llndc, CECL.-F..xt�""ion l.O 
iot'.henlll: $.etuttd b)' l'.�ri•Pa$11u 2nd d\..-i'l,,:, b.,�i!l c,n 

b(ii) Cunent ""'" and enl)r(' Fixed Ast;e<s, Ctl:mi:nt 
lnkre:-l rate ii; 9.25� 

[�1(1 B<m,I< Lirn'lcdc l\qlllPfl"'I\I; l,,.,,.1)1 s"mll'fd ½' (;»,:l11�iV<' 1;'.h,,J'Jt<' 11"1, l.h,o �1",lthl:";'Jlll'<,I 

C (i) 
.:.,;,;,,i. j>u"ll.UN WIJ;,t ftlt .th-. 

[CICI l\lni( l.llffltd l!qllif)(htlll l.ron k<.u�d. by b;;.l11Jlvc du� on lhl' h)·p(JIM'..ltcd. 

C (ii) 
,1N,1:!I� punt�� un,k, � �'!'Ol(I. 
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As:it 
JIM Ma.r..:h, .20:H 

262.SO 

262.50 

6,49().3-1 

6,490.34 

1,167.'2 
102.13 
(21.Ss>) 

1,345.52 

S,096.36 

H!3.n 
279.1'2 
1$6,74 
276.'9 

m.oo

S,,,00 
982.00 

31•Ma.r•2'1 
1sJ.n 

161.'4.9 

113.22 

Amount R, in L.10 
Asat 

31st Ma.rch,-20'1.1 

262-50 

262..50 

6 • .J90.34 

6.490.34 

10UIS 

4(,6.,87 

(1.SOj 
1,167.92 

1,920.16 

25,1..39 
'.l().1,00 
104..22 
"5>1.17 

S11 
5.11 

"6600 
u,1.00 

1,000.00 
1.454.1'7 

Jl•Mar--23 
2509 

171.00 

133.00 

:us 

2SS 



Note$ to finaoci-al $tJtt1nenl$ a$ :tf ;and for the )'ear endNi M:irth 31,2024 

Note 18 Other fin.nd.il JfabiJjties. Non Current 

FlnandaJ Uabllities ca.rri� at amortised <'OSI 

Ocposjt Crom Ocafor 

Tobi 

Note 19 Provi.5ioM • Non Cum:nt 

Provisons for Emplo\•ee BenefilS 
Lea\"t' Ent.."'ashment (refer note 36) 

t.e;..,: Curttnt Potlion 

N1,1te 20 Borrowings. Cnrrtnt 

Financial Li.abilities carried at amorti�ed ('()6f 

Smttt'd 

From 8.inks 

Cash Credit 
Current Malurihe$ ofTenh Loan.,i; (rtfet nc)le 17) 

Cu.mnt Maturi Ii� of \'d\id'-' 6c l:quipment Loo.ns (Mer note 17) 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

A.molfflt & in Lao 

A$;it Asill 

3bt Mnch, 2024 31st �b.rd, ,2023 

113:17 

113.17 

87.SJ 

31.S2

S,5,71 

.S'i'8.1Xl 

166.74 

16"1.W 

110.13 

110.13 

S9116 

42.24 

1,149.76 

IOU2 

5.10 

1,$59.l)S 

(ash C1edit Loan (rom tlanks arc SC('Ured by entire stocks ol inventory, fl"Cci\'i1bl.it'S <1nd olhcr cwrent ass,ctsof the comp<m)' on pari-passu lir.;t charge 
basis 6c coU,,tcr,,U,- secured by St'COOd charge on factory land & BuiJdini;. Cum:nt lnterest ltlte is 10.40% 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Xot<' u ·rrad( p11y 11bk� 
Fi1111ntUI l.Ulbilitiu nrricd 11.1 .. n<>rthcd ��I 

MSMED I rek-.r nutc (�) bclowl 
Otheors 'frt1Ji' Pay&bl,.s 

'Fo4al 
Nutn: 
(a) OisdO&Ytt ttquif� 1.mMr Cl�� 22 (•i Ml('tO. Small al'ld ).iedium Entl'1'pri� 
()c>vc·l,,pm,,u ("MSMW') A.:t, 1006 

i) lh'-} prindp;i1 ;imolint .i,nJ th(; inl<-ri.�t du� 1h�1>n N;m.1ining unp:iid IQ ;iny
,o."UppU...,,-at the ,'-nd vf c/K"h llt'<l>1.mtil'J; �11rJ1ritidl,aJ a.ui,,unt due t<• 11uov /Ind 
small (lnterprli;e J1uercst dt•I? on aOO,•c 
(JI )l™: aowunt <,/ intere�1 p<dd by the buyt:r In t,ao-.s of s«<IJon 16 of the M.kro, 
Sm.:111 And �te,-lium Entcrl)¥iS� Devclopmc.:nt Act., 2006 (27 9f2(Xl6), AIQnS with thc­
lltl\()Ul'll c,f the J-'ltlynient made to the sup,pber btyood the appotnted dtly du.rtn.s; 
e11ch �nting )'('.,,r; 
(iii) the- :.mount of inten-1'1 dl.H.' and p.,pblt- for the p,•1fod ai dd.'lr i.n m.,king 
pll)'ll\E'l'lt (whkh has beel'l p;iid but �'(11,d lhe 11p1)•'it11ed day dutl!l& the :,"t:ilt) but 
\\'llhoo1 .ictdirig: th(' i.nt\"Il'SI sp«iJkd undc-t thc.Micr", Small ;,ind Mc-dillft\ 
Entl-rylUt!ll Dc\·dopment Act, 2006; 

(iv) the .,mounl of int�est a«Tued ,,nd renWni.ni; unp.lid oc th;,, end of �och 
.icmuntin5 yc:ir; .'Ind 
(vJ the amoul'lt o( fufthet irtl;;,rest tt1nJit1.i1lg Jue and p3y<1ble ('Yeti it'I the 
Hl'l.\.'-�ding )'f.!M'.S. WI ttl such d;n,.,. wh("I\ th'.! int('N:S,f d\11'$ �l.x)w � accuaUy jWd 
10 1he :,uu,ll l-nt<-rpri,e f(K the purpo,e of di,ailc)waru:e o( � d,._-cfuctiblc 
e:q,,end11u1X> und\'r SE'\"t�n 23 of lht- M!cro.5m.1ll ,1nd M�chum Enterprl�s 
Dcw:lapmc:ttt A.-1,l()C6 
The.tbov� dl!iclosum<1� p,ovlded by lhe Company bil�d oo lhe lnfonMUoo 
.w.1il-,b!C' with the Comp.1ny in ret:p""'.1 o4 die �tr;iliQ,n ,=ratu11 ,:,f i11,; 
.. endor.;./supplier�. 

011ut11ndb1� for tltC' f11Do,1ilt1: pC'riod, from diu- d:atr or tnw•aceio11• 
Pll.r1ie11J.n. 

(i)M.SM[ 
l.o:'ll,'1 th:m 1 Ye-ar 

S•h1'ot11I 
(if} ()d1cr., 
Lt-i;e, than 1 Y Nsr 
I·? \'cars 
2-3Ycal"5 

S•b1'oM 
T"411I 

""' 

JIM ,rarch, 2e2.i 

12.to 
1,096.19 

,.1ou, 

12.10 

12.10 
12.10 

1,003.37 

0.26 
256 

1.096.19 
l.ltlU-9 

An1•u.n1 Ki iit Lits 
A,al 

Jl�I ,..,.,d, ,?OU 

6.28 
1,548.7$ 

6.l�

6.28 
4.28 

I.SlS.00 
0.78 

·��48.71 
l��SS..06 

The abov<" disdosum .i,x- boli;ed on tlw- inf0,1o'°"tioo .. ,·1111.lblc- with lfw COO\P,ll'I)' in «-��ct of the rtg�tr.1tlon stil.l\ll>d Jti; 
venc.for.c/:iupplicr.s undl'1' MSMEScheme 

Soc... " Othrr lhulM'illl Uabililio • Cwrnnl 
flr1u1d11I l,bl.J,l1itlC'.t nrrl<'d 111 •m�rfN<'d Cffl 

llltc� l$t.'Crued :md due �.tU 3,i7 
E1l1plo)'"' 81't'lef11S 23.56 :?8.92 

·rui1.1 25.511 Ju, 

S11h• " 01t.w c11fT\'fll Nahllitcs 
Ad,·:mrn fn>mcust(lmeu 131.20 Ul.11 

Outic,s &- TaX('6 
St.:itutr>ry & (lth<':1' duf'.s p.1y;1bJc11 26.ia 29.26 

Wbilll}' for <"Xpcn6l'S 28.91 44630 

'r,>1a1 18ft.H 616.73 

Suh• " l'l'ttvi:slo11l1- 01Jnt1 
Pro\!� for En1ploytt 81,"fl('.nt, 

U'avo.' EncMhmcnt 31.82 -4?.2� 
·r•t•I 31.3:l -ll,24 

Xuu: IS C11n-ttl Ta., Lluhi.litkll (Nrt) 
Provision for JnC(lnw Tolx ( Nl'1 af /\.dV.l.fK'f' Tm.:) s<l.03 196.24 

·rui1id 89.tJ 198.14 
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Note.s to Financi.1.I Statement$ al.' at and for the year t:nded M;u(h .ll,1024 

Note 26 Total Re,,•cnue from Operation 

Cr� Salcii/10('.(lmt.: from Op(-.r.tti(11tS 
Less: OLc;counlS,Rebates &-1·axes 

Sub total 

Other Ope.rating Income 

Insurance Claim 

&:rap 5-)les 

Total 

Note 27 Other Income 

lntcn-st i.nromc on 

F1xl-d Deposits 

OlherS 
Prof,tj(Loss) (ln sales of Pcop,e-rly, pla,,t and equi1>n\eot 

Profit /(l·oss) on Sa.le or fnvestinen1 1.n SubsJdlrtty 
l.fability llQ longer •'«)uired wrilten ba<-k

Profit/(Losi,) on Redemprio1\ o! Mutual Fund 

Foreign Exchange Rate f1uctuation 

Cain/ (Loss) on measuring investments at FVll'L 
Other Misc Income 

Tota.I 

Note 28 Cost o( Mate.rial Consumed 

Raw f\•latc:rials 

Rock Phosph.ik 

Sulphurk Add 

Spent Add 

Others 

Packl11g M;11erial.s 

Total 

Note 29 Changes in rnventories of Finished Goods, 

Stock-In-Trade and Work-in-Progress 

Opening Stock 

Finished eo�'Xl.s 

Work-in--Progress 

ir.,ding Goods 

Less: Closing Stoc.k: 

Tota.I 

Fini�hed Goods 
Work-in-Progress 

Trading Goods 

Note 30 Employee benefit expenses 

S.:1Jaries, wages and bonus 

Staff welfare 

Contribution to f'ro\'idcnt & other funds 
Total 

49 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

For th..- yt>ar ende.-d 

311.t March, 202,1 

12;199.56 

1,023.36 

11,476.20 

19.72 

11,49.>.92 

12.01 

3-07

(0.1)6) 

0.60 

11.64 

13.51 

(1.15) 

0.61 

40.43 

6,197.89 

689.36 
310.41 

14-31 
165.81

7,377.78 

24$..06 

715.47 

(24.S9) 

(77').71) 

159.25 

338.49 

50.82 

45.58 

434.89 

Amount Rs in Lacs 

For the year ended 

31st March ,202.; 

15,989.b'I 

1.113.19 

H,656.62 

9.53 

J0.56 

14,696.71 

10.26 

2.62 

85.18 

20.ld 

15.l2 

3.13 

0.05 

136,70 

7.812.58 

2.461.11 

449.56 
32.63 

Z!3.83 

10,969.71 

173.43 

244.70 

(US.OS) 

(715.48) 

(545.43) 

320.83 

52.6$ 
46.95 

420.46 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2024 

Note 31 Other expenses 

Consumption of Stores and Spares 

Power and Fuel Expenses 

Repair to: 

Building 

Machinery 

Others 

Manufacturing&: Supervision 01arges 

Packing Expenses 

Freight, Delivery Expenses 

Selling Expenses 

Rent 

Rates and Taxes 

Payment to Auditors: 

Audit Fee 

Certification Fee 

Legal & Professional Expenses 

Dirccto.r•s Fees: 

Board Meeting Fees 

Committee Meeting Fees 

lnfonnation & Technology Expenses 

Insurance O,arges 

Motor Vehicle Expenses 

Other Maintenance Expenses 

Charity & Donation 

Provision for Doubtful Debts 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total 

Note 32 Finance costs 

Jntcrcst 

Bank charges 

Other Charges 

Total 
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For the year ended 

31st March, 2024 

89.42 

279.54 

34.00 

25.08 

23.52 

172.81 

70.46 

1,21278 

14.65 

7.80 

'22.67 

1.00 

0.90 

32.62 

3.60 

1.70 

1.74 

18.07 

10.38 

37.30 

10.68 
4.56 

48.35 

2,123.63 

286.73 

54.40 

1.04 

342.17 

Amount Rs in lacs 

For the year ended 

31st March ,2023 

233.12 

307.73 

68.31 

72.28 

55.26 

172.84 

67.14 

1,121.19 

177.34 

7.80 

444.85 

0.75 

0.65 

36.55 

3.80 

1.40 

1.61 

14.54 

10.63 

3330 
0.55 

3.92 

33.64 
2,869.20 

320.61 

27.70 

0.53 

348.84 



Notes to fi.n;1ndaJ Statements as .at and fort.he year eoded March 31,2023 

Note 33 Effective tax reconciliation 
b1come Tax Recognistd in St-ateme1U of Profil & Loss 
Current Tax 
(Excess)/Shorl Provision for l:!arlier Years 
Deferred Tax 
Total Jncomc tax Expense recognised in the current year 

The incomt tax CXf"'RSe can be n:,condlOO 
to the acrountiog profit as follows: 

Particulars 

Profit before tax 
Applic.:,11;,le tll.x rate 
Computed rax E.'<pense 

,\dd/(Deduct) 
Tax effei.:t of amou.nts which a.re not deductible/(ta,xable) 
in calculating taxable income 
(Exce.ot,;)/Short Provisi<m for Earlier \'ear.s 

Tax effect of ctrtain tempc.muy diffore-nces measured at lower rates 
Othc·rs 
Total lncoi:ne Tax Expem;e{(Credit) 

Note 34 Eaming5 per equity share 
Particulars 

Profit as per Stalcment of Profit and Loos 
Weighted average number of a]ulty shares 

Earnings pc-rshare · Basic and Diluted 

Note 35 Contingencies a.nd Comnlib:nents 
(to tl1t txttnt not provided for) 

Pa.rticula.rS 
1) Guarantees gjven
Cuarank:� given by the Cl1mpan)' n<>I ackno,vlcdgcd as debt

Total

JI) Commitments 
Commitment of CapitaJ Expenditure not provided for in lhe t1ccoun1S (Estimated) 

Total 
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Marth :n,2024 

94.49 
34.45 

(13.06) 
115.88 

March 31,2024 
318.01 
25.17% 
60.00 

(4.63) 
34.45 

6.03 
US.85 

Mal:'ch 31,2024 
202.13 

36.07,480 

S.60

March :n,2024 

Amount Rs in Lacs 
Marth 31,2023 

278.29 
5.55 

(101.86) 
161.98 

Amount Rs in Lacs 
March 31,2023 

25.17% 
163.30 

(3.01) 
5..55 

16.14 
161.98 

March 31,2023 
466.S7

3o.Q7,4S0 

12.94 

March 31,2023 

2.00 

2.00 

30.00 

30.00 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notr.s to Fin11ncial St•tnnt-nb as al and for 1hr yrar imdtd .)larch Jl,l024

Nole 36 f:.mploytt Rrt1"1\t Obllpidorts 
() Ddim·d Conrributioo PIMn 
Conl.nbulion to deAned contribt•tion pl<1n, reros;llittJ ,,rt <.hart;ed off dtirtnij tht yt'-'r .AS follows: 
Partkubn 
fanployer$' Contribution to Pnwtd(•nt FunJ 

ll)Dd'.ined Bendit Mao

31 MaN-h. 202A JI )litrrb. 2013 
23.97 2421 

Gratuity is paid to employees under the Pil}tment of Cratuit)' Act 1972 through .a ttrognised funded scheme. the present \1alue oi obli&1tion is 
del�r,)\Uw-d b.1s.:;d 01\ a('luaril)I valvatio,, using l'roj�"Cl�d Unil Cn."'<li, M()lhod, which r«ogniics roM period qf sc-r-vict as gMng ri� h) addilio,,al
unit of cmplo}'<-"e bt"ftl-fit Cntitk-ment and m<:astttts each unit S(paratcl)' to build up the 6nal oblig.ition,

P:1rdrul1tr:< 

(l) A1no1u:11 rce,i,g_nlkd In thr .ltatein�nt o(prc;1'i11111d It�$ Iii 11.1 undtr:
Current se.n•ice cost
lntere:st cost 
Actuarial I0!-5/(saln) n-rognilA'd during the rl'ar 

Amoun1 l'ttffjnb:td In 1ht st11tt-1lltnt of pr<1fil :md loss 

(U) Ctianlt('s in 1•rese•1 Value Obliiz:atlon
Present vatue QI defined benefit obligation ,1s ,11 the start of !ht year
c�1n'('o1 stl'\•ice cos1
lnte-rl'$t cost
Actuarial loss/{gajn) recognized during the year
Bi:nefit::i pa.id

Preseol n1lue of DHl.11ed Btn.efil Obli1::ation as at cht ertd ofc!lt ff'lll' 

(iii) Cb:u11:,t in fair ,11Jue of pl:an assns
Fair \•alul' or plan as.st.'U as at lhc start of the )'l'.lr
R<'h•m ott plan :issds
lnle,,l>st rnoome,
Ai'h1arial lcl.'l.i,,/(g.lin}
Contribution
Bene.fit:i paid

f'11fr valut· ofplao asSt"b as al lht u1d oftbt ytu 
Reconciliation or pmcnl ,,.Juc ur dl'fint'd bt-nc61 ublig,lion llnd tbl· £,iir 
,•ah1t of plan imeu 

fonded Stt1h.1S 
Pre�l value obligation as at lhe end of the )'e.ar 
f3ir val11e of pin.fl as.<:dS ns at lhc rnd ol 1,hc }'Colt 

Net liabiJitf/(as.sd) r«0gnizcd in balanct-.ihtei 
Amount rtt<ljllisfd in tht statcnttnl of Othtr Comptthtnsfrt lntonit 

A<'.luarial (Cain)/l..o$ for the year on Present value o( obligation 
Aclualial (Cain)/Lo.c.$ for the year on Asl>t't 
Retum on Plan Asset, Eiocluding Interest Income 

lJr1rttC1g11lud at11111rlaJ (Gi1.ln�IJ.of:4 111 1ttt tttd l)f 1tlt rt:ar 
8reaJrn1• or ACh1sri11I gaht;lllSS: 

Actuatial (gain)/loss on arising from C'h11nge in demographic 'ilsmmption 
Actuarial (g.ai.n)/los.<: on arising from C'hange in financial am1mption 
Actuarial b;ain)/los.<: on arising from cxperienct> adjustment 
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Gnuuit)' 

31 Mart-IL Z02-I .ll .\fartb. 10Z3 

12.18 
(2.46) 

9.1l 

263.69 
12.18 

15.62 
15.10 
(70.96) 
235.83 

26J73 
(9 .44) 
18.28 

300 
(70.96) 
236.11 

0.27 
235.83 
236.10 

0.00 

0.84 
14.27 
9.44 

24.SS

0.64 
H.27

1137 
(0.14) 

12.2.l 

236.JO
1237
16.72
l .9S

(3�) 
263.69 

236.37 
0.19 

16.65 

14.00 
(3.68) 

263,7.l 

0.()1 
263.69 
263.73 

o.oo

(657) 
8.36 
0.19 
1.110 

(657) 
8.36 

Arrumul11rd Lr1fft 

Unfuntkd 
31 !'llart-h. ?02A .ll �farth.2tU3 

6.39 6.47 
5.51 S.9S

5.66 (1,CY7) 

17.56 SJ8 

89.07 84.04 
6.,9 6-47
5.51 5.98 

5.66 (7.CY7) 
(19.10) (0.35) 
87.SJ 8'9.07 

87.53 S9.(YI 

87.53 89.07 
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A5$uinpliOn$ 
31 M1uc,h, 2024 31 Matth, 2023 31 M11«h, 2024 31 March, 2023 

finandal Assumptions 

Oi:;c:ou.nt r..,te p .. ,_ 6.93% 1.m, 6.93% 1.m,

Rate<,f increase in safary p.a. 7.501, 7..SOo/. 7.SO'X, 7.50,. 
Demographic Assumptions 

AtftiliQn Rall:! 1.001' 1.00% 1.00W, ·1.00" 

Super Annuation Age 58 Years. SSYean; 58 Years 58Ye.us 
Avcr.'18(! <·x.p(.-<;ted foh.1rt scrvi«- 2YtarS 4Y('M$ 2Yta� <I Yl·:ar:< 

Th� nssu,:npti<>nS w�n: devtl-oped b)• 1n11.na.gtmtnt with the ol$Sisl:i.nct of tndep,:nc;!t'nt :i.�tuarial a ppr.users. OLqoou.nt fuct<>1s ,ue dtt�d d� to 
l•.ich )' l'i'lM-nd b)' rdcrt'O(.·c to go\•crnmcnl bonds or 1dc-v;mt 1.'CollOmi� markets and th.'lt h.wc tcnM to maturity appro.x.im<,ting to the term:; oC tlll.'
rdatcd obligation, Other .t$St1mptions are b.15(-<I on management's historic-al cxJX"ll'l'UCe. 

Q Sensitivity Analysis 
Signifte111lt actuarial assump1ions for lh� de1ermiMtlon of 1he defiru- benefit obligallon are discoont rat�, e,q)f'('led salnty increase and 1nor1.alily. TI,e 
sensi1ivi1y :i.nalys.ls btlow have determL11d b.1$td <m re11son.lbl>• 1>06$ibl.:: <h:.m�s ()( the amnnpliol\S Ol.'l.'Wing ..,t the eod of the �portms period, 
whilt hohUog au oth<-r ascs-wnpti<>1\S ronst:uit. 11,� rtsult of sensitivity aMl.ys:is i.s given b<fo\,' : 

Sensitivity analysis forGmtuity 

Discount R11!e (·/+ 0.5%) 

%0l11nge Comp.,red to ooi-e due kl sensitivity 
Sa.lary Gr(lwlh (·/+ 0..51�) 
%Cllang:e Comp.ired fo � due to sensitivity 

Attrition R.,t<: (•/'* 0.5%) 
%0lanse Comp.md to base due to sensitivity 
Mort.,Jit)' f{.1tc (·/+ 10%) 
�01ansc Comp.ued 10 base due to scnsillvl!y 

Sensith·ity 3nalysis for Accumuble-d Lean· 

Discount Rare(-/+ 0.5''t) 
�Change Comp.ued to ba._'""' due to sensitivity 
Salary Growth(·/-+ 0.5%) 
%Chang.e Compa:rrd to base due to sensitivity 
AttJiti<>n R.,t.:: (•/'* 0.S�'¥i) 
'1.D111nge Comp.ued lo base due to sensitivity 

Mort.i1ity R..,tc (-/+ 10%) 
%Olange Comp,1ted lo base due to sensitivity 

As at 3'1 Marth, 2()'24 
Jn.cre.ue Decrease 

233.56 2JS.27 
-0.97% t.<XJ% 
23!U4 233.56 
1.02% -0.%% 

lli.b'2 235.84
-o.ou; 0.01%
235.82 235.S.I

0.00% O.<Xl%

As at 31 March, 2024 

� Oe-cre,ue 

85.49 89.?S 
-2.339�·. 2.5311' 
89.n 85.49 

2.497% •2.:\301'

87.53 87.5.f 

,O.OOS% 0.i)(�"
87.52 87.54 

-0.011% 0.0111' 

A$ at 31 M.arch, 2023 
ln<"rea.:;e Decrease 

261.55 265.97 
-0.SJ',',:, 0.116% 
265.91 261.56 

o.m; ·Ml% 
263.68 263.70

0.00% 0.001' 

263.68 263.71 

-0.01% 0.()J" 

A$ at 31 M.al'(h, 2023 
lncre.ue Ottrea!!.e 

87.38 90.91 
-1.90$'':', 2.056" 

90.69 87.3$ 
2.023% ·1.9011' 

89,(11 89.0S

•O.Oll'% o.oro"

89.06 89.09 
.o.om; 0.014" 

The &mitivity analysis prts1.-ntl'tf ,,t,ov.,. ma,y not be ttpreS\.'flt.,th•c ol the iKtu.'IJ change in the de6ntd bcndit oblig.1tion a$ it is unli.kd)· that th<' 
ch.tngt> in the assumptions wouJd occur in il;olation of one another as some ol the assumptions may be correlated, 

Thert is no changl· in the ox'1hod of \'aJuation for tJ1e prior period. 

Expected contributfon during the nt>XI .innu,1I n-porting period: 
P,1,tiC1,1b.rS 
The ComPilny's best estimate ol contributfon during the next year 

Table Showing Alloc-<1tion of Pl-An Asset all the end Measurement Period 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Special Dl-posil Sch1:mc 
State Go,·em,nenl Securities 
Covemmcnt of India Securities 
Co.,:,or.'lte 8ot\ds 
Debt 5'."<:urities 

Otlwr 
Tot.al 
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Gratuity 

Rs.(0.60 t...,cs) 

Alloc;,tion of Plan AssC't (Amt R s  
i n  l.ilcs;) 

C1>tuity (funded) 
Jl March,- 2024 31 Much, 2023 

23.90 0.83 
S.19 

>5.% 52.02 

38.09 5S.80

122.20 129.02 

11.71) IS.JO 

4.23 5.76 
236.08 263.n

Allocation in% of Plan A.ski 

Gr.1tvity (Funded) 
31 March, 2024 31 l\Urch. 20.23 

10.U% 0.31" 
0.00% L.97'. 

15.23% 19.n" 
16.13,1; Zl.161'
51.76% 4S.92%

4.96% 5.73%, 

1.79�. 2.19% 
100.00�• 100.00% 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to Fi.tu.ocl.tl SbttO'lents 35 ,t and for the yeat ended March 31,2024 
Note 37 Corporate Social Itesponsibility 

Ule details rel.1ting toO>rpor,lte Social Responsibility (CiR) expenditure are as follow,: 

As pt·r St'<.'tion 135 (>f the Companies ;\Ct, 2013, a CSR rommitt1."<' had bt.'<·n formc:.-d b}1 the: Company, Th<" fw1ds are utilizt-d on 
the octi\'itics which art' specified in Schedule VU of the Act. TM utilization is done by way of contribution towards various 
activities. 

Amount Rs in lacs 

P.irticulars 
For the year ended For the y�ar ended 

March 3),2024 March 3),2023 

(a) Gross amount n,quirtd to bl-:;pent by the Company 931 . 

(b) AtnOUJlt Speot during tht rear
Through Hum.an development Ccillrc 932 . 

(c) AtrU)Ufll UMpenl during the ye-.u

(d) Total o( previous }'CM shortfall . 
. 

Toti.J 932 . 
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No«,s It, fina11dal St;,t,mu:·nts a� �t ;ind (m thC' ytu e nd.._-d M.tn:hJl,202• 
Notor JS t'inand.tl lr1stnunt:nts 1utd othl.":r rtl111t.xl djsefosurt-.s 
I. c�plt.il l\bni1,,nwn.1 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

The Compmy':1 rapit:d m.1niat,.oem.mt i:1 dri\•m by if:1 puticr to maintain a sound. C--'pilal lx.\,;c le> Mippun the continued dtV'C!lopmml t..f its 
bt..sl.1�%. � Boatd of01.re(toflo �� tc, m.1in1aln a p1\1dt,1t b11lanre be1ween dl!fertnt coinponents of the compao)''s \--apltal. 

1'1'-' .\l1mlli;'-•1H('f'tt n,vnil()t$ the l'llpital Stn.icturi' alld th� N-1 fi�neial debt 111 in\lMdual o:um."t'\()' 1(.-.•d. N"(•t fil'\./lncial d\'bt isdtfin...-d ascull'('nt and 
noo.-«1rn-n1 f.inOOi\l li,.MUti .% l\"$S t.lSl'i AAd CslSl\ cquiv.ik11ts.md $hQJI tmn UwtshMT\1$, 

The di'blequhy ratl-o highllgtlts tlw.ibllil)' of a bui.11'1%1> to �pay ltsdebt.!i, As a.I 31st Mml\. Z<l24, che raUo w$.S0.1312 

Polrtkllh.rs 
Eq\tit)' Sh.1w Ct1pito.l.l 
Oth,:,r Equity 
Tot11I €quit)• (A) 
Noo-Cumnt Borrowings 
Shi,rt Tenn &rrowini;s 
Tota) 13orrowings (Cr� OcM) (B) 
hw�mcntil 
C� and C.tS!'l Bquivalenis 
Oth\"f &nk Sal:mces 
Su.blot.alt (C) 
Net Debt (8-c) (OJ 
Net Debt to F..c1uity (0/A) 

Ui!ldoei-ur� on fimu�fa.l ln:Mrumcn� 
O Fhunci,11 ln.1.tTun1cnb by C,1tcg<W)' 

As 111 M.uc.b 31. ?OU 

flnanclalMSdS 
(Aw�-t:tlll("nlS 
Tudc t-t«dv.ablcs 
CiWI nnd Cn!<h Equfr11lt:nt!l 
OU\CI' Bank &bo.:.:-s 
(.,:,;))'\$ 
01.htt f.i.na.ndaJ 1-\SS(>ts 
TotaJ Finand�I A&!,Cts 
fi.n1tndal U11biJHiH 
&m,,�·i� 
Tuedc- P'.i.y.,bl� 
Other Fin;md:11 Li11bilitic, 

T(lt11J fin:inci.\l U.\bilitic,: 

A$ 111 M,u.;.h �,. ?013 

Fln1uw:lal A.s:sc-lS 
(nv,•i:tffl(-nll< 
Tr:ide 1-kceiv<Ab!es 
Cash "nd Ctl!>h £quiv1tJe,11, 
O1.her Bank 011la11ce,; 
toms 
Otlw,r Fina.n-ial ,\'"-""'ll< 
TQta.l Fln,v,cw) AsS':t.<. 
Flnan<"lal UabUJltes 
l.kirrowi.n_w; 
Tr:idc P'.i.y;:iblec 
Other FinandaJ Li1tbi.liti.S 
Tot:il fin.,ndal Uabilittel' 

{ii) F;iir v.ilue hieurchy 

1.000.26 
SS7.?) 
559.92 
11-1.6-1 

0�1 
175.23 

2.023.63 
1,10$.29 

138:75 
.l,271).67 

1.02�2 
1,161.n 

4 . .19 
22.9.49 
o.n

17.M8 

3.3l32S 
1,555.06 

142,!12 
5,011.13 

Nir V;alue 
throu h l'L 

4.71 
244,26 

F.ait Value 
throu h rL 

4,97 

M.irc.h 31,2024 
�?S 

S,0"1l.36 

a,459.11 
1,258.69 

i6,1..94 
2,023.63 

239151 
559()2 
11it6<1 
914.37 

1,109.26 
Q1) 

T oW C11rrying 
\',due 

1,239.81 
S."17.73 
569.92 
114.64 

0.31 
1?9.94 

2,6$2,l! 

ZOZ3."3 
1,103,29 

BS..75 
3,2?0.67 

T-0tal Carl')'ing 
Vdut-

1,i44,94 
l,161.7i 

,4,19 

i29A9 

0.11 
173.55 

3,319.0$ 

3,313,25 
1,555.06 

142$2 
S,011.U 

Amount RJ i n  Lau 
M,u(h 31,2023 

360?S 
7,920.76 
a,2.S1.s1 
1.45-1.17 
J,859.<lB 
3,313.25 

720.SS 
419 

229.49 
954.56 

2,338,.69 
0.28 

Amount R, in bes 

Tola.I F-.ifr Valut 

1,239$1 
S."17.i'J 
559.92 
114.64 

0.31 
1?9.9' 

:t(,S:2.35 

2,003.63 
1,10$, 29 

ll.'1.75 
3,27(1.6? 

TOl.1.1 F,JxV,1Jl,t 

1,i44, 9-l 
1,161.ii 

,4,]9 

229.49 
0.11 

t76,55 
3,319,0S 

3,313,25 
1,5-55.06 

J.12.82 
s,on.u 

Afl Fin:mci:il A�1$ &: Finanri:il Li11btlite.,.: :m; carric,-t .,, ;imor1i.li!Cd ('QFI c�pt Current ln\'�'!:tmcnl:$ 11nd R>rcig:n (;um,ncy Fmu� Cantro\Cts, which 
lia\·e � f11it- ,•alued. 

U-vtl ·1 - Q\IOCl.'\1 (,,divst<'d) rn:.;ir\:(1 pn«'s in.;icli\•¢ m.-Ji:eci; for identical .ii&cC& or li.;)biliti(>s. 
Levc:1 2 - V.:ihutiQn tcs:hniques f'l'f which the low�t k:\·tl input that is ,ipiifinnl tu thc fair ,,.-.lu,c, mt/1$Uttm,cnt i.1. dirlll:tly « i.ndirectly 
,:ib!ol:rvabJe. 
Level 3 - Valu:ition techniques. for which the Jowt".lt k:n:I input th:1.1 i..; ,ipiifinnl tc, the fair v.ilut- mc11:1urcmcnt i.1 unollk"fv11btc. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to financi.-.J Statements as at and {or the year ended Mai-ch 31,2024 

Note JS F1nmcial instruments and othu n-lated d.i.Klosures 
The following table rcp�nts th...- foir ,·alut> hit-r<1rchy of FinandaJ Al\icts and Financ:i.11 Liabilitl'S mcilS\lrcd at fair Value on a �curring OOs�: 

Par'lkulars 

FinandaJ Asse.ts 

0.HTl'f'lt hivcstmcnts 
Oeriw1tivc financial instrumenti,; • 
Foreign Currency Fon,1 ard Contracts 

•• .,_ir V.1h,1t' 
Hier.irchy lk\1 el 

(iii) Fin:incbl ri$k m:in:igement l.'lbjetth,es and polide:$

Financial risk hcto,s

Amou11t ks in la<"S 

31 M:arcb, :?0?.A Jt M:lrch, 202.l 

239.55 no.62 

,l.71 4.97 

The Compan)"s activities expose it to a \'a.riety of finan::i.al risks: (a) market risk,(b) liquidity risk & (c)credit risk whkh may ad,•ersely imp.1ct the 
foir V<'llue of lls finand11l hlstrume:nts. The, Company's focu;,., is h) fore=:ee the unpredktabillty of financial marte1s and see.J:. to minimi7.e potential 
;idwNl" tlfi."<'ts on its fi.n.·ulCi.11 ptrformanre. 

(A) �b.rk�I ri.sk

M,uket risk comprises interest rate risk & foreign currency risk. tlnanciaJ instruments a(ft-ctcd by market risk include loans and borrowings in 
fo,�ig.n currencies. 

(11) Inter�! rate risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate rt.$k b«-ause the Compan)' borrow funds both at fixed and floating int�est rates. ·nw risk is nt.lnaged by 
the Comp.,ny by maintaining an appropriate mix betweffl fixed ,md (toatins rnte borrowing.�. The Company's l'Xpo!>llre to I.he risk of ch.�nse..� in 
,n11,kei i.nte:re::i: r:\11."$ ,ela�s pritn1uily 10 the Cocnpany's 101,g: -h'.:nn debt obUgtiht)ns \,·ilh noatit'\g intel.'l'St r.lt� 

(b) Foreign currency risks

Fortign <vtr<'lll)' rlsk is th.� ri.sk that the fllfr Vo\.h.1¢ ol foturc c-.-.sh flo"'$ of-''' e-xposvre wdl AvchU'te b«�,u..� of ('h:lnge$ i.n folel'Sfl. e:xd�11g<> rates. 
1hc C.ompan)''S o:ch.,ngc r.1tc risk exposure is primanly due to trade pay,11:>Jcs dcnom.in.,tcd in fort:i.gn currcn...--y. The Company is rcstrkting iL<: 
exposure of risk in change in e:xch.mge rates by w-ay ol Forward/Future ControcL,;, 

Putkula_r, 31 Marth, 202,1 

'11,25.llOO 

(8) liquidity risk 
Ucp.a.idity mk n�fe� to the risk tlwt the Comp;,.ny C"..mn<>t m(,,-cf iB Hn.,ndal <>bhgntiOI\$. The obj�\tC of Hc1u.idtly risk m.-uwg�m('nt 1$ to 1n..,i.ntain
suffici-ent liquidity and msurt th.,t funds are a,·ailablc for use as per rrquiremcnts.

The Company has obtained fund and non.fund based worting capit.1) facilities from various banks. 1'he Comp.,ny invests its surplus funds in 
bank fixed deposit and mutual iunds. which carry low market risk. 

llli! hlblt !>ti-ow $ununari.� the maturity proflle ol tJ,e Comp.1ny'$ fmand.,J lil'lbilitie$ b.ikd <>n oontr..octu-,1 UJ�liscou.nttd p.,)'me.nt!l 

One Y<-.:ar or k$$ 

Borrowings 
Tr,i:dc P.iyablcs 
Other Financial liabilitl"S 
More than One Year 
Borrowing.,; 
Other Financial Liabilites 

(q Credi! risk 

31 Ma.n;:h., 2024 

764.9' 
1,108.29 

25.5$ 

l,2SS.69 
113.17 

Amount Rs in La-cs 

31 Mmh, 2023 

1,859.08 
1,555.06 

32.69 

1,454.17 
110.13 

Credit risk is the risk o( financial loss arising from rounter-p,nty foilure to repay or service deb! according to the contractual terms or obligations. 
Credit risk enai-mp!lS.5E'S both Lhe direct rl:!,k of default and the risk of de!erioration of crtditworlhiness. 
FinlltlCi.-al i�trvmt-nts th:it 3re Jubje,¢1 to ("11:dit risk pril�dpall)' tontm of Tro<le Rt-ct'i"�bles, Wi\rc. Rt'(l.;\'�bles, lm·t�tmcnb, Oa$h "nd Cash 
£quiv.,Jmts and Pinancial Cuar-antees provided by the Company. /\tone of the financial instruments o( the Company res.ult in material 
conrentr-ation of credil ri!tk. 
The Com1>any ha� a 1><>licy ()f dealing only with c"�dit worth)' counter parti4;!:: a, a ,�w.ans ,)f mitigating t� n.,.;k ()f finllllClal lo$� from defaulls. Th� 
Comp<m)' m;.magl':i ri�":. throu_gh C"fl-dit ;ippro\'als, l�bli:1hing: cn..-dit limits ;iml contimzou:;ly m(ll'lik,ri.ng th<.· ac..-dih,·orthUw$:S of cu:;tomer:; to 
which the compan)' g.rants credit terms in the normal course o( business.. 
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

N11h·� 10 •i1nlMi1dSta1.-111:cnl$ :u Ill 1111d r,,r 1J1i' )'nr l•iultd Much 31.202.1 

N<ih' 39 Rtbttd Pa.11:i,· Obcloisurrs: 

Abhinand.111 Goods Pvt Lid." 

Siui Stuesh Ku1Mr 61111gu1 
Shri Ajay B.msw 
Shri Shankar B.1nerjee 
Shri N.md Kishore Kabr-a 

J. Oclltr Oir«to,,'$ 
Shri 6i11.od KJ,;1it;in 
Shri Hcma,u &ngur 
Shrl Otlip P Goculdas 
Smt Son:i.lt Sen 

t;1km phrr during tht' ,� .. r 
Addn'l/111\VcSlil)l'tttS PvL U d .  
AJI Flnanct & 1' rnde Pvt. Ltd. 
O,inlarna,,i lil>l<l.ing;� P\•t. Ltd 
Dc-'l(:nJr., Finvt:St kt-folding PV'I Ltd 
Kru,ctw, Odyog Ltd. 
t-t.mi Jn\•est 6ro�cr.; Priwtt' Limiled
Raj Pad:.wdJ Ltd
>-f<l11.·worth lndustnal Sm•ice; Ud
?\loshil"\•an & CC1mpany Priva!e Ud
Shtty<'lll$ P.tpetpl�sl Pvt Ltd. 

Rtbtion 

Subs.idi,ar·v (uplo 29-03-2024} 

t�h'nl or Hul!li•a« 
A,unJI-IJJ..24 ;\reo•Jl.flJ..!J 

0.00% 100� 

Exewtiw Director & CEO till 11-08-202.l 
�!-id(.'.nl and CT-0 (CFO tiJl 12-08-2023} 
Cl"npany s«�t.uy & Compli.1ncl' Office1 
CfO w.d 12-06-2023 

Non•Exei:vtivt Oirt'(tor 
Non-Executive 0ltt.'ttor 
lndcpet'lden1 Director 
lndcp('ndcnt Diroctor 

Abhtnllnd.'ln Ci)lxfS f!Ti\'lln' UmiWJ (Sub.�idillry up1<1 29.-03-2024)
Tht foUowinl!, table �11mm11ri\t)( r"l11ltd•p1rry tr11.n)(adionK i.nduded in lhl· filund;d rl.ltr11u•n1, for lht )'car ,1111ft-d 11hm:lt .11, 2(1?J & 
;\f.r(hJI, 1(l2J und detail) (1(t1uti;t11.nding bablll'f'$11$ on lil11n;II Jl.1-024 &i �Inell JI, 1(12,l 

Allt\lCIII R$ in Lllt$ 

Nafurf ill Trll.ll)(llt:liou, 

Coolribulion to Provident Fund & 
Super:mnullhon P<ilky 

lnt�t c,n Lcx.tn 

lo.\n Tt1ke11 

Outstandins Payable 

Snbt1di�ry 
(I) 

10(},(N} 

57 

Kty Mt1u;td1I 
l'<anOHt.l & OIJ1u 

DirL'C'hfr.\ 
(?+.l} 

61l�5 
7N,6J 

14.)2 

l().01 

111.9'9 
15.JN 

S..1& 
4./1) 

£111idN 1''1�n 
J>irttttr, KMI'
Ud relaliVH 

h�w M1:1ilic11111 
iullul'•rr 

Ui8..13 

119.tN

1,.w.so 

) .. fJ5.0Q 

l,JJJ4.50 
V#J.(1(1 

100.00 

92].llil 

$66.0Q 

.S.6S 

, .... 

U.J? 

JO.I)/ 

112.99 
JHS 

5.J() 

4.10 

16S.IS 
119$8 

••• ,11.50 
J.,Wflh 

1.)8-1.5(1 

1,(HJ()IJ 

HNl.00 

ll)(Jl)(J 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes tu Finand•I Stat,ments as at and for the year ended March 31,2024 

Note40 

The Company is required to file Financial follow-up Reports · 1 at the end of each quarter which contains profitabil
i
ty statement and Financial Follow-up 

Report ·II at the end of each quarter wfith contains stattment of assets and r.abilities with State Sank of India and Canata Bank. Below is the 

reeonclllation of the statements flied by the COmpany at e&dt Qt>arter eBd with such banks and the books of acco11nts of 1he Company 

Amcunt Rs in Lacs 

AlnountasperBook.s 
Amount a5 

Amount of 
Quarter Particulars of Security Provided 

of Account 
reported in the 

Difference 
statement 

Inventory 1,725.35 1,725.35 

March'24 Trade Receivables ss1.n 587.73 

Trade Payables 1,108.29 1,108.29 

Inventory 3,123.23 3,123.23 

Deeember'23 Trade Receivables 1,635.72 1,635.72 

Trade Payables 2,918.75 2,918.75 

Inventory 4,541.88 4,541.88 

Septembe(23 Trade Receivables 1,240.07 1,2�0.07 

Trade Payables 3,719.95 3,719.95 

Inventory 3,587.78 3,587.78 

Junc'B Trade Receivables m.94 223.94 

Tr;de Payables 845.98 845.98 

Amount as per Books 
Amount as 

Amount of 
Quartet" Parti(ulars of Security Provided 

of Acc.ount 
reported in the 

Difference 
statement 

Inventory 3,042.97 3,042.97 

March'23 Trade Receivables 1,161.76 1,161.76 

Trade Payables 1,555.06 1,555.06 

lnventO('( 2,845.02 2,845.02 

Oecembe,'22 Trade Receivables 1,421.33 1,421.33 

Trade Payables 2,661.68 2,661.68 

Inventory 3,884.81 3,884.81 

Septembef22 Trade Receivable$ 605.12 605.12 

Trade Payables 3,$37.67 3,537.67 

Inventory 4,112.43 4,112.43 

June'22 Trade Receivables 618.71 618.71 

Trade Payables 3,454.97 3,454.97 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2024 
Note 42 Segment Information 

Segment Reporting pursuant to Department of Fertilisers Notification dated 18th January 
2024. 

In terms of the requirement of Ind AS 108, the Company had identified primary business 
segment, viz., "Agro-input". However, pursuant to guideliJ1es issued by Ministry of 
Chemicals & Fertlisers, P&K Fertilizers (Phosphatic & Potassic) has been considered as 
Separate Segment and reported. The operating segments have been reported in a marmer 
consistent with the internal reporting provided by the company. 

Statement of Segment wise Financial results & Capital Employed 

Amount Rs in Lacs 

Particulars 
Year ended 

31-03-24 31-03-23

Segment Revenue 

Fertiliser ( P&K) 10,649.23 14,469.58 

Others 826.98 187.03 

Income from Operation 11,476.21 14,656.61 

Segment Result before Tax & Financial Cost 

Fertiliser (P&K) 477.35 685.36 

Others 122.68 135.54 

Less: 

Finance Cost 342.17 333.73 

Un allocable Expenses net of Income (60.15) (161.67) 

Total Profit before tax 318.01 648.84 

Capital Employed 

Fertiliser 8,439.66 8,259.53 

Others 19.44 21.98 

Total 8,459.10 8,281.51 
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

Notes to Flnal'ldill Statements /IS 111 ar1d fot t11� yearimded Miu·clt :u,2024 

Nok 4) Othc,.r Sta111t&I')' l11fol'm1111lol1 
{i) The Com pan)' do not have any Benami Properl)'. Further, there is no p:ro,,_--eedings initiated or pending against tlw Company for 

holding a,ty Benami property. 

(ii) Th(· Company do n(I( h.wc any ch.i.rges or t-at&Sfoclion which i:; yet to tM: r•:gist(·n.-d with ROC beyond lhc.• St;,itutory period,

(iu) The Comp,my h.1s not t1·,1ded or hwested in Crypto cu1Te1lC)' llf Virtual Curre1\C)' during the financial )'ear. 

(iv) l11e Company has 1\0l adval'lced or loaned or £,wested funds to any other person(s) or e.ntity(les)!
(a) Oinxtl)' tlf indirectly lend 1.1r invest in other persons or cntiti'-."S identified in any manner what:,;,x:\1cr by i)f on behalf oi the 

Company(Ultimatt> lkncf'iciarics) or 

(b) Provide any gu,wantee, Sitl:u.rlty or the like to ot 01, �half of the Ultimate Beneft.ciarles.
(v} The Company has not R-ttivOO ,my fond from <1ny per!iOn(s) or e.ntity(ies), includjng foreign entities (funding Party) with the 

undcrsta1lding (whether recorded in writing- or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entide.11 ldentilied in an)' manner whal!loeve,- by or on behalf of lhe 
Funding Par1y(Ultim.'tte lktte.fidarie!I) (>r

(b) hovide .1ny gu.ir.intct>, security or th!.- Like to or on bchall oi the Uhim.ite Sencfkiarit.>s,
(vi) The Compirny doe.<i not ha\•e an)' tr,rn$3ctio,\ which l.; not m:orded in the books of aOC"oonLS that has beer'! $uJTeodered 11r 

diS<:losell ai tncome:: du.ring the )'Car in the t:ix I\SSettsment$ u11de-r the ll't.<;omeT:»: Act.1961,

{vi.i) The Company d� not It.we .in)' tran.."'-a<tions with oompani� sh·uck o(f under section '248 ol the Companies Act., 201.J or $CClion 
560 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

(,1iii) 11le Company has oompile-d with lhe num()l;;!r of layer.. pre::.cribed under clau�(87) of section 2 of the Act read with the 
Companies(Restrlc1io,, on Nu1nber of l.3yer$) Rules,20"17. 

(ax) l'herc are no C\'l'nts or tr.ins.lctions <liter the reporting pt.>riod which is rcquired to be disclosed under Ind AS LO. 

(x) The C�">mpany is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regul,llio1"\S made by Reserve 0.ank o( India. The Compat\y 
has no Core Investment Company els part of the Group.

Note 44 A Part of Land and Building thereon has been sold to the oompan)"s earstwhile wholly owned subsidiary (M/5 Abhin.andan 
Goods Pvt Lld)• Execution of ronveyance Deed is pending for necess..·uy rompbance. 

• AbhjnJ.nd;as, Coods Pvt. Ltd. w,11.11 $U.bsidiuy upto 29-ro-2024 

Note 45 &l::m�1' of sun� p;)rties (induding of ir:)di;- n.'<Ciw:1ble& ;)l'ld Trtidc; payabl<;:r;) and l(lal\$ .-ind aJVMCt'1' are $1.1bj�'t 10 
r«on<:i.li;ition/confirrn-,ti<>ns from the- rl"$p('Ct�ve p.urics. The m-,na;i,,-cment <h.'IC$ riot txpc<t any m.iterial difforcrw.:cs 
afft-<ting the fin.,nd.iJ st.1t1..'mt'nt for the ye<1r, 

Note 46 O:,rrt�p<,,,ding comp11rt1llve flgurt!l for !ht� prtwiouii )'t�ar fuve httn re-gtoupOO a,,d reildjusted whe-rever C()11$lde-red 
n<.-oess.i.ry to COl\form to th<: (urrent yc11r pre$t·nl,>tion. 

As per our Report or even dale attached 

ForSKAGRAWALAND CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS U,P 
Chanered Acc-0umao1s 
Firm Regis1ra1io11 No.-306033E/E300272 

Henurnt Kumar La.khotla 
(Partne.r) 
Membership No. 068851 

Phtce Kolkata 
Dated 29th May 2024 

For and on behalf of the Bo•rd or Dlrec1or 

Ajay Bnngur 
Executin Director 

DIN: 00041711 

Nanda Kishore Kabra 
Chief Finandal Officer 
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Sonall Sen 
J nde,pendent Director 

DIN: 00451839 

Sb�nkar Banerjee 
Company Stc:retary 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of The Phosphate Company Limited 

Report on the audit of Consolidated lod AS fioancial st.ltcmcnts 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated lnd AS financial statements of The Phosphate Company Limited ("lhc Company .
. 
)

and its Subsidiary Company (for the period from I s.t April 2023 to 29th March 2024) (the C'ompany and its Subsidiary Company 
together referred t·o as ··the Group·1, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2024. lhc Consolidated 
Statement of Profil mid Loss (including Od1cr Comprehensive Income). the Consolidated Srn1cmc111 of Changes in Equity and the 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date. and .1 summary of the m:;atcrial accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (hc-rein:tfter referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements"). 

hl our opinion .rnd to the best of our infonnation and according 10 tJle e.xplaua1ions given to us, the. aforesaid Consolidated lod AS 
fanailcial sratements give the infonnatioil rcquil'ed by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'") in 1be. manner so required and give at.rue 
and fair vie\V in c.onfonnity with the Indian Acwunting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Ac.t read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards} Rules. 2015. as amended. ("lnd AS"') and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the consolidated st,ue of affail'$ of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and consohd,ucd profit, consolidated total comprehensive 
income. consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

8:1.si,s for Opinion 

We conducted our 11udit in accordance with the Standards on Audi1ing (SAs) specified uodcr section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
resp0nsibilitics under th0$c Standard.:: are rurther dc..�cribcd in the Auditor�· Rf!.)]NJ11.1ibilitie.)'j{)r the Audit of t/1e Cow;Qlidated Ind AS 

Financial Stat<-·ments section of our �p,o11. We are indepcnde111 of the Grou1> in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued b)' the 
lnstilutc of Charlcrcd Acco\lnlanls of India (IC'A I) togclhcr wi1h the independence ethical requirements lluu MC relevant to our nudit 
of lhc consolidated Ind AS fina.ncial statement:> under the provisions of the Ac-t and !he Rules made thereunder. and we have follillcd
our 01hcr ethiccll re.sponsibili1ies in accordance wi1h these re.quirentenl'- and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the a1.1dit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide ,, basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statcmcms. 

Key Audit .Matters-

Ke.y audit mancrs are those. matters that, in our professional judgment, we.re of most significance in our audit of the coosolidated Ind 
AS tin.aocial state.mems or the current period. lllese matters were addressed in the context of our audit or the consolidated I od AS 
finailcial statements as a whole, a11.d in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nor provide a separate opinion on these 1naners. 

We have dete.rmined the matters described below to be the ke)' audit mane.rs to be conununicated in Olli' repo11. For each matter 
belo\V. Olli' description of how Olli' audit addressed the matter is provided in thal context. 

Kev audit matters How our audit addressed the ke,• audit matter 

Revenue fror.n Sale of Goods 

The Group recognizes revenue when control of the goods is Our audit procedure includes the following: 
tronsfcmxl to the customer ;u an nmount th:.\t rcl1cc1s the 
considcrotion to which the Group expects to be entitled in • Consjdered the adequacy of the Group's revenue

exc-h:mgc for those goods. As described i.n the i1ccounti.ng recognition policy and its compliance in terms of Ind AS

policy in note 2(c) and as rcAccted in Note 27 of the Ind AS 11 S '"Revenue .from contrac-ts with customers'

Consolidated tinanciaJ statements, revenue from sale of 
Assessed the design and tested lhe operating cm.>:ctivenes!I

goods is mea<;un:d at fair value <)f !he C()n$idera1ion rece-ivod 
• 

or recc.ivablc, ncl of return:; and 111lowam:c:>, trade discounts of the internal financial controls related 10 revenue

and volume rebates/ incentives. recognitil)n.

The Group has various ince.ntive :;chemes for its dis:tributors 
• Pcrfonned s.lmplc tests of individual sales transaction and

which are based on volume of sales achieved duriog the traced hl sales invoices and othe.r related docume.nts. I n

s1ipulatcd period. l11e. es1jm,ne or sales like-ly to be achie.ve.d respect of the samples selected, tested and the revenue has

by each distributor reauires jude.mem. been recognized in accordance with Ind AS 115.
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Considering dle judgment and estimates involved in revenue 
recognition, it is considtted to be a key audit matter. 
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• We dis<ussod and obtained an undcntanding from the
managCl1M:!lt oo the key assumptions applied and inputs
used in estimating provisions for discounts, sales incentives
and sales n.1llms and compared the same with the past
trcods and the provisjon ma.de by the managcma:it.

• Selecled Samples of rebates aTKI discounts during the year,
oomparal them with the •upporting docuroeots and
perform recalculation of those variable considerations as
per scheme doeoments.

• Assessed the relevant disclosure made in the consolidated
Ind AS financial statement.

We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communjcate in our report. 

IDfonmUoa other tho tile Finudal Statements ud AudJtor's Report tbtreoa 

1he Holding Cornpanf s Board ofDirectors is respon.�ible for the other information. The other information comprises the infonnation 
included Other Section of Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other infonnation and we do not express any form of assuranoe conclusion 
thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above and, in 
doing so, ooosidu whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

(f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there i'l a material mis.'ltatement of this other infonnalion., we are required 
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this reganl. 

Respoasibility oftbc M••a:gemtat a.od tho,e cbar&e with gover•uce for the Comotidated led AS fiaudaJ statemitots 

The llolding Company's Board of DirectorS is responsible for the matters staled in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 
pn."J"U1ltiOD of these consolidated Ind AS fin.,,cial statan<:nts that give a true and fair view of th<: consolidated financial position. 
coosolidated financial performance, consoodated total comprebeosiv,: income, coosolidated changes in equity and consolidated c .. h 
flows of the Group in accorda.ote with the Ind AS and other aooounting principles ga,crally aeccpted in India. The respective Soard 
of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maiotcoaoco of the adA:quate accouoting rocords in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group aTKI for preventing aTKI detecting fraods and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies� making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fmancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
aocuraey and completeness of the aocowtting � relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statemenL'l that give a true and fair view and are free from materiaJ mi.'lstatement, whether due to fr.iu.d o, error, which have been 
used for the puq,o,;e of preparation of the coo1".Jlidoted Ind AS fioanccial statements by tbe Director.; of the Holding Coo,pany, as 
afoo:,;ai<i 

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statcmcots, the respective Board of Din:ctors of the com.panics incl oded in the Group 
are n;sponsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going oonccm, disclosing, as applicable, mattcn related to going 
concern and using the going conoem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease 
operations, or has no reali'ltic alternative but to 00 so. 

The �pective Board of Directors of the oomp.uties included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting 
pro«--.. of the Group. 

Auditor's Respoellihillties for the Aadit of Consolidated lad AS Mnandal Statements 

Our �cctivcs are to obtain reasooablc as.,uraoct: about wht."tb.c:r the Consolidated lnd AS fmancial .statements as a whole arc free 
from material misstatcmcn� wbctha due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Rcasoo able 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material mw.1atement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if� individually or in 
the aggregate, they could n:asooably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken oo the basis of these Consolidated 
Ind AS financial statements. 
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As part of an audit in accordanc< with SAs, we cxctcise professiooal judgment and maintain professiooal skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also: 

• identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Omsolidated ind AS financial statemcnlS, whether due to
fraud or cm,:r. �ign and perform audit procedures responsive t.o tho$C ri.'iks. aod obtain audit evidcooe that is sufficient
and appn,priate to provide a ba.,is for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misst.atcmcot resulting from fraud
ls higher than for ooc resutting from ca:ror, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intc.:otiooal omissfonti,
mi.sn.,m;scotarioos. or the ov..,,:ride of internal control.

• Obtain an u.nderstaodiog of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the cin,umstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 we are also respoo.,ihle for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company bas adequate internal fmaocial control system in place aod the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate- the appropriatcn� of accounting policies used and the n:asonablcocss of accounting estimates and related
di.solosun:s made by management.

• Conclude oo the appropriatcoe.,s of maoagcmmt 's u.,;e of the g.oiog coocem basis of aocounting and. ba.,cd on the audit
evidence obtaincxl. whether a material uncertainty exists re.lated to cvt.-ots or cooditic,m;: that may cast significant doubt
oo the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern .. 1f we cooclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are
required to draw attention in our auditor•s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statement� or, if sucll disclosures ..-e inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our cooclus:ion.� are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howe ... -er, Cuture event.� or condition.� may cau.� the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure aod content of the Consolidated 1nd AS financial statements. including the
di.solosun:s, and wbctbcr the Coosotidated Ind AS financial statcmcnlS rcprc,;cnt the underlying transactions and cv,:nlS
in a manna th.al achieves fair presentation.

• Obtain sufficic.:ut appropriate audit evidcoce regarding lhe financial infofIDation of the entities or bus:ine5s activities
within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS finara..-ial statcma:ill>. We an::. also resp(>osible for tbc
direction. supervision and performance of the audit of the fioaocial statc.:mcoll> of such entities iDc1uded in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of wbicll we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in
the consolidated Ind AS .financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such olher auditors remain
responsible for the direction, &upervi..\ion and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain oolely
�ponsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those cl!arged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated 
Ind AS financial statemenlS of which we are the independent auditors regi,rdi.ng, among odler matters, the planned scope and tinting 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statcmcol that we bave complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
indcpcndm.cc, and when: applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matta:s oommunicatcd with those charged with governance. we determine those- mattcrs that were of most sigoificanoc in 
tb.c audit of financial statements of the cw:rcnt period and arc therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's rq,ort unl� Jaw or n:gulatioo precludes publjc disclmure about tbe matta or when. in extremely rare circwm;t.a;oce;!j, we 
dc..1:a:mioe that a matter should nol be communicated in our report because the adverse C(1oscqucoces of doing so would n:a..�bJ y 
be expected to outweigh the public intere:;t benefits of such comm'lmication. 

Other M•tter 

We draw attention to the fact that during the year, the holding company sold its entire stake in its subsidiary, Mis Abhinandan Goods 
Private Limited on 29 Marolt 2024. 

We did not audit the financial statement/financial information of one subsidiary. whose financial statements/financial infonnatioo 
reflect total n:vcnuc (including oth« lnoomc) of Rs. 6.57 lakbs and net pro6t/(loss) after tax amounting to Rs. (14.71) lalths for the 
period 1st April 2023 till 29 March 2024, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statcmenlS. These financial statement / 
finaocjal information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been fwnisbed to us by the Management and our 
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of 
this IIUbsidiary, and our report in tenns of sub-sections (3) and ( 11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the afOttSaid 
subsidiaries, i.s based solely on the reports of the olher auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statement\ and our report on other Legal and Regulatory Requ.iremenL\ below, is 
not modified in �1: of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the rq>orto; of tbe other auditOOi and 
the finam .. -ial statemcots I fioam .. -iaJ infocmatioo certified by the Managemcol. 
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Report 011 Othc.r Le-gal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by Section 143(3) of lhc Act based on our audh and on lite consideration of rcpon of the other auditors on separate
financiaJ srntemc.ots and the other financial information of subsidiaries. as noted in the •other maner' parngroph we repor1. 10 the.
exte.,u applicable. that:

a. We l\ave sought and obtained all 1he information and explanations which to lhe best of our knowledge ::uld belief were
nccessal)' for the purposes of our nudit of tbe aforesaid consolidated lnd AS fi11ancial statements.

b. Ju our opinion. proper books of account as required by Jaw rekiting to preparati<>n of the aforesaid c.onsolidated Ind AS
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the repons of the other
auditors.

c. The Consolidate.<! Balance Sheet. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the Consolidated Cash Flow Swtcmcnt :ind Consolidated Stalcmcm of Changes in Equj1y dealt with by this Rcpo11 a.re
in :tgrccment with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated fnd AS
lina.ncial statements.

d. Tn our opinion> the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with lhc Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Settiun 133 uf the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

c. On the basis of the writlen rc1>rescntations received from the direccors of the Holding Company as on 3 lst March. 2024
tskeL\ on record by the Board of Direc.1ors of the Holding Com�my, none of the directors is disqualified as on.31st Murch.
2024 from being appoinh."'d as a direccor in terms ofSeclion 164 (2) of1he Act

f. With rcsp�t to the adequacy of the intcmnl financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the oix:rnring
cfTecti,•enes..1l or such controls1 rci(�r to our separate Rc.p0r1 in ''Annexure A" to chis re.port.

g. With respect to lhc od1er matters to be included in the Auditor·s Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197( 16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opmion and to the best of our i.nformation and according to the explanations gi\'en to us. the remuneration paid by 
the Holding Com1>any to its dir<.-cton; during the year is in acc-orduncc with the provisioos of section 197 of 1he A.ct

h. With respect 10 the other mane.rs to be included in the Auditor's Report in accord,mce with Rule 11 of the Com1>anies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. in our opinion and to the best of our information aJ1d according 10 the explanations
given 10 u.s:

i. The consolidMed Ind AS financial statements disclosed 1he impact of pending litig,nions on its financial
position in its financial stalement.5 (Refer Note no. 36 ofth-e Consolidated Ind AS financial statements).

ii. l'he Group did not have any long tenn contracts including derivath•e contracts for which there were any
materi::d foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in (ransferring amounts. required to be tmnsfe!Ted to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

iv, a) The respective m�magcmcnts of the Holding C-ompany am.I ils Subsidiary Comp�my (for 1hc 
period from 1st April 2023 to 29th March 2024) which is company incorporated in India whose 
financial statemt.a1ts bave been audited under the Ac1 has represeoted that. IO the besr of its 
knowledge and belief, no fi.mds (which arc material either individually or in the aggregate) have 
been advauced or loaned or invesred (either from bon·o, .. ·e-d funds or share prc-mi1m, or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 
entity ("'Intermediaries''), with the undc1-standing, whether recorded in writing 01· otherwise, that the 
lntcnncdiary shall. whether. di.n:ctly or indircc1Jy lend or invest in other persons or en1i1iccS 
identified in an)' manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("'Ultimate Beneficiaries,") or 
provide any g11anan1ee. securily or 1he-like on behalf of the Uhima1e Beneficiaries; 
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b) The respective managements of 1he llolding Company and its Subsidiary Company (fOr the
period from Isl April 2023 10 291h Murch 2024) which is company incorporalcd in India whose
financial statements have be.en auditc.d under 1hc Act has rcpresemed that, co the best of its
knowledge and belief. no funds (which are material either individually or in lhe aggregate) have
been recc.ived by the Company from any person or entity, including Jbreign entity ("funding
Parties

.
,). with lhc understanding. whether recorded in writing or othcrv.·ise, that the-Company shalJ.

whether. directly or indirectly. lend or inve.st in other persons or entities ide111ified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Fundiog Parry ("Ul1imate _Beneficiaries") or provide auy
guarantee, security or lhe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reason.able and appropriate in the
circumstances. no1hing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the- representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Ruic 11 (e). as provided under (a) and (b) above. con lain any material
misstatement.

v. The Molding Company has nol declared and paid dividend during the year.

vi, Proviso to Ruic 3( I) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 for maintaining books of account 
m�ing accounting software which has a feature of rcc.otdiog audil trail (edit log) facility is applieable 
to the Company with effect from April J. 2023. Based on our examination, which included tcsl 
checks, the. Company and it� Sub.l'oidiary Company (for the period from 1st April 2023 to 29th Mal'ch 
2024), have used an accounting sotlware for maintaining its books of accounl which has n feature 
of l'ecording audit trail (edit log) facilit)' and the same has operated throughout the year fol' all 
rele.vaot transactions recordc,d in 1he software. Further, d'uring tbe course of our audit, we d .id no1 
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April I, 2023, 
reporting undtr Rule I l(g) ofche Companies (Audit and At1di1ors) Roles, 2014 on preserva1ion of 
audit trail as per the statutory re.quircme.nts !Or record retention is not applicable for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2024. 

For S K AGRA WAL A:-1D CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 
Chanered Accountants 
Fim, Regismuion No.-3060331VE300272 

Hemani Kum�•r Lakhoti::1 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 06885 I 
UDIN: 24068851 BKCAZM2 I 50 

Place: Kolkala 
Dated: May 29, 2024 
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Annexure-A 10 the lnde1>cndent Auditors· Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub•section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2-013 ("the 
Act'') 

In conjt1nclion with our audit olthe consolida1ed Ind AS financial statemems of the Company as of and for the year ended 31 March 
2024, we have audited che internal financial comrols over financial reporting of The Phosphate Companr Limited (''the Holdfog 
Compru1y"') and its Subsidiary Company (for the period from I st April 2023 to 29th March 2024) u1corporated in India. as of tha1
date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of ahe Holding Company and its Subsidiury Company, nre responsible for establlsbing and 
muinrnining internal financi:t1 controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria c-st3blishcd by the Company 
considering lhc csscnlial components of inlcmal control sta1cd in 1he Guidance Note on Audit of Lmcrnul Financfol Controls over 
Financial Re1>011ing issued by (he lnsritute of Cha11ered Accountants of India (' ICAr), These responsibilities include (he de sign, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal fiJlancial controls that wel'e operating effecrively for ensuring the Ol'derly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safcgu<lrding of its assets, the prevention and 
dc.tcc.tion of frauds and crTOrs. the accuracy and completeness of the accountiog records, and the 1imcly pre.paration of ccliahle
finantit1l inl<,rrnati()n, a� required under 1he Companies Act. 2013.

Auditors· Rcsponsibilicy 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls over financial Repc)l1ing (the 
"Guidance Note') issued by IC'A( and the. St:.rndards on Auditing. issued by !CA.I and deemed to be pcescribed under section 143( 10) 
of the Com1>anics Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the. Institute of Chartered 
Aecount.aots of India. TI1ose Staodards and the GuidaJtc.e Note require that we comply wilh ethic.al require.ments and plan aod perfonu 
the tiudit to oh1ai11 rea�onable as..:;on-u,c.e about ,vhethe.r adequate inlernal financial c.ontroli. over financial rep<u1ing wa� �tablished 
and maintainOO and if such con1rols ope.rat(.-d effoctivdy in all material re:;pects. 

Our audil involvc:s performing procedures to obtain audit c,•idc:ncc: about the: adequacy of the. inlemnl financial C()ntrols sys1e.m over 
financial rcponing and their ope-rating effoctivcocss. Our nudit of internal fimmcial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining a1J t1nders1anding of in1emal financial controls over financial rcporti,n_g. assessing tbe risk tha1 a uuuerial we.ukness exists. 
�nd testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements. whether due to fraud OI' error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufficient .lJld appropriate to 1>rovidc a basis for our audit opinion on 1he 
internal financial controls system over ti.nanc-ial reporting of the Holding CompaJ\Y and Subsidiary Company, which is con1pany 
incorporated in (ndia. 

Meaning of (ntt:rnal Financial Controls o,•er Financial Reporting 

A Comp,uly's internal financial comrol ovel' finaJlcial l'Cporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assuraoce regarding the 
reliability of financial repo11ing aod the pl'eparation of financial siatemcnts for cx,e.rnal puiµose.s in accordance wi1h gc.nerally 
ac,ecpted ac.counting priociples. A Contpauy's in1ermll financial control over financial rep011ing includes those policie.� and 
procedures that (I} pertain 10 the maintenance of rec.ords that, in rca.�onable de�ail, acc.ura.tdy and fairly rellect the 1ransac1ions and 
dispositio1:ts of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that tran:;,actio1:ts arc l'(.."COrdcd as necessary to perm.it 
preparation of financial siatements in :>JCcordancc: with generally accepted accounting. principles, and th�tl rcceipls :tnd c:xpc:nditurc:s 
oflhe Company arc being made only in accordance with nuthoriwtions of mnuagcmcot and directors of the Company: and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets 
that could have a material ell'oct- on dlc financial statement,..;. 

Inherent L1mitations of Internal Finandal Controls over t'inancial Reporting 

Because of 1he inherent limitations of intc:rnal financial C-t'tnlrols over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
impro1>er management override of controls. malcrial mis.statements due 10 error or fraud may occur and not be dct(."<.'l(.-d. Also, 
projectious of any cva!uatiou of the internal financial c()ntrols over financial reporting to future periods arc subj eel 10 1be risk tha1 
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate bccnusc of changes in condi,fons. or lhat the degree of 
compliance with the policies or 1>rocedures m;.1y deteriorate, 
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Opinion 

ln our opinion, the Holding Company and iLs Subsidiary Company (for the period from I s1 April 2023 10 29th March 2024) bad, i n  
all materfr1I rcs.1>ects) an adcqutitc imcmal financial oontrols system over financial rcportlltg, and such internal linancial controls over 
financial 1'epo11ing were operating effectively during the period of consolidation up to 29rb March 2024. based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering 1hc essential componcms of internal comrol stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit or lntei'!1al Financial Comrols Ove.J' Financial Repo11ing issued by the lnstitute of Chanered Accounrnnts of 
India. for the remaining period up to 31st March 2024. the opinion on inlemal financial conlrols pe-rtains solely to the l loldiog 
Company. 

ForS K AGRAWAL AND CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.-306033EIE300272 

Hemani Komar Lakhotia 
(Partner) 
Membmhip No. 068851 
UDfN: 2406885 l BKCAZM2 I 50 

Place: Kolkoui 
Daied: May 29. 2024 
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ii) Trade P.-.y:ibl1..� 

a) �I outstandlug dues ol micro 
i\lld :im.-.11 t'nterpri.�c,;; ,md 

b} 11..,tal outstanding dueb o( creditors other 
th;m mict'll .llld i:m,1.II <-llt\':rprii:� 

JU) Otl'V:!r Flnll.llCl:al llitbllil.l.:s 
b) Other Cun-c,nt U.1bilitie'I 
C) Provl!lti•1lS 
d} CUrn:-nt T;\l( Li.,bilitil.'$ (N<-t) 

Te1aJ fa1ui1y il.nd Lbbilhiu 

M;,t�rial A(ci,unting l'QlkiC$ 

' 

3 

• 

' 

6 
7 

3 

9 
10 

11 
12 
ll 
14 
15 

16 
17 

16 
19 
20 

21 

22 

22 

2l 
24 
25 
,. 
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Atn,)UIII Rs 111 l..a(1' 

Aillt ,\1'31 

)ht March. 2014 3ht �h,rd,. ?GB 

6,900.22 6,992,8,1 
34,91 2:13 

I,()93.78 

1,000.26 0.26 
53.73 -18.26 
157.42 145.2] 

3,1.ffi,S,4 K..lSl,SU 

1,725.lS 3,012.9' 

239,SS 120.62 
587,73 I,lS7.23 
SS9.92 4.76 
114,64 22!M9 

0.31 0.11 
12.;.21 l,'i.49 
!Wl.00 69S.3.J. 

3.,946.11 5,.')16.01 

11,iWJ.?5 14,1,3,51 

360:i'S J6().7S 
8,008.35 1,922:.28 

S,4�9.111 8.Utl.O.l 

1..256,69 1A5<1,l7 

11�.18 110.13 
5S,71 46.8-1 

1.421.5-11 1,611.14 

7M.94 l,859.a1 
1,10tU8 1,555.00 

12.09 6.28 

1,096.19 l,54S.18 

z.;,.,;s �2.69 
l86,92 616..81 

31..82 '2.24 
39.00 19$.46 

l.2-06.57 ,l.]04.],1 

Jl,@'JJ,lS 14,191l,51 

'J'he 11o."Ompanyin$ nOle!l font, 4n intes.r.11 part l'Jf the finan..-:ial SUttenwnlS 

As per our Report of t'ven date �tthtl'.hed 

For S K AGRA WAL AND CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS U,P 

Cha11ered Acc-0un1ants 

Firm Registration No.-306033EIE300272 

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 068851 

Place Kolknm 
Dated 29th May 2024 

For and on behalf of lhc Board or Director 

Ajay Bangur 
E�ccutin� Director 

DIN: 00041711 

Nanda Kisborc Kilbra 
Chief Fina11cial Onicer 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

hrticul11r.l 

I. Income: 

R,('\'C-nue from Opl'1i1.tiONt 
Othe.r l.ocome
Total inCOm(' 

IJ, Ex�nse, 
Cost oi �,Jaterl.al CoMu.med 
Pun'h.'llfe of Stuck ir\ Trade 
(lnett;L...;e)/D«rt';IS(' in value o! hw('ntorks of Finished Cooih 
/Stock-in•Tr.idt" .lnd Wor\i:-in·Pro,;re.!-S 
l!mpl<>y« Bendit Ex-pt"llst� 
Other 6xp<'n51.'1i 
Tot;1J txpcnse-s 

III. Earnin.g b(>fore Tntcrcst,.�p�ialion and 'fax (EBIOTA) (1.

•n

Fin.inceCosts 
D<:predatk,n and Amo1dsa1loo E\vcnse 

IV. f'ru(it/(fo1'."} before t ....x 
V. Tax t!xpc:n:oe: 

C1,,1rrcnt r.,x 
Provi�i()n lot Eatli(::r Ye-a.rs 
Odcrrod tax 

Total Ta.x Ex-�mts 

VI. Profit/II�) fo.r th¢ JM:r.iod
VIJ. OthtrCompr chtn!li\'¢ lncc,mc

A, (i) Items thilt will not be rcda..�ftt:d su\'5o..--qucntJy f<> Profh a11d Loss 

(,,) Rcmm�uremt.'fll G;,iins/(�o:) c, n f>(1�t l!mployment 0..-lin....d Bc-nd'i t f'l,m!!= 
Tux impac:l on above 

VIII. Toul Comprebe.nslvt Tnrotne £or the Yur
IX. E.lro.ings IX'' cq1,1Jt)' &h.i.re 

Note!I 

V 

28 

29 

JO 

31 
�. 

II 

33 
3 

34 

Bask & Diluted 35 
Cash 

}.fatc:rial Accounting Polici� 2 
The acrompanying 1wt..-s form an integral part <ol the Pln.u'K'.i.alSta1einenlS 

For the year ended 
31st M11tth, 202•1 

11,495.92 
5-1.14 

11,SS(U)b 

7,l77.7S 
6!1.45 

lS9.2S 

434.89 
2,144.12 

10,197,,19 

752.57 

342.17 
99.17 

31]23 

%�9 
34.53 

(1835) 
110.67 

2<)0.56 

176.01 

5.56 
7.80 

Amount Rs in L�s 

for the year ended 
31st M:u-t·h, 2023 

14,696.71 
136.98 

14,633.69 

10,969.71 
13.44 

(545.4l) 

420.46 

U63,ro 
13,726,81 

1,106.88 

348.85 
103.35 
6-54 .. 68 

�79,15 
5,5,1 

D00.38) 
184.31 

470.37 

(1.80) 

468.57 

13.0l 
13.12 

As per our Report of even date attached 

ForSKAGRAWALAND CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Chartered Accouniants 

For and on behalf of th(' Board of Director 

Firm Regislration No.-306033E/E300272 

Hemant Kumar Lakhotla 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 068851 

Place Kolk.1ua 
Date<I 29th May 2024 

Ajay Bnngur 
ExecutiYe Director 

DIN: 00041711 

Nanda Ki.shore Kabra 
Chief Financial Officer 
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,\. Casi• now fNitn Op'"ntlllit A(·lh'ili.-s 
Net PrC1fit hefort Ta.x 
;\dd: ,\djustmie-nt� for Non C11,h & N.,n Oper•tinJ! ltcnl.$ 

lntt:rest Rtttivtd 
lntcrc..�1 P.1id 
Ot-pn.'l:i,11tion of Pmpcrty plan! & &fuipmcnt 
Lfal,ilit)' no longer rcquirc:d writt1,n b11d, 
Pn.11.•i!;ion (or<�'T 
J"rQfil on lfod<;mptic,n of \iutual ,��,nd
(CMll)/lo�:-(In M(:'Mttl"il'\g in\'1$t�nl:< ;1t F,Ur V.atu<: ttirou.gh l'rofit w-W� 

(P'ro6t}/WS:S Q.n 5..tl<: (J( propc-.r1y,pt;u,t ;ind e,.1uipm(:nl 
O5*r:tli11t Prulil bdurt Wort.in; Capi111I Cb:miu 
Add: l.11,:ruM-JOtC'.n,.11:.c in W11rkin1t C11pihd 

ln'-ttol!;\'/(Ot,.1�.isc) i.n C1.11n:-nt Li,;,1biliti('S 
(ln('m:i1'e)/D..-.:-n-.,1'e in Non,Curn:•n1/Currcnl fin:mc-ial :md other A$�et:c 
fncn.•-1t1...-/(0l'\'.:r(Qt1t") in NQn•Curn;ntj<;um,:,-.t Fin,mcial ;md othM' U,11bilitic:s 
11:1�:;e/ (J)(x-ro.i�) in Provi�ion 
(ln<:�Mf.')/Ooc�.,:;...-i.n lnn:nto� 
(lnc�}/ �.l.S<' i.n Tr.id� &-Other Retti\·.-.b� 

Cu..,h ,:eat-r11CNI frum Oswrulion 
Lt-ss,; Oir«t T;n: P;,id 

j\ict Cl1$11 flow fl"(lm Opcnitlng ;\ctMriu 
8.. C11sh f'low tro111 1,m:«111g Acd,·fdtt 

Purchai;t> of Prop�rt)•, plan! and EquJpment/CapilaJ Worl.. in Progress 
P1oee<:ds f.oo, s..>1k-of Property, plan! and equlpnw"Jll 
In tcn:st R1.."'<":i ved 
Oiv(stmt;>nt ot Subsidill.ry 
Pmcttdi\ fr(1m S.,lt' ol Mutu.'11 l'und 
l'ur<"..hao;c ol Mutu.'11 fu.nd 

"'"' ClUII -,st(! In ln,·tstl11iAi:thit1« 
C. Cash f.'li)w trotn FIJ'U1t1cl:11gActMdts 

(Repayment of)/ Pr,:,c-eeds fl\1-Al tong Ter,n Botr0w11lt;S (Net) 
(Rcrayment of)/ P�s frotn Shc,rt Teno fkuM,·ins, (Net) 
le$: lntcrc::;t P:.id 

Ntt C11.,h 1l$td in nn1rnl"ing ,\ctiritJf$ 
Nee Ch111tg� ia Cll$h & C11.sh IA111iv11lenl.s (A+O..C) 
Cll$h & C11.sh tquh•11lt-nl.s•OpM1ing l.bl111ue 
Ca.sl• & C115h Equlwl.-nl.s•Clo»ing (M�11c1,:# 
CllSh and ('II.Sb t(!Uh'lll('flts l'Oll;Skl.S 

Oalil�s with Uank 
Caiihon 11.md 

Ca.sh ind ('lljh flllll\'flkt!lj !1$1111 �·.;·111• ,·nd 
# Fb'cd ck po.sh h11vb,g oOgJna.1 n1a1url�· or OV<'I' J mond1s 1101 ln<"htdcd. 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

A1t1t1on1 Rs l11 Lats 

F.,, tht" )"t'lff cOOcd ror d,tt yt11r c11dtd 
.lh1 M,m:111, 20:u 3hc .\l,.rclt, ::!02J 

31123 65'.68 

(15.0s!) (13.16) 
266.73 320.62 
9!} .17 100.'.35 
(0.80) (/\5.1&) 

4J.S�3 
(11.�) (2(U4) 

0.70 (3�3) 

670JI I.J9U,7 

(S75.86) 227,2-9 

211.72 2n.13 
0.90 (1.35) 

(26 .10) J,23 
1.31762 (1,759.47) 

500-61 Q,027.86! 
1.131.89 (?.?Kl,(IJ) 
1,802.20 (Slt!IJO) 

�35.45) (169.12) 
l .. �6.l.75 (l,051.A8) 

(39.35) (3.76) 
0.03 O.ot 

15.08 13.16 
1004,t 

1,941.56 3,8M.81 
�,450.00! {4,336.92) 

s,,.,, (462,7G) 

(195.4$) 381.20 
(1,09UI) u.SS,80 

�$6.7.)) (32",62) 
(1,516-.l�) 1$19.JS 

555.16 (0-80) 
4.76 S.5& 

559,92 4,14 

555.51 0,33 
4.41 4.43 

559,92 4.75 

As per our Report of e.ven date attached 

ForS KAGRAWALAND CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Board or Director 

Firm Registration No.-306033E/E300272 

HenHrnt Kun11lr Lakhotla 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 06885.1

Place Kolkata 
Dated 29th May 2024 

Ajay Bangur 
Executh'e Director 

DIN: 00041711 

Nanda Ki.shore Kabrn 
Chld Financial Officer 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Comolid.itcd St.:ittm<"nt of Ch,1.nges i11 Equity for the f<'.U ,:i.,d('d 3b-t Mud" 2024 

;:i, tqu..ity ShMt C.1.pit.11 
Equity Sh� c,f Rs, 1Q/· ('.l(h iHl{�. $Ubs,;rib<"d .lJld fillly p,1.id up 
IJ,1.l,1nc(' .l,S ;it'! April,. '20.23 
Chnngri i11 Equity Sh�� C:ipilal durinS the YC!llr 2022-23 
8111.H\te .lS ill 31 Miiltt'.h, 1023 
(.1,.1n.g� in l;'qvi1y Sh.:in• c:..ipit.11 duri.ng the ��r'2023-24 
lb..l.utt'e :,g :,t 31 M.art.h. 2024 

b. ()tht'r Equity 

P.trlkuJ,:o 

8:.1.ancr ;,s .:it1 April, 2022 
Profit for the r-->or 
.'\mount T ... m:;fc:rrl,!d 1(1 G<:ncr.::11 K�N<' 
Rtmct1surcmrots of Nt1 Defined 6'-'Nfil Pl<1ns 

8al.ime ,1$ at 31 March, 2023 

8i11.anct as .11t l Aotll. 2023 
�oOI for lhe )'ear 
Amount Traoslerri!d tv Ce:l'teral R�rv<;' 
Rc-me.i:«>rem1.'1'11$ of Net l�•t'l.nl'd Bl-ncAI l'l.in1 

lb..l.1:nte :as at 31 Mar<'h, 2024 

N;ahl:re ;and Purpos..- o( Re1,erve, 

5'-"CUritic" 
Premium 

262.50 
. 

262.50 

262,SO 

262.SO 

Reserve .i11d Swplus 
Gencr.11 

Re11erve Rrbinrd E.1min&' 

6,490.23 700.92 

4'70.37 
. 
. (J�O) 

0,490.23 1,169.49 

6,490,2S 1,169.49 
. 2 00 .56 

. (l4.SS) 

6,490.23 1,345.SO 

360,?S 

360.?S 

360.75 

Tot-al Othe:r Equity 

7,453.70 

470.31 

{1.80) 

7,922.27 

7,922,27 
200.56 

(l-1.SS) 

8,098,26 

A) �("Uritid Prtm.ium: Tiliil tC'!lel'\•e, N:pt.sentil pre,nium on Wue of shares and c11n be utilized ill a('("oro.:;ln<"e with the pfi-•viSiur� t.•f tlie 
Ci1m_panie11 Act, 20l3. 

(8) CeneraJ Kese-.r'Ve: This fes(!rve lndude; lrans.!erof Pt.:.Al (rc,,n retaltK'd l'<ltnu� from lime: to lil\'\('. II a.ls,:, lnc.lude.<1 rt.'lK!l'\•ecreated un fatt 
v11lut1tion of ltaAd. The reserve rol'I be utiliud i.n �tordance with the with the provisiO,,s <M the Comp11.1\ieil Act, 2013. 

(Q Rd:iin�d l:amin�: Th.iii rl:Sel'\'e represienb uodistnbut-ed cuit1ul11tfre prolits ol the Cottlpltny .,nd C':11\ be uhli�ed in 11.«ord!t.nce with the 
pru,·isi<,ns 1)f the Companil'!'< Act. 2013 .  

As p('r our Report of even d:de attached 

ForS KAGRAWALAND CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Charterc<I Accouman!s 
Firm Registration No.-306033E/E300272 

Rcmant Kumar Lakhotia 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 06885 t 

Pln<"e Kalka1a 
Dated 29th May 2024 

For •nd on behalf of the Board of Director 

Ajay Bangur 
Execu1i\'e Oin�ctor 

l>IN: 00041711

Nanda Kisborc Kabra 
Chief f'inancial Offic.er 
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended .March 31, 21l24 

I. Croup Oveniiew
The consolidated financial statements oomptise fmaru:iaf statements of The Phosphate Company Limited ('the Company") and its subsidfa.ry (collecti\·ely, "the
Group') for the ye.,r ended March 31, 2024.

The Phosphate Company limitro {"'the Company'') is a limifro company inn1rporaft'd in India, ha\'lng its n._"gistcrt.J olficc situatt'd at 14, N(.'taji Subhas Road,
Kolkata. Tlw Comp.,ny has ils :shares listtd on Cakutta Stock Exchang.c limited(CSE) & SSE Limited (BSE). The Company is pnm.1rily cng.ag�d in the business
of farm input:3 comprising of fertiliser, cr<>p prot('CttOO.. specialty nutrients and \'lrg.ank compost. The m.1nufocturing unit of the romp,,ny is kla.ted at Rishra.. 

W...stBeng.il.

List c.f Sl1bsidian• included in the Consolid3ted Financial Statt,nents are as und-er: 
Name o( Subsidiary Company 

Abhinandan Goods Pvt LtcL • 

• C"utd to Ix tfu,: subeidi.uy w�J29th M;ui;b,l(IU 

2. Materfal Accounting Poilicies

a.} &sis of Pte�r,tion

Extent of Holdfog 

31$1 Mmh'2024 31st M;ucl,'2()23 

O't 100% 

�st oonsol.idattd finand.,t st.'lteroents h3\'e been prtpared in 3coordanct with the India,, A('('()Unting �andards (Ind AS) preocnoed underSoclio1, 133 of I.ht
Comp01,ies Acl 2013 ('Act') read wilh Rule 3 of the Companies {lnd�n AOO)UnlingSiand�rds) Rules, w-15, These financial st.11emen1S are prep.lrtd under the
historical rost ro,wention on the 11et.naJ basis except for certain (i.Mru.i.1I i.nstrnments whi.d\:irt measured at fair v,,lues. 

b) &sis o( Con.soljd111io11
The <on:-Olidoted fi:n.,ncial st-Jtemen1s <oin�,rise financi.11 sl:ltetn('tlts ol the Cornp:iny and its SubsidiJJ)• .md have beeri �'l't'�'lilred in 3<.'rotda1'1Ct with Indian 
A«ounting Stanc:fard forCo,,soJkialcd financial St..ltements {I.KO AS 110), p.l\�ibl'd w.,de.r s«tJon 133 of th(> CompMlies Act, '2013 ('Act'), The Consolidated 
Fi.n.1nci11l 51.iltements kwe 1x'ien prepared on IM following bas-is: 
i} The financial slatcml.'nts of the Croup oompanics .,re consolidated on a line-brline b.1sis and intra·gr<>up bala.nctS and trans.,ction'i including unrealfaed
gain/ l()(s:; from such transacbonsal\" d:i.minatcd upon consolidation.
ii) The dilfcr.mtt bttwl'Cll the cost of in\'CS.tmlont in the subsidiar)' ow, its propl1rbonate S'lare in the nl>f aS$JCIS valul' at the time of acquisition of slakt m
subsidi.1ry IS rtcognisl-d in the firendal statcm�l$ as Goodwill or C.,pit.,I Rcscr\'l' as thl' caSl' may �- For this purpo�, the companfs shatt of net worth is
d1:tcnmnt-d (111 the txi�s of the' Jattst fin.1ndal slatt'ments prior to the acquisition after making nl'Cl"SS3ry ,l<lJuStmtnts for materiaJ t\'(•nts lx-twL'C11 the date o(
such financi;iJ statements and thl' date oi Mptctivc a«j_ubiti(ln. Ulpital rtiit'fVt (In �idation is �justt-d against Goodwill Chang\S in p.vtnts (lwncrship
interest in subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing control o( thl' subsidiary are rt'COgt,ik-d directly in tquity.
iii) Non cMtrolling intLmt in nl.'t pni6t/lO!!S of !ht suhudinry for thl' year � ldl'fl.tifi<-d and adjusttd against income in (•rdl'r to arri\'l' .,t the nl"t income
attributable to sharthl1ldl.'r$' (If th(, (()Jnp.ll'l}'· No!'I controlling intcre:-t in net :i:isets of the subsidiar)' � id<'nti.fied and rn.>sa1l<.J se,:-ar.1tcly in (OAA)lidatcd 
Fin.1nciaJ SttitL'l'l'ltn� 
iv} M far as po,3sibll' thl' C�idatcd Financial S(attm<'nts ,U'<' prtpllr<'d using wliform accounting �)()lici� fur like lr3.n$aCtions and c,thet �·cnis in �miJar
cln:umstat\(('$and are pn..'!Senh.--d in th� .!all"d' manner as thcco1np:in)"s fm.1nci;l) sttih.'ffll"nl!.
\') The financial statt,ntnts of the ('Rtities used for the purpose of ('()OSOlidation ,\!'(' drawn up to the sao� reporting datc as that of the comp.:iny.

c) Reven.ue from Contrict with CustoO\tr
Re\1enue is mea...�red al the fait vaJuc of theCOO$ideratJon r«clvcd oc �l\•aMc .. net o( 1ehu:ns, discounts, volumc l"eOOtes, ou1going :-aJes taXt"'Sand goods and
servke t;:ix. ll\e'Gn:iup recog1\ises 1'e'V\'.nue whe1l the amoont of rt .\'et\UC c.-.n be 1clfabl)' measured, it is probal>lc thal future eoonomic benefits will now 10 Lhe
Grou.p ttgard?tssof \\•hen the ·paytnen! is being made. Ule sptcif'K t'tCOgnition<rittria desi..1'ibed below muse also be inet before revtJ1ue .is tt<ogniied,

S.1Je of Products 

Revenue from (()J1tracts wilhcustomt'IS is ren,gni:sied when oontrol of ih(o goods or �·kt$ are transferred to the customer at an amoun.1 that rtflects the 

conJ.ideration t,l which theCmupexpecl$ t,1 be mtitled in exchange for those go,xls or sm:ices. llewmue i� me11sured at the fair \•alut of the cmlSideration 

rtictiv<'d or �iv.tble, nct of n.>tums, discounts,. volume rebates, and good.s,1nd stn•1cc tax. The Group n.u,gruscs rtv<'nue when the amount (If rl!\'l'flUC c-.1n b(, 

rtlfa.bl)' me;)5.ltred, jt i.<: pr«>able I.hat f\l lure economic �oefils will (low lo lhe Gro1.1p rega.rdJess of when the p.l)'mffil is bl.>ing made. 
The specific n'COgmtion criteria dtscribcd below must aJso be ml>t before J't'\'l'nllt' is rerogniscd. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Finan(fal Sntements 3$ .,, and for the yur end� M:1Jch 31, 102.J 

0:>1.d.ract Nlan«s 

foad,c, rtcMvables 
A receivable ttpre!ients the Croup's right to an.,mouni ol coosidE>ration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passageol timl.' is required before payment of the 

considerc1tion is due). 

Refund LiablJities 
A refund liabilil}' is the oblig.1tion to te(und some or all ol the CllnSideratioo l\"Cei\•ed (or rocei\'able) from the customer and is measured at lhe a.mount the 

Group ultimately txpects it will h:ivt to rctum to the cwtomer. Thi:> Group upcfatcs its l-Slimale� or refund lfabilitlt$ (and thl·COrn.."$:ponding,-chan,ge ln the­

transaction price) at the end of each reporting period. Reier h1 abo•.re an:ounling policy on \'ariable consideration.. 

Dividend income-is n'tog;nixl-d when thcCn:iup'$ right to l't'CtiV<.· dMtfond b�t.,blishl-d, lnt<•n."!t income is l'(,rogiti.:G(.-d using thi: df!.'i:ti\1C intcn::;t mcthod. All 
other i.nc(lfne tire recogniied <>n ilcuoa I blsjs. 

d) Subsidy
Subsidy/ Conc:cs:-ion r«rivable on the Croup's product are .,ccountt'd on accrual basis and where there is a ll'asonab)e assu:r.tnce that such subsidy will be

l'('(tivable 3.00 theQ,)up will bt' .\ble to comply with lht requfrtmtnts.:atta.d.:-d with its rt11Jisa.tio1'1. 

e) Propetl)', Plant &: Equipment
Property, Plant ,,nd £quipment are stated at ru;t, IC$ <1ccumulated depiu:iation <1nd accumulated impairment lo!-S, if any. The co.<,I o( Property. Plant & 
Equipm<:nl n1mpt'IS1.'S (){ its puJ'(hi'ISt prkt, indi.tding import duties and other noo-rtfundablt t.1xts or {('\'k'S and any din."'dfy 31t:rlbublblt rost of Winging I.ht 
a.s.,;e.t to i111 worlcing condition for iL,; intended ui.e. lntere..,;t and other financial ch,ugli'S an loans borrowed specii1Call)' for <1cquisirion of c-apital a� <1re 
capitalized till the !lart o( commercial production. 

Depreciation is provided on the straight line method O\-er the estimated useful lives o( assets and are in line with the ruquiremen111 o( Part C of Schedule n of 
the Comp.,nits Act, 2013. 

Advances paid towards� acquisition of prop.-"tty, plant and equipment outstanding at ead\ bala.n sheet date is dassified as Capital Ad,1ances under other 
N<>n-Curn.'nt Assets and the cost of <'ISS<•ts not put h:> use btfo,e :.ud\ dak• art- discl<ii!1.'<i undtr 'C.'lpitaJ Work in Progr<'$$', 
The cost and re.lated accumubted depreciation are elimin:ated from the Financial Statements upon sale or reti1,�ment ol the asset and the result.mt g<1ins or 
looses are l'l't'019'ilro in !he Statement o{ Profit & l..oos. The method of dtpreci.ition, useful Uns <1nd residual values are m'iewed at each financial year end 
aOO .ldjus!ed pi'05ptefivtly, if ,ppn.1prialt. 

f) lnvcntorie5
JrwMtorit>Sitt valu-ed at <"OSt or net se-alisable value whid'lt\'tt is lo,.,er. a� stod: has boo1 valutd 011 F1FO basis.. Cost oompt"js� txp('11dilust inrurl'td in
the oorm,ll course o( busine11s in bringing such inventories to its location ;md includes, where ,1pplic.1bte. appropriate on•-rheads based on normal )eve! of 
adi\'ily.

N<•I iealis:iblt \•alu<' is lht estimattd S(>Jling prir:t in 1hc ordina.,y courst 0£ busines� lc-ss estimated costs of com�,t<'lion and the ('$.tunattd ('(1-;ts ntffi.SIIJ')' to 
make the sale. 

g) Firunci...J lnstnunents
lnitiaJ recognition and meJSuttment
The Croup n.-oogrur.cs fm.md .. 1I �--U ,,nd financial UabiUties whtn it b«ome:; a part)' to the coo tr actual pru\•il,ionsof tlw insuuml'1lt. All 6n.1na.1I a$$('ts and
liabilitits are l'\'!C\)gl'Uz«I at fa.fr vaJue on initial n;oog11jtion, except for trade I\X'ei\•.tbles. whkh are initiaUy mea.,;ured a1 tra.ns.,clion price. TransJ('lion 00$IS 1ha1
arl' directly attribut..ible to the acquisition oc is!ue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which art' not ,,t fair \1alue through profit or loss, are added to the 
fo.ir value,m iJUti.al rocognitioo. ReguJ111 wat J)l.l.l\fl.3$1: a.nd sale<if financial assets are accounted for at trade dMe. 

Subsequent me.:isurt"o)(nt 
i. Non dl-ri:\'?li\'C fimmdt) foslt\lmt'nls
1) Fi.n;wcia.l .1ssffl CArried at .imortizl.'d cost
A fina.ncial asset is subsequen.tly me-.1Stli:ed .at amortized ro51 if it is held within a tM.1s.inetis model w� obje(ti,,e is 10 hold the :l.,.�ei in om�r to c-olkct
contractual ra!dl Rows and the contractual terms of the financial assct gi\<e rise on specified dates to c.uh flows that are solely pa�·mcnti: l,f principal and
lntel'(,st oo tht pri.ndpal .-.mouo.t <>ul$1anding.

2) flinanci;il ,1sSCU .at fair ,;,;iJuc through olher comprt'htruh't' incomt'
A fjnMlcial ilSstl is sub5equenlly measuted :l! (air v;ifue lhl'.'Qt.l,gh other cot:npt'thensive incorr� if ii is held within a business model whose objedi\'t is acll_i�,ed
b)' both colJecti.ng con1t,1ctual cash Rows and selling finand,1I assels and the contractu.aJ terms of the fin.,nciili <IS9el give rise on specified dates to cash flows
thal are sold)' PQ)'mtl\lS of pri.ndpal Md i.ntel\'St on the prindpo.l amow\l 0t.11St.1.nding.

74 



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

Notes to Consolid:Jted Fin.inci,d Slatements as .it and fo, the year ended M.lrch 31, 2024 

3) fioandaJ ,1.ssl'U ,1.f fair \•aluc through profit or loss
A financial a.c;set \\'hich is not d�fied in any of the .alio•;e categoriaes are subsequently fair valued thmugh profit or loss.

4) Financial li..biJitits
Firuncial liJbilHies are sub5equently c..1rried a! amortized cast using the effective interest method, ex<:ept for conti_ngent oonsideration recognjzed in a business
combination which is subsequent!)' measuNX"I at fair value chrough profit and loss. �<>r trade and othe-r p.iyable:.t milluring \,•ithin one rear from the 831a1\Ce
Shetl date, lhe Clrrying amounts appro.iimate fair value du.t ,o the SMJ't mat\l.rity ol lhtst instrum€'nts..

ii. Oeri.vati\•e f inancUI instruments
The Croup holds deriv,11:h·e fuwu:ial instrutn('nts such a.s foreign exchange lorwm1 and option contracts to mil.igal<' the xislc of changes in l'>:change rates on
foreign Curt'('1q txpos.ures. Su(h derivitive iinancial instruments are initially recognized at fais value ()'fl the datt c,n "'hich a derivative oontract Li entered 
into and an' subicqU('ntfy lt'-1nc.1surtd .it fair "a.Jue through profit or loss, 

Oer«ognition of !in.1ndal instruments 

The Group dcrtcogniies a finMcial asset wh(·n thl' contractuaJ rights to the cash flows fnlm th(, finarda1 asset ('Xpire or it tra.1'l.';fers the financial asse-t and the 
tr,msfer qualifies for dcrL'ctlgnition Wlder Ind AS 109. A fillilndal liabilil)' {or., p.trl of a financial liabilil)') is dl.'ffi:ognized from the Croup's Balance Shel't 
when theobligationsprcifkd in the con.1ract is discll.:lrged or canreUcd or expires. 

h) f.UC Value Mt.uwemtnf
Thl' Group uses \'aluation ti:chniqucs that arc appropriat\' in thl' dn.:umstanccs and for which sufficit.'nl data are available to mcasurl.' fair ,1alut', maximiting
the use ol relevant obsen.•able inputs and minimizing the use of unobsen•ab!e inputs. All methods of a.�essing fair value result in genera.I approximation of
\'Blue. and s.uch \'Blue may n¢VCr .ictually be re.11ized.

AU assets and li�biJities for \\'hicll lair Vfllue is measul\� or d�Josed in the ftnrutcial 6tatemenls are <'"ltgorized wiUtin the fair value- hieran.'hy. de!<ribed as 
folJo;o.'S, based on the towc-st k\•el input that is significant to the fais \'3.lue me�m1\enl as a ;,,•hole: 

i} levtl 1 - Quoted (unadjustl-d} m,,rket prices in activ� 1:narkctsfu.r idl't1.tica135Sds Cir liabilities.
ii) le\'el 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significanl to lhe fair \'a)ue measurement is directly or indirectly obsen•able.

iii} Levtl 3 - VaJu.1tion l«hniques for which the !owes! level input lba1 is signi{kJnt 10 the fair,•ah� measurt(l'l('nt � unobstrv11ble�

i) lmpain:nent

Impairment is recognized bi!Sl.'d on the fol1o\\'i.ng principles:

Finandal Assets
The Group n.'COgnlJ'.es kEs allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) modcl for the financial assets which arl.' not fair valued through profit (If loss.
Loss allowance for trade re::eivable:s ,,.,ith no significant fina.ocing component is measured a! an amount equal to life time ECL For all other financial assets.
expected credit los,.-,e; are measured at an aJnc.mnt equal to the 12 ITl()nth £Cl. unJess there h11s been a significant il'ICl?.Ji� in c:redit ri,s.l; from initial recognition
ln whidl (.3� lhoe.e ut moosured al life time ECL. 'Ille amo\ml o( e.xpeclc-d cn.>di! los.9CS (or l'C\'tr5;11) th,11 is required 10 adjust the kiss aU�t\Ce a.I Ille
reporting d.)te to the amount lrut is required to be r«og,tized is recog1tized as an i1np11irme-nl g.,in or loss in profit or loss.

Non,Financia.l As.:stts 
GoodwiU and int.angib!e a� that h:1ve an indefinite useful life are not sulject to amortization and il!C tested aMually for impairment, Of more frequentlr i f 
l'\'e1\IS or c.hangl.'S in circumsta.nc-E$ indi('ate that the)' might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impainnenl whene,·cr C\'enlS Qf changes in ci�umstances
mdic.1te th,H the cmying runounl m11y not be re<ow:rable. An il)'tpa.irme:n1 lo."-S is recognized for the a.mount b)• whkh the assets <'tll'l)'i:ng aL»ount txreeds i1s 
reroverable amount. me reroverable amount is the higher of an assets fair v.1lue lts:S costs o( disposal and \·a.Jue in use, For the purpose of assiessi11g 
imp.1irmcnt, assets are grouped .it the l<>wtsl lc�·d for which there are scp.1r,,tl4y id<:ntiffablc Cil!!h inflows which a.r-: L1rgely independent of !ht cash infl,,'m'S 
from other assets or groups of a� (cash· generating unit) Non· ftn."lndal as.,;cts other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for po:;sib1r 
re\·e�al Q! 1he imp:1innen1 at the end of reporting period. 
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j) Pro\•tsions
Provii1i(m-l .1rc recog:nitkSI wlwn th1� Cn,up h.1$ a prl;:l}l.'ftt Qb!is-,tiqn (leg.,! ()r a,n:itnJ<:tivc) 11s a rc:¢ult 1>f a p:i�I �·mt. d C$ prl)}:.ab!e th31 an outf\Qw Q( �urtl.!l$
emlwdying e,:onQmk lx:nelits will be rcquir4:d lo $CUk: th('oofiS,<ltion .,nd a rt"li.lbl<: l!Stimat<: c;:in be n:,;,dc of the ;,m,<.M,mt o( the oblig.ttion, 

Conlingent li.lbiJitiei; are di:sdosed when I.here is a possible obUgalion arising f101n pd.$1 events. tht- existen,.�o( \\•hich will bie <onfin:ned only t>y llw occumn« 
.._,r non-oo_•1UTl'l'IC� ol one or more uno.:>rtoln futort cv�nts not wholly within th�ronm,I ol the Group or a pn>sent obUg..ltion lhiit am.(!s frocn JMSl e\'l'7'1IS '"''lwtt 
II Is l'-ithet Mt probable that •'Ill oolfl.._,w <i nsouft't!S wm � ,�ulted to s.-nle-the obllg11tfon or., rellablee!ltimllll'.' of lhe a,nou,,t cannot be niade-. 

k) F-cndgn Currency 'l'r,mi.actiorn. & 'ha .mdatiuns
11w (uoctfon:d currency 11f the Croup i" ln,1ia.n RuJX:C. Th�._. 1:in;1nc-i:,I St:it<:nwnL" .,n: pn:t1et1n-d i.n Jndi:m Rupt.'t!".
Transaclfons in fo1't!ign cune,tdes entered inlo by lhe Group are a.:..."\l\lnled al 1he ex.change ra1es prt-v,1iling on !he date of I.he tt,1nsaclion. Gains & I06Ses 
ilfl'>lng �,n acrounl of tealo.al1M are accounted for In  I.he S1.atetne11t -OI Prolit & J.oi;ii. 
Mone-t.uy Assets & Liabilities in foreign cunenq• thal are outslanding at the rear end are translated at the � end exchang� r<1tes and the resullanl g.ain/l06S 
ls a�counled for In the Shltement ol Prol11 &. th.is. 

I) Ca11h ;,nd C;,i1h Equiw,lenhl
Cash :md CMh l:qu.i,·:,l�·,n in the 1:xtli.\n(eshl.-et COOlpli..se<Mh at ba nl.,:-s and Qn l,a.nd .md :;hort-t....-tn deposit:; with -1n o.rigin:tl rn.icu1iry c,I th.rc,,-e month.ti <>-1 k-s..-.. 
which are-!tl.lbjecc to an in.'<ignifkant risk of changC"S in v,1luc. 

m} Employtit fk-ntfits-
Dt:fintd Contribution f'llln 
1N: Croup makcil oontributiflnS hl\Vard3 provident fund ta tM tt!gulnt,:iry authoritiiS tu :i defined contribution retirement bcnc(it plM for (ju:ilif'ying 
t-mploy<.·c:;, whcrt the Croop h-1s no furtht'f oblig,1tion:;, I.30th th(' ('mployt-et1 a.net the Croop m;a.k(- mon1h}y contribvti,on:s 10 th(' l'rovid,e:nt fu,nd 1•1.,_... C<1ual to ;a
sp...'OfiOO p(.°I\'\'n�g1: of thcwv1:J'OO cmplop.'e's�ry. 

lxfinc:d 6c:n'l:fit M.io 
11w Croup optrallc'li a defined benefit grntuily plan i.n India, comprising of Gratuity hmd with an approved trust The Group's liability is actuarially 
de-1-e:muoed using the Projected Uni1 Credit lnl'thod al lhe �ct of th!' rear in QCCOtdant'f.> with Lhl' p1ovislon of Ind AS 19- Employee Benefi1s. 
TIIC Croup rttugnizo..-s the �, obligal-ion ol II defined L-c1'1eOI plll.n u, its baJ:u'ICc sltt-ct as a,, 3$:(.<f or liability. Cains a11d �!I lhruugh n;_ .. 11'<'-<l!lurenlen!!I (J( !he 
nd dcfint!<I benefit li:ibilit)"/(;,..�I) ,m: mcoe'l'li�d iri ott!t:r NtJnpc-ehen.·••wc incmnc: and are 111,t r«l�ified tl'I profif <If lo�s in :iubsequenl pMk),:l.:,:. 
llw Croup roco_gnjj,� thl.' <ha.ng<:5 in the.: .r":t dmnc:d b,."l'IC:1it oblig.ition lilw 5cr''i«i <� wm.pri.<.ing cur.m-.l scrvi«.• cost� p.1st.....�.n·i«- cos,:;, g.tin:; Md JO$SIC.'S
l,n curtailJMl'ltsand ru.'1Hou.tine .scttJemmts and net intet"t>,S,I ,exptn.<;(! �u- income, as an expen;e in theSt,1temen.1 oi Prolit and 1.,.o:;.s, 
Short term employee benefils a�<hill'sed off at the undiscounted amount in the }'e.ar in ,,•hk.h the rela1ed services are rendered. 

Othtr Long Tt11n £.inployee Senefils 
The Croup tn.-.,t.� ll«umul.:itcd ll,,n'I'!< l-Xp..'<1>..'<I to m>c-.1rricd kwward beyond hvtlv� months, :t.s luns tl"l"m L'fnpli)� lx.-nc6t for mca$Un.>1nenl purpO�. Sud\ 
l<.mg--l('nn cotnpi:m;atM ;1b)ll;nno.:- :use prq,1Kfod for b.,:,c,'l.i c.m th1• a,c;lu:ui.ll \'a Ju.:itioo u::i.ng the; p:rojl:rtcd ,,nit <�ii lll('thod at the Md Q( ('<1ch fjrnmd:d y<:<n. 
11\is bend ii is not funded . Adu.ui.,t gains/�� an? imnwdiatcly tal,;en ln llw St.,tement o( Profit and Losi; and are nol dclcned 

n) le.tses
Ind AS 116 supersede, lnd AS 17 Lt'I\SCS ln.:ludlns I� �ppendkes. The sta1,dard siets 001 the prl,�lples for 11_... reoog:nilfo,\. measurc1ne,,1., prt'Sffltali\,n and
Ji.ic.lo�un: of lenili:ll and �uinS I� to rerognt�e n\Oilt l!Mill.S on ti� b:1!111\Ct' s.lle:t't. The Group ��el'I al ('(tt'lln'll't ince,plic,n whl"lhE:r a ('()nlf:'1<1 i.'f, Uf 
rnnbins, a 1<·.l$1'. 'n,ai i.s, if th.,:, wntr.1<1 <'UnV<:)'$ the; rigfii to n:xurol th.-- u�ol ,m idc:ntitwd .1-.�1 for .1 p"ric,d C1( timi; in �h:ing(• for (l.'.1Jl$idi:1:11fon, 

(;mup a� .a le$.�e 
11¥: Group olppl)CS a singl,c roo,gnilion ,1nd n,casur<:own, -1pprooC'h for ;.iJI lea� ('.l(Cepl for short·tcrm lc:.isc:; ,ind k� Qf low.value ,..��s. The Group 
re.."Ognises k>ol$e liabililies to make iease payments and right-of.use assets tepresenting the right to use the underl)'i.ng assets. 

Right-of ..., ass,ts 

The Group recogni-.e. righl-0f.use a�lsat the commencement date of che lease (i.e . . the date 1he underlring asset is avail.able for use). Right-0!-w:e as.5ets c1re 
mt3.$-Ured lll cost,. le-ss any ;)Xumul.lted derreciation and impair�nl loss.es, itnd .idjullled for any re1ll('i1Suremen1 o! Jea..q, li.lbililies. The- cu-;1 o( ri�ht--of•llSe 
�cls indudl.'$ 111" amount ol leas� liabilities nngni�-d. initial direct cosiS incurred, and ftase parme:nts made al or before the commencement date IC!!s any 
lease incenti\·es received. Right·of-use a.,<ets- are deprociated on a straight·line basis over the shorter of the }ease term and the estimated useful Jj,,·es of the 
"'""· 

If m ... ·rw.rship ol the leased asset transfers to the compan}' al the end <>f the Jease term Qr the m;t reflect; the exeni"!! of a purchase QPtion, depreciation is 
calculated using the estimaled useful life-ol the a.sse,t, The righl--of·U!K' as.secs are itl'-Osubjecl to impainnen1 

UaM liabilities 

At the commcnct:ment dak! of the lea�. the Group rccognii;ei; lease liabilities nwasured at the pre!n!nl value of lmSt.' payments to be made owr the lea� term. 
The lea:..e p.l)'l:nents include fixed payments (i,icfudi.ng in, substan,:e fixed pa)•ments) less any lea..r.e inc-enli\'es rece:iw1ble. va.ri.ab!e lease pit)'tnents that depend 
on an i.ndtx or a t.itt, and iunounts expected to be- p.lid under residual \•alue guaran1e-e-s. The least payments aJso iocludt the t:<tl\ise ptict oi a purchase 
option reasonably cerlain to be exercised b)' therompany and p:iymmts of penalties for terminating the l�ase, if the f.ease !enn refl«ts the Croup exercising the 
option to terminate. 
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Variable lea.._� payments that do not depend on an index or a r,11..-.ut n .. '«lgnL� as expenses (un1el\S they ;m.> inculTI'd to produc-.. in\'Cnlorics) in the pl"l'iod in 
which the e,•enJ ot condition that trigge� the parment occur5. 

ln cakulahng the ptl'sent \'aJuc of ka� paymc.-nts., the Croup uses its incremental borrowing rate al the lease com.mcnctnwnt datt' because the ink-rest rate 
implicit in the leilSC is oot �adily dC!l!.'!nnirubte. After the comnW?ncement d11tc, the amount of leJ.se liabilities i,; increased to rcfloct the accretfon of interest ,1nd 
n:ductd for the lea...� paym<·nts m.,dt, ln.1ddition. the <"arrying ,,mount of IC\t;� liabilities is l\ ... 1n<-.,surcd ii thtn: ii a modifk�tion, a chan.s;t in th..- ll>aSt- krlJ\, a 
change in the Je.ase p,1yments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to detem1ine such lea�e payments) or a change 
in lhe �""56t'llCl'.lt o{ an option to pun:ha.� the underlying a$$CI. 

tll('C0mt�ny's le.lst liabiJities ::iit-induded in ln!ert:st•lx-anng loons �nd born:iwings 

ShorHctm lc�St.'$ •nd l�a,cs of Jow..y•fm.' assets 

TI1e Group :ipplk$ the short•term le-.'lst rtt0gnition e:<emptiou 10 its shc>rHtnn !(',1st$ of m,1chinery and e<1vipment (Lt., those le.-.ses th;,t l\iwt a Id.St' term of 
l2 months or less from the cotnntencement date .ind do noc contain a purchase option). It also applies the leas..- o( low-value assets 11'('.ognition exemption to 
leases of of(ke �ulpm,enl 11'.lt art (\)f\sick·1ed to be low v11lue . l.ea..<t �yments on shol'l--tenn leases a,,d It/ISi:$ of Jow v11Jue as.sets iue tt«>gnlsed as e"<pense 
on a stnught-linc b.1sis O\'CI the lease tcrm. 

Croup 115 a ICSSl)r 

Le.ases in which thl'Croup does no! trarnler subs.antially aU the Bliks.ind t-eh'anis incidental toownew\ipof .in as�t areda�fied as operating k>a...<es. Rental 
inrome ari�ing i!l accounted for on a straight-Line l,a..c,is over the leai;e terms and is included in m't't'lue in the statement oJ profit or loR"- due to its operating 
nature. Initial di:m.1 costs incumd in ncgotialing .,nd arranging ,1n operating lea� .ire added to the carrying amount ol the lc.,sed asset and recognised over 
th..- k·ase tttm on thl' same balilS.is rental income. Contingent rmt,; are rerog.ni�d .,s ren•nue in the perilxl in which they are eamed. 

o) Borrowing C'<>!I
Borrowing cost.. dfr«tly attributable to thl' acquisition, construction or production ol an ,1sset that necessarily t..1kes a subst.1ntia) period of time to get rca.dr
for its intended U5(> or s.1k are capitalised as pan of the cost oJ the asSl't. All other botro'W.ing cos.ts .ire cxprnscd in the pcriod in which they o.,,rr. Borrowing
costs consist o( interest and other costs that an entity incur.. in connection with the borrowing o( fond&. 6orruwing cos! also indudes exchange diffeMlCes to
the ex.wnt regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing: coots.

p) lna,1n�Tueii
Income Mx expense is rccosni:r.ed in the Slaternent of Profit & l..o.'-'S exctpt to the exie,n !hat ii tel.ate11 10 ill'!m.'> m=ogni?.00 din�y fo equity, h, which C'Ji!'<e it is
ttec,sni:r.ed In otht!r l"\'.lmptthensive lncom,e. Pr,wlsion for.:-urrenl tax i1- m11de at the rumnl ux r11!ei; ti.\.� oo .l!i:!<t..�ble IM"lf'lle.

Oefetred l.llOO'l'h:' tll� 111-.qeL� :md U11.blllht'!{ :.\I\" rttog,\lied for all l<'O\j)QrilJ)' di.ffore� an;lng between thf' lax b.1:;es o( as!let� and llabllltM'!l and their cari:ytng 
a.nt0tm1S i n  the- Flnin,dal St:ih;:,ncrits �ctpt when the-deferred iilC()nle t3.>! arise� from the initial �gniti()n of gt'IO<lwill or an a..�t or 1i11!,qlity in a tran_sa<;lion 
that i-� no1 a. busln<$ coo,binM.ion 11;,d a.ffu:ts ocithei: 11«ou1\ting nor ta.t11.bl<: profil or ki6-s 11.1 th.e: ticne oi the lr3J\.(:tt(lion. OclercOO 13X a:-.�ts are 1e\'tewcd at 
l"«h «:portmg d,,h;-and Art ttduetd t<.> tJu,; �tent 111::it it is no k>l'lgi:c pt'Ob.1bli: th."lt the n.•h•h.<d tax l'\:ntfit wm bt 11:ah�-d. 

O1:fcrred income- tax <11'!(•1..<: and li;ibilitit'll are n-cogni:tcd for all tcmpor.1.ry di.ffert'.ln-S .lriSing b(-tw(-cn the lax: bil.SC'S ol ;i:,:_;cts and liabilitit'i: and dll-ir carrying 
.unoo.nt:s in the fi.n.1nci.1I St.lkffl.('1'11$ c.xcept wht-n the dcfcmcl i.nrow(' tax ari:;es from the initi.,I ft'("Osn,itionof goodwill or an asset or liabtHty in .- tr,utsadion 
that is not a l;,usinm combination and aff«ts. ndthl'1 accounting nor taxable profit or kx!s .it the time of the tr.u\.�xtion. Otfcrred tlx assicts arc n,'\'ll'w(-d at 
t"<lCh «'porting date and .ire f'('du«-<I to thc t'Xtent that it is no longer probil.ble th.--.t tlw ndat\'d tax lx-ncfit will bl' realiwd. 
Ot-f..-rn."'tl income tax: .isscts and lt.1bi.litic-s an- measured using t.,x ralt-s .ind til.X laws that ha\·c been cnactl-d orsubstanti\'d)' l'n.Ktcd by the Balm.."t' Sheet date 
and .ire expected to apply to taxablc inromc in thc )'tars in which those tcmrorarr diffon-nccs are ex:pt.'('tcd to be recovered or settled, lh<- cff«t of changts in 
ta.x ralt'S on de(crrcd income ta.x a!«'ls and liabilitl4.'S is r«-og.nized .is income or cxpen.w in thl' pcnod lhilt includes tht' mactmcnt or thc substilnlive cn.1ctmcnt 
d«tt, A dclemd income tax assN is ro.."OS'Uz('ij to the extent that ii is prob.,blt that futu.J\> taxable profit will Ix- ,wa.ik,ble .,gainst whkb the d,eductibk 
ttmporary di.Hcn:nccs and tax: losscsc.an be utiliu-d. Oclcntd income t.1xes a.re not provided on the undistribuh.-d c-Mni� of su\,,sjdiaric.s and branch...� whcrt 
it ist'x.pcctcd that the earning.,; 0£ the subsidi.lry or branch will not� distn"butcd in the lore..'-1.'tablc futurl', The Croup off.sci$ current tax assets and current tax 
liabilitits, where it hMi a lei.illy cnfotc('ab!e right to set off the r«ognizt'd amount..c, and whm it intends either to scttll' on .i flt't bMis, or to re.iliz'-' thl' asset
and sNtk the b,,bility simultaneously. 

q) Earnings per S�tt 

Basic eamin� per share is computed by di\liding the oet profit for the period atllibutabh? to the equity shJirehold<!rs of lhe Group b)• the weighted awragt> 
number of equi1y sha..res ouL�Landing during lhe period. llle weiglued .werage numbe.r ol equity !>.hares outslanding during Lhe period i:s adjusted for e,·en1s 
such all bonus illsue, bonus element in .i rights is!>lle, s.h11re split. and re\•erse share split (con.solid111ion of s.h11rts) Iha! h11ve changed the numbef of equit)' 
shares out,;tandins, without a conesponding change in ?t'!iOuta>.s. 

For the purpose o( cakuJating di.luted e,nni� per sharl'. lhe net profit fo, the period attributabk to equity M\ilrtholders and lhe wei&?iled ,werag.c numM of 
shues outstanding dWlng tlw period is a,djustt>d for the effectsol aU diJutl\-e pocential equil}' shares. 

r} Stgment Rl�port
Opera.ting seg.n,mts are n:.-portW. in.i manncr consistent wilh the intern.,! reponing provided to chief operating,decisicm maker. Ln tl'firn ol the roquirem.C11t of
Ind AS lOS, the Com pan)' had identifwed prilTl;lry business,!;l'gment, \'i;.,., • Agro-input•. However, pursuant to gutdclines issued by Minist')' ol C::hemKals &
fertlisen;, J)&K tcrtiliie-n• (Phosphatk &: Potassk) h.,s been con.c,idf:n?d as&-parateSc-g�nt and rcport<'d. ·nu., opernting�g,ncnts haw been l\"J)Orted in ,, 
manner consistent with the internal rl'p(>rting pl'O\idl!d b)' theromp.1ny. 

s) Recent Accounting Pronounttl'l)tl'lfS
Ministry of Col'pora1e Affairs \MCA") notifies new s.1andards or am..ndmmrs to the e:\isting s1andards under Companies (Jndi.an Auounting Standards)
Rules as issued from tinlt to time. For 1he rear ended �larch 31, m.t, MCA has not notified any new stand,mfs or amendments 10 the exisdng .st..'lndards
applicable to I.he Companr.
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

,\l.lles 111 Coawli!lti'd Jinanr:hl Sli11m1n1, 1J II a.I "r thr }Hr e_., )lud ll. ?PU 

N:i1.;-3 Pr•ptr1) �111,,1111 tq11flllt1t(Clffl111 Ytu) 

Crm81cd 
OtsafCitn 

lAprll,?t?� ,\ddi!il!SS 
Oop,u!II 

Adpswoot 

m<hbldlmd �NS27 
Buil<!i:,g l.'!7�S 
l�i.nl and rrothi neiy 876.51 OJ 
C«nputers 6.46 o.99 �,1 

\\'a�r &: Acid lruttllilrion; IMI 
L,h-aJo,y Eq,;f"""t 167 
Klffl�urt & Fil� &JO 11S 
MototC.11s& Trucks l51l 
Elf'ttl'tC tn.li!l!ia.,u; 010 

Ttlal T1rrilblt Asnl'i' I.\) 1,,1u, !..Ii U2 

uf«'l ...-..,.1"%ffl' 2.ll l?JS 
T•d 7.613.:9 )I.J6 ,.�? 

GrM,Blrd: 

llitSt:r�itn 
1 April,1'2! Addi!i..s 

0isptuhf 
Mpllll('lti 

Fm>hold 1ml �291117 
B,M±,g ;,110; 
� .. 1 arul ""'huld) Si526 l.2S 
Coo'l�utm 651 fm QI! 
\\'Jter & Add hl41!1.ltfon: 1611 
Lab:r ... -wy l:qui�I: 1.67 
furniture&Fi� 610 Qlll 

)IDw<Ca•Hrud<J 152) 

Etaw 1n;1!l,1i."' �10 
Tthll f�Mt A»l:b lA) i,611).(U w f,ll 

urwl •"11.0f"'O"' 11,) 

l'lltal f.JillLU J.16 t.!I 

O,pilll \\wl,l1°frt£Fb) 

(J) Cap�d 1A11rk-ir,.prf'.'rffl a,zcinr Sthtdult . 

Jlst)la1(hW2' 

CWIP .-\mw111 i11 C\\'ll' ror a ntritd ti 
l..ffllhulYw 1oul 

1-lfon 

�«1si,� )2.i'S 113 lUI 

Cr•uBl«t 

�;.hn 
J.t11ril,lt.B Addi!iQM 

0isptuW 
Ad�IJIClb 

Until Worl.,m,Prorn:� um.78 1)1JJ.i'S 
(Pmilu�Ym) 

G""Blcd 

�r-..itn 
lAptil,lell .\ddiliOti 

Oisp.uW 

.Ypllll('ltS 

U......,1 Wcrk-in·Prntre!6 1,l»l18 

.•a• Rs in btt 

:UC1111tblfd dtpmiatit11 NrlM>ck 

JI ).latth, ?t!� I Ap1H,?IU ,\ddirioas 
015p.lufJ,/ 

,II Marth, UH J1Mmk.2fl!.t Jl�htth.?t!J 
Adj,ullltttS 

6)9&!1 6,2lll27 i,li<l.11 
387.{ll u,;;; liJS 132.!H 2>5.ot 29.).H 
!1;1.to H9.II 18.81 �27_g; »2.911 m . .w 

Ul 4211 l.00 0.19 rn 222 216 
If.II 8.il I 8i 103S 6.ll s.to

4.6i 3.911 �IS !.OS 0.59 o.n

i� lJ!ll OJJ ill W5 1"1 
IS.!l 11.16 1.211 12.36 w llfl 
n10 o.o; . oo, on; ou; 

Wl.!l 613.'! 9'.li •. �9 117JI 6.9N.H un.u 

ll.91 ;i.91 2.U 
7�SUJ 613'? ,w 0,9 it7Jt 6.9)5.13 �9!'-11 

A.ttufnl:Utd d1pmiWII t\('!Wmk 

ll )l1tth, MU 1.\pril.UU Additioo 
0isp»du 

.IIMmh,lll} JI Mmk.V.l!J JIM1r(b.lU! 
.-\djil,�<'4ti 

.�.27 . 6.2!<327 �17 

38i.!G 121)))6 ll>S 13666 2,-0,ll l!iOO 
17.51 366.11 113.ll) 11�14 WAC 5(1).15 

6.lo 3.11 ll6S O.lll <211 ill 2.!il 
161<1 111 11.94 rn i.10 9.G; 
4.i,l 3.69 0.21 190 0.71 0.911 
U) 151 0.26 l80 1"1 15' 

1$2) 951 16; ti 16 1/l) 5.i2 

QlO o.o; ao, 0.•)5 ou; 

,.11.1' 51U7 IOUS UI 618.6? 6.911.U iJJ'4.51 

21) 2.13 
UIJ.5' 51SA1 llJJ5 o.:o 618.61 6,m.n 1Jlt4S1 

Jht)lud l!llJ 

Alll(l11nl ii CWIP ftr t nttl� or 
I.tu 1k,n I \'ear 1-2\'tJri lt1al 

213 !.IJ 

..\�ufftbltd d1pndatito fid�k 

ll MA1th, ?tH IApril,?tB Addi!ioo 
Oi�pmh.l 

�I )l:nth, lOU JIMmk.111!-I JIMmb,lUJ 
AiJjl&sonCIU 

rnm1l 

At,ul..tl1td dt111uia:1ita Ni1Wo)(k 

31 }larth. Ull I ApriLUll .\dditim 
Di.1pH,hJ 

31 Marth.UH JIMmk.l9?J 31 Mtrd1.bU? 
Ad;,tsun<1tt 

l.($li'$ IM).1! rnim 
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Notcit f(I C(laM'.llid:m•d f'inaudul StaftmCnft 1u at ud for the )'t.llr �ni!Cd )h.rth JI, ?024 

Nott �- htn:S1lllt'1S- Non Currtnt 
ln,·csuntnU iQ Go,·tnurl<'nt or tru�1 s«urilic.·s 

lPVe$tml•11b curried 111 ,\,nl)rti,;.c.-c.l Cust (Crn1uotrd) 
National S..·wi.1lS,1 CertiAl".\te 

hwestmf.nU In Prdt1't'11te Shares 
Abhinandan Goods Pvt. Ltd: 
1..0009'4 Ccim.puL<;.0rily Rttclcmablc: Prdc:n:oo;: Shar<::. o( R..<\. l/.)J,000/- c�h 

AH:t't•flllt 111lH'IUtll (J(Uflquotcd ll'l\'('�ll)t(ltS 
• Abbtna.ud:an G11ods J>\·11.Ad l'fat u1bihlli11r)' upto 29-0.1-2024 

Note 6- Othtr 17in1o111(QI Antts 
fin1111<:i11I attc-1$ arritd :111 i11m<,rfi�«I t0$f 
(U115c.·cvrfll, con.1i1krrd good) 

Security cleposils 
Totsl 

Noh· 7• Uc.·r,�, ria:s As�llf(l.i.ibiJic«-$) 
Ot-fernd Ta.'f Abtt� 

I.Mo�/ U(l.t1b$<>:bed Oeprt:1:111 tiOn under f.nOOfn.¢ 1.'lx

(H-ferr('d Tu: Li11ltUiti-N 
Timing dlff1.-r1."11.c<: in d1.-prt.-cl.1.blc a.ssc:ts 

TObl 

Note 8- ln.,·t11uuie11 
(V11lu .... 1 ill l-0�-.:r orto.,1-0r 11-tt rcsOs-abk ,·llluc) 

Raw Material,_. 
Packing Materhlls 
S!OTI.'$ &Spare P,uls 
Finished Goods (including \\1.1.P} 

Total 

t lndttdesStO<'k-ln-Tnnsit 

Nott 9- lnnstnh••ts- Curren! 
1ii,·1:s-11'1lt-11l1 curled it F111r Value thl'flUJb Prolh or I.OH 

llu-no-.ent'> in Mutual Funds (Unquoted) 
558.2110 Units ot Kolak Uq_md Fm,d - Crow-th option (Prevlou� Yt'.llr 57().1530) 
4391.1610 U1,its of Kolok Liquid Fund -Crowth option (Pre\'ious Yearl427S.22SO) 
NiJ Uni is of 581 Fi:xixl Malurily Plan Sr.82 (91 Days)-Groh'lh option (P'rl'ViOUS Ye,.u 499975.0010) 

TM.al 

AfCl"t!C:.tc u111111111 llf U11quuti'd 111,·e�n,,:1111 
f'.'alr ,-atlk ofU11,q_11o1td lnwsontnts 

Note lil-Trllde f{ettinbkt 
t-inunc::i:d A�n, nrnt'(l i.t u.morliscd t(l�I 
(unStturtd. n'1t1sidert'd lt(l(td) 

• Con$ld�red good 
Stlb!lidy l\_--ctivablc from Central Government 

• Considered doubl/ul 
L.es.s. Prll\•15101, for BaJ Debi
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,bat 
Mtr,h 31,1014 

0.26 

1.000.00 

1.(108.26 

l,Cl0U6 

SJ.73 
Sl-.73 

201.93 

(44.$1) 
157,41 

768.66 
29.79 

'122.60 
804.JO 

1,72S.35 

397.43 

27.02 
212.53 

0.00 
2J9.SS 

239.SS
2J9,S5

431.47 
156.26 
;s7.7.l 

9.29 
(9.29) 
Sl7.7J 

Amo11ot IU in L11i:ll 
Asat 

\larchJl,2(1?.l 

0.26 

0.00 

li.16

"8.l6 

200A9 

(».26)
145.23

1,9,19.2) 
33.13 
97.06 

963.55 

.l.il.&l.97 

72..1.79 

2).76 
64<.87 
49.99 
720,62 

'10.62 
no.61 

233.50 
953.7.) 

1,167.23 
4,7.l 

(4.7.l) 
1.187.1.l 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

N(ltts to Con11(llidated Finand.iil St11tements 11s at ,rnd for the- )'till' e-n-dtd Man:h 31, 20.24 

Outstandlitg for the foll owing pe-rlods fro1n due date of payn,ents .ts al 31-00-2024 

{i) U11diJ1pult:d Tr11dt Rttf'iw1bk$ - Coosi-dcn•d Gol>d 

Lci1111h;in 6 Monlh.'-' 
6 Munlh,; ta 1 Yr:ir 
'2-J Yea� 
Ml.lfl!lhl,nJ Y�T'$ 

Sub Tola.I 

(ii) l)ndi\JlUINI 1·r11dc Rccciv111bl� • Yrhkh luw 1danifk111n1 incrc:iut in credit ri�k 

Li:i;it 1Jrnn 6 Mon;h.s
6 Munlh" to 1 \'c:m, 

M�lfl;in3Y= 
Sub'rt,taJ 
(iii) Oispuh·d Tnidr R«ril·�bk) • "'kith h" ,1':nilkanl intt'flUit' in \'ttdit ri,:k 
MOt"C 1h:u, J YtM$ 

Tota.I 

Note 11-Cash and Cash Equlv.ite.nts 
f:inanda) AUN$ C'anied al amortised (C)Sf 

Balance with banb 
fl-.:l'<I deposits h11ving original ,i-,atunty les.-1 th11n 3 mouths 
C11sh(lnh11nd 

Tnt:il 

Note 12-Other 8,uik Bala.nets 
Finand.11J Assets c:11.rritd at 11n,urtised cost 

Fixed dcpi.,s:Us having otlglna) n.aturil)' oi
1oore than 3 n�nth!; bul less th1u, 12 month!! (pli!<tsed) 

Tot11I 

NOi� 1� Wns· Currtnt 
Fi.l1,u,ci,:iJ As..<.et$ orried .it .11'1)ortisl:d cwt 
(Un�cw·ed, constdtred good) 

Ad,
1

;,m� to €mployc..::; 
Tot�J 

Note H--- Othe.r Fl:n,i1ndi11J AssriS-Current 
Fi�nd�J A$S!.'U carriud .it .iruortisi,:i �t 
(Utts�,ur�d, considtrcd good) 

lnte-rl.'Sl Reccl\!abk-
From 6.1nks 
FromC>thffli 

Ad,•;lJli:¢ N'<'.o,·crable in cMh or kind 
Fi.nandaJ Assecs<'IU't'itd at Falr Value- through Profit & Loss 

Qun/(l..o&.) on fair Valu/1.llon o( Fom.atd CootrMt 
1'otal 

Nott 15-- 0th« Current Asset$ 
(Un,ecu.ttd, cotuidered good) 

Ad,•;.mcc-to suppUers 
Ad'l'ances against expenses 
Prepaid <'Xp('.l\SCS 

lnp•1tTax RM:r.i\•;)bk 
l.elli: l¾uvi.�ion for GS'f l{ecciv-.iblr 

l.nput tax receivable 
Total 
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Amount Rs ln Lacs 

As ,11 /t.$.11 

Mafch :n.2oz.t M.ar<.h 31,2023 

574})5 1,159.96 

1230 1.01 
o.oo O.Ql 
OAS 26.25 

SS7.7'J US?.2.1 

0.00 4.21 

0.00 0.02 
0.00 O.o2 

0.00 us 

OAS 0.-1S 
6.48 0.48 

587.73 1,191.% 

J00.02 0.33 
455.49 0.00 

4.41 4.43 
559.!n 4.76 

ltU-4 229.49 

114.M 229.49 

0.31 0.11 
o.:n 0:11 

3.;o 7.32 

D.(XI O.:lO 
116-00 2300 

4.71 4.97 
120.21 35.49 

3973 90.69 
2.02 9.23 

:,o,;.i J6.28 
72.29 136.20 

,,,,_ 1,217.01 

671.Fi1 671.87 

520,71 S59.14 
59M0 695.34 



N1M 16 ..f:411lty Sb.r .. C:•111 .. 1 
A11U1111'Md t•11ilal 

1.00.00,ro, l!quily s.,.:1ri:, o1 n,., 10 ..... i'I 
UU,Oi>!l {1,511.,0Xl) ko,,S.,-.fll;ib).; Pn>(-N.$h.\"-.;(>( R$.llliK1,>1ch 

h.-cd. s,i,�·rlfttcf uol ,ai,J-11p fiopilill 
36,0i'M(IN(ul1y ,;h,ll\'HdtJo. lOc-,1cil 

:,) lb,.....llblio/11 J ,-.111()'�1,�,.._, 1111l)ll1•dl..,_ 1111t,r IMl!i"*i"i ,.,... al""' ,IWI o,rtlw ynr. 

t!qu 1ty i,:h;irn -,l the bt-girm•flS, of lh" Y"'"r 
,\dd: S11.ttt iMutd/bu)' b.xk during th.-�.,r 
1:-q .. il, ,.,�, ... Ill lbf .... ,1rih y-t:of 

Jli\lanil,?GU 

36.0i'J® 360.?5 

,14\0,7S 
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A,11 
Ma1th .\l,!OU 

A-11t lbln l.11t:1 
,'1i11I 

tolal'\'.h Jl .tOU 

'-'''""' 1,1.\.'o.OO 
1,500.1111 1�>.1111 
..i.•oo :_,t,et.(l(l 

""" ""·" 

340,15 Ue.15 

J.0.7!i 

Thr,Cnm1:w1yh.l; .:.nlyMI) �, ""flqUll}'•I�«.: h,wl�;a, fl'I' \·"111.- ol f(�ll>p(:t"h:i:re. F' •• u.t1 h,,l&-·t <t( �1liy,;h11r\'.f; i,; ,,!l11fk,1 tu o)IW\'()l.,�r,,, ,lul'(:.ln 1hl,,...-.:n1 fi 

tiijl'i,;bloo'.,01 �lh11 (.°(1111�,\)', 1h11 hlJlk!...,,;<,( ,;qui1y �h11,-�,,.dll b.,-'1'1101�11(1 ril('tli��n,,Yl�il'li,18 �� ,rl 1N<<:;oo,p11oy,;1.f1« <li;lrib,,tio11�c,1 all pNl'.-'rodlli•I i,n<11,111$. nu, 
JiSlr,"11.,.ei,)n will bl) ill ()10S)(ltti()fl h).ht<ou:�<,( 11'¢\•lty AAAt\t� l�,I bVtl� fiir.n;-1\,.'f<lffi 

d Dtt11ib \Of!dl.,,·h,..ld,u-,i �111-z: m,," 1)11u 5% �1u,rv, lo tb• c-p•nt 

M.bdh,w Tt11ding O:,rP". Ll,-t 
Shri\'.&I� Khl.lt,m 

:.�-

,\i�·0�11..w 

/\mn T r;,d(('«II l'm·.ue l.mlilCJ 

AniM1116� 

&1nll'lll'To'A!l11 rv1. Lid 

Oinu!:1 l,x�i 

8,na 0,qtUr 

81flOJKo¥1UrKhllll�1 
( l,uJrnhl1 Khm<ln 

('n.xt,,.-,., HwJin,,. tmli11 

1)�'1,'C'mltu Huv.s111n:! U .... , ... 11.w

(1ill 8'11!J:III 

(ol<Hld U,u!lbd 

11,:m;ml Oaw,,1 

1 ,,-.n1i I).,,; 

t,,130,ln G.ip.1.I B,1.11 1:ur 
MMlluvf�C ICWIUn11.1.<d 
Mil:,116'-tt!l•II" 

M111!ll>IWl'Kl«!nm 
Nil/fl• KJ,ui,-; 
N1bc>: Khti1•1IHJFt 

i'nid)\llllll.l fbn--
R.:o, p,.,� u, .. ,,al 
k.z,i'-'IQJn Kum,r Bn:ur 
�m� ,:,..,.,.,,. 6MJ1t.Ur 

k.l111«ch Kunur 8�111 
l'-1w',,,l'nklililltll.111!i"' 
$hoim�IJ Klulhlll 
s:t.i,· Isl, K!,11i11r, 

S�r.bll lLIIJ,V' 

�K1DNr Baniiw 

�KumdU.lllf!,U-IILI· 
S.......KWll.lr B.111;:u,,.Tnu1 

Su411loll3 .,.

lh(.Ori.:mll ('.-, ... •Umib:d 
U,hi Ki11in Bllli:w 
\'c,-,ni&n� 

Vijio· Ku m,r 611!.!Wr 

Wlt!d i>ll"o'(r V--'.03.IV l'vl. Ud. 
Total Sl\ares 

,,.illlJI Mll>ch. lllU 

,,, 111JI,_. Mlln• m.i 

N .. MS•1.""" ¾,ifl,il;,lhbU'\'J 

7,800 .,, 

l,00,000 2n 

15,100 0.42 

..... ... 

5,tOO "" 

10.,00 '·" 

&2.+00 1.:!.tl 

t.�.2111) "' 

.,..,.. 485 

llO .., 

46.� 1.li 

SJ0.000 4.71 

200 0.01 

311,00 '·"" 

1.1,tOO ... 

!,,7,t,880 IU39 
4.000 "" 

JOO .. ,

1.0!5.(,(l(l Hl 
l.�.7f(l .,, 

:u,,51!!1 .,. 

,.,.,..,.. 2.77 
S(,,\11.111 l.!;g 
27,2'16 .,, 

,.ooo ... 

5.400 0.1; 

64.760 1.110 
:?..Jl.000 6.'10 

26.300 on 

26.1116 .,. 

vm .,. 

'H,Hltl '" 

"'" .,. 

1,11&,l'.IO 4ll 

13-.l!IU U37 
520 .., 

!�.tOO ... 

V.8-10 2.4:J 

24,85,7'6 ..... 
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,. ... ,m, 
w . .w 

¾Ch� 
d111i11 • lh� Wit 

. 

. 

%6 .. 13111! 
13.A

... 

,U.i.\b1-'l.1.r<,hlliU 
%('1oJI� '."-..MSII•...-.!< ¼fffwflll,11.vn d11rill" ,ti,.� ... r 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

N111r n. oth�r ec1ui1y 

Stt'lrilioU Pt111li11111 

0f(1li.ng 1\14™;1; 
Additiondu.ri"& the Y\"l).r 

General Re.,n-,·r 
Opmini;�e 
Additioodu.dng t.h.(' Y('ilt 

NtUiMd t:ami• 

M pc:r b�i Bal<AT1ceSh«t 
Pl\lfil for� Ye.tr 
Remeasurem�ntsof Nel Defined BMel'i! Pbn 
B.llancta;at lhe end of dte-)'tlr 

T(ll"Ji 

Note 18- 8or.r<>win.gs (Non Cu.mnt) 

Fin.tnci.1I liabiJjties c.irried at amortised cost
Stt1.1ted 

.i. Tt'rm loons !roo1 Non &ttkln.g fmanoa.l lnstituhOn 
l>. GECL l.oans fro1n Banking financial lnstih,11i(11\ 

Ll� Cum.'flt maturities of 1\>rm Lo;m (n.fcr note 21) 

c. Term loons from 8.mks

(I) F4uipment loons fr(lm h,:mk� 

Ll� Current matuntil'S of Equ.ipment & Vt-hid(· Loan (rclt'f note 21}

U1tsecured 

From Luniti:d Comp3.rul.� 
from Rtl.ltcd P.ltlie!; 
Frorn Other Body CotporJl1!$ 

Tot:i.1 

82 

,\$� 

�hr<� JI, ?0!4 

26250 

142-(f 

M!OJ! 

... -

1,169..19 
�.56 
(2'.55) 

IJ.l.\.!4 

.... "' 

AS,lt 
�farch 31,2U24 

183.71 

279.72 

1S6.74 

2iU9 

923.00 

S9.00 
1.l53Ji9

A"' 
March JIJt!J 

262.50 

162.SO

6.4.902.ll 

6,490,lll 

700,92 
470Ji 

�ill) 
1.169,49 

7,9?2.?7 

Amounl Rs in Lacs 

AUi 
March 3l,2023 

2SH9 

304.00 

)04.22 

454.17 

S.10

s.to

866.00 

134.00 
1,454.17 



d (')R c � 1mcnt tenn:i ,1n l n.itn� o il«unh�.s g,1vtn f II or term wn as o ows: 

SI No 

a .  

b(i) 

b(ii) 

c(i) 

c(ii) 

Name of the B.ink Natwe of security Rep.a)'lntnl T enns 

Adityil 8irla Cnpit.11 'form Loon i� $Ctllfed by p;iri Rep,1yb!c in ft4 equal montly 
pa,1-1,u first ch.uge on Industrial installmenl of R.,. 8,S9,l36 
Ptof*rty loe.l!OO at holding commencing Iron, Februar)' 
N<.>A7, l(itlhi (fa_niim Chandr;1 2019.Road. RL�ra ,Hoot;hly. Clurcn1 
l11ttn:1<1 1:ltc is 14.tiS�{, 

State !lank 0( India Working Capital Tenn Loan l{epayb!e in 36 equal monthly 
under CEO..-E.xtension 1.0 installment commencing from 
scheme secured by Pari-Passu Oecember,2023 
lnd charge b.1sis on Current 
Assets and entire Fixed As.c;ets, 
C\itreut li1ttn�s1 l'/1tt u '>.l.S¾ 

Canara B.mk Working Capi1al Tenn Loan Rep,1)tble in 3b equaJ monthly 
under CECL-Extension 1.0 installment commencing from 
scheme seru red by Pari·Pa.'-Su December,2023 
lnd charge basts on Current 
�ts and entire Fixed Assets. 
(,,'um:nl lnten:sl r.i1e i,: 9.!S'¼ 

IOCI Bank Limjted Equipment l.(1.1.n S«-ured by Repayble i.n 47 eq11BJ month!)' 
Exclusi\'e charge on th, install�nl Qf Rs. S6,3)3 
hypolh�ted as;.w.L,; purchased oommencing (rom 
under the scheme. August,2019 

IOC( &,nk Limited Equipment Loan secured by Repayble in 47 equaJ monthly 
Exdusin• charge on the 

hypothccalt!d a.�ts purchased 
under the scheme. 

Nole 19- Otbe-.r llnandal liablHtics - Non Current 
Fi1u.nd.il Li.lbiJWt& �,J,tritd ;it ;imo,tis.-d cost 

0-.-pOliit Crom Dealer 
Tou,J 

Note 20- rro,•i:lion11. Non Cuf.l'i:nt 
Provison.s for E,n1plov4.'e flt?nefits 

Leave E1,cashmcnt (refer no<c 37) 
LA� Cutl'(>n1 potllon 

Tot.1J 

installment of Rs. 86,'.H3 
comllll'ncing from 
August,2019 

83 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

31-Mar-24

183,71 

16).50 

116.22 

. 

. 

l13.18 

113.18 

87.5.1 
31.82 

55.71 

31-Mar-23

2�.39 

171.00 

Ill.CO 

2.35 

2.55 

110.13 

110.13 

89,l>l 
42.24 

46.84 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes 10 Consolld11ted financial St-atements as af and for the )'t':IU' ended M11rch 31, 202-1 

Nott 21· Dor.rowings• (.\m,e.ot 
Fin.ancUIJ Liabiliti1:s orried at amort�d cost 

Secured 
F,om B.u1ks 

Cash Credit 
Current Matu.rilie.ct of Term lo.ini; from Non Banking financial lnstirulion (refer note '18) 
Current Maturiti('S of Equipment & Vehicle loans from Banks (refer note LS) 

Tot.ii 

578.20 
166.74 

764.9-1 

Amount Rs in L:,u 

Asat 
M11rch.31,2023 

1,749.76 
104.22 

5 .10 
1,SS9.0S 

Cash Cl'CdJt l..011.n (10m B:mk ls Si.'Cured b)• en11re st0t,,'t.$ of iJwes11ory, rec('ivablts and other cwr('{lt B.SSCIS of  the ('()¢lpany on pari-pMSu 
fir!II dlarge b.<lsis & ooll:uer:illy secured by p1tt1·P3!l$u S(-Cond clurge 01, cntil\: fixed 11:;..<;,,"'.<ll: of the Company. Cut rent lnh."tl'St Riltc L..: 
10.-10%. 

N�e 22- Tude payables 
Fino1ndal l..fobilities t.uried al :mtorll�d ('()$1

MSMEO ( re(cr notl'" (a) below) 
Other Tr,1di: Payable 

Tot.ii 
Notes: 
(a) Disclosure required under Clause 22 of Micro. Small and Medium Enterpnfo!! 
De\•elopml'fll ('MSMEIY) Act, 2006 

i) the: pri.nri�I ilmotmt .-.nd tti<: int<:rest dw rht-rton fl'lMining itnpilid lo .-.ny $1.!ppli<:r .-.1
lh.: ('lld o( c:a1:h ;1ro,1.mt.ing ytllJ'.PrindpaJ :I.mount <hit to micro ;;md SJn.,ll i:·nt('JJ)nSt.'
lot..-� d1t( on ;ibl:we 
(ii )the a,nount ol i:ntett'!iC pakl b)' the bu)'N In terms ol !ieelion 16Qf the Mkw, Smoll ,md

Medium En1erpril>f.'S Oevelopm<'nl Act. 2006 (2i of 2006), a!oog with the amount o( !he
parment made to the supplier be)•ond the appointed day durins each accounting year:

(iii) the :11m01.11lt of in!c:rosi due a,ld payable for the pctlod of delay h, m.akins paj•m\:nt 
(which has been paid bul beyond the 11ppoln1ed day during the year) bu! wilhout adding 
lfa? interest specified under !he Micro, Small and Medium falterprises De,1 elopmenl Act, 
2006;

(i,•) the amount o( inierest accrued and fl't'tlaining unpaid al the end o( each accounting 
year; and 

(v) th(! ;imo\mt of furthl.,- intt.·ix.-�t r(•m;,ining due ;ind p.,y;ibre tvl'-n in the Sl•c«�-ding )'('-llfS,
until such cha!(' whtCl the inter<:St d\J� ;ibo\'(' .-ire a<;tually p:1id to the s.m:ill l.'flk:rpri${· for 
the pu.rpost of das.'1110"'-"tl� o( a d\-ductlbfe ¢xpe,:1ditun: ur.cfor S(.�tion 23 ()I{ the 

Mkro.Sm11II and Medium F,nti.:rpti�cs Oe\•clopm�t A.:!.2006 

1209 
J.096-19
1,lOS.28 

12.09 

The: 3biwe disc:lo.'>urt!l 3ft J)l'()Vldcd b)• the ComJXt"Y bGSc..>d Ort th(' i,,fot1n.1tlon a\13,labJe with the COfnp:u,)' in respect of the 
regls.tt'ali(,n Sl:lh1s ,1' Its vendol"$/suppliers. 

OutstAAding for the following periods from du..- d,1� o( payments -1s <11t 3U)3-20l4 

P:articul:ars 

Q)MSME 

Less than )Year 1210 

fot,1J 12.10 

(U) OU1e.rs

L�s than I Y car 1$3J7 
1·2 Ye.us 0.26 
2·3 Years 2.56 

TotaJ �096.l9 

TotaJ itl)!l.29 

6.:18 
1,;.is.n 

1,5$5.()6 

6.28 

6.28 

t,548.00 
0.7� 

l,.�S.i$ 

1,555.06 

11w ,,bo"c disdosurci; art provided by thccomp.,ny ba..«:d on th-.• infom1ation ,waiJablc with the: oompany in respect o( the rq;istr,1tion.i-t.1tus o 
V<.·ndor$/Supplit'fS 
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Noite 23· Other Fin11ntfal Li.Abilitie-9- Current 
finamiaJ U.abiliti� C:uTil'd at auunti.S..-d �I 

lnttrest amued and due 
Employ(!(' Benefits 

Total 

Not(' 24- Other Cwl"1':n.t W.al>tliti� 
Adv:mn• from cu:i-tomcr.c 
l)utit'-;&'t

u� 
St.,hitory & othc;r di.Jes papl:>le.-: 

l.i.ibility for <;)(p¢ns� 
Total 

Note 25- Provlslol'ls -Cu,rttU 
Leave Enc.--.,�hmcnt 

'l'otal 

Nuote 2 6 ·  Curttnl Tax Liabilitie!I' (Net) 
Pr-o,·ts:lon for luromc T:tx ( Net of AdvanC\"T<1x) 

Tota.I 

Noh· 27• Rt'\'l'llll't' rt-0111 Opl•rationt 
cr(k:� !,;1lt'.:,/ lm'(lfllt' from Oprr.1tfo11� 
I� Oi$CVi.mts., R('l.,.11� & T;1x('\S 
Rrvcnur- from ()JN:rlllimu 
Othtr Op,trat111; lrtcom� 
l.1t;iur.\nre Clahn 
$;r,1,p$ali::; 
T�al Rc-vt1111t' from 01•cr11.lion 

Nott ?K-- Ott.u h1.:on1e 
Lnter�t lnromeon 

1<1xed IN�il.S 
Others 

Prof11/(Loss) on sales of PropC'fl)', pl-tint and equipna!nt 
"Prbfit/(l..os8) oo sale of lnv,:,,stn,cnt In Subsidiary 
Foreign Exd,1mse- Rate f1uctu1ttion 
C.,in/(1.Au) on dispus11I d Subilidiary 
Lfobility no Uinger rel'juir1.--d written h.,ck 
f*rc.,fi1/(U.ll$.'i) on Rt'dcmption of Mutu::il l�und 
('>llin/(1-'-) on nw.m•uring inv�ment� i'lt 1-VTPL 
0th¢( lnct:imc 
Tot•I 

Nou: 2!>- C<ist of �btttiid Coos11mcd: 
Raw Material� 
Packing MatN-i1ll$ 
T,ul 

Note JO- lntn11,,:f(l>ffre11.\,:) io "ah" 11r lnnnti,ri,:,; orFinM1� Coudx. 
11nd \\'orli:-iii,,l'l'oll,rn:t 

Cl<v.lingSt<id 
f'ini!!.hed Cood, 
\\1<.Wk•lnoi'rl)gr<:..,;." 

Less: Opmmng S!OC'l:. 

Toial 

Fini!;hed Goods 
Work-Jn-F\'og�iis 

Noh· Jl- f!n1ploy,eo b\•Mlit <-1pt•1l$� 
Salaries, w.ag�s a1,d bonus 
Contribution to Provident & Olher funds 
StaffweUMe 

,..,.21 
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All.lt 
March lt,20'24 

2.02 
2'.l.56 
25.58 

131.20 

26-78 
26-94

1.86,92. 

3'1.82 
3Uf2 

89.03 
89.03 

12,499.56 
1,()23.)6 

11,416.20 

19.72 
11.49$.Y'.? 

12.01 
3.07 

(0.06j 
l3Sl 
13.12 

IJ.�) 

11.(>4 

(0.71)) 
0 .74 

$4,14 

7,211.97 
l&S.81 

7.,l71.7tl 

2460 

7i9.70 

(24M$) 
(71.3.t7) 
(159.25) 

338.47 
50.82 

45.60 
434.89 

An,ount Rs ln l.1:cs 
A11.at 

Mllrch 31,2023 

3.77 
28.92 
3 2 .69 

141.17 

29.2$ 
446.36 
616.81 

42.2:4 
;12.2,1 

198.,16 
l9$.46 

15,%9.82 
1,33..l.20 

l,l,()S4i.62 

9.53 
J0.56 

U,696.71 

'J0.26 
2.90 

15.11 

85.15 
20.14 
:} .3.,l 

0.0:> 

1.,�.9g 

10,7SS.88 
Zl3.83 

1@,%9.71 

248.01$: 

715,47 

�73.43) 
{244.69! 
545.,U 

320.83 
52.6S 
t6.9S 

420.46 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notes to Con1t01idated Financi,d SLatements as at .ind fort he )'Ur ended ri.hrch 31, 2024 
Amount Rs in lacs 

As 11.t As.it 

Man:h 31,2(124 M,m:h 31,2023 
Note 32· Othtr Expense, 

Cott$umption of Stores and Spares 89.42 233.12 
P.;,wer and fu�I £xpense." 279.1-1 Y.Yl.73 

l<.pair lo. 
Building 34.01 66.31 

M�h.incry 25.1)7 72.28 
Others 23.54 55.27 

Manufacturing & Supervis.ion Charges 172$1 172.84 
Packing Expenses 70.47 67.13 
P.reighl, �ivery Experu;es 1,212.;; 1,121.18 
SeJJing Expenses 14.66 177.31 

R,nl 1.00 1.60 
R.1tcs and Taxt>S 22$7 444.89 
Payment to Auditors:

Audi! Fee !.W 0.84 
Certi.{ic:-.atiotl � !.46 0.6) 

L,gal & Consuli.n,y El<V""'' 32.61 36.54 

Director's foes: 
Board .Meeting F<X� 160 4.10 
Committee t,.foeting Fees t.iO 1.10 

I nformatioo & Technology Expenses !.74 1.61 
lnsu.ra.nce Olarges 18.1)7 H.S4
Motor Veh.ide Ex�nses 10.}9 10.64
Other MaintN'Wtoct Expense-s 37 J'l 33.30
Bad Debt> 25.47 
Pr,wi.s.ion for Doubtful Debts 4.56 192 
Charity & Donation I0.6S 0.56 
M.isc:e-lLlJlWUS E>:penses 48.50 33.7S 
Total 2,144.12 2,863.63 

Note 33- Finance Cost 
Interest 286.73 320.62 
Bank charge.,; 54.40 27.70 
Other Charges l .04 0.53 
Tota.I 342.17 348.85 
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Notes to Consolidated financial Stalements ,lS at and {or the )'ear ended March 31, 2024 

Note 34 Effective tax reconciliation 
Income Tax Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 
Current Tax 
(Excess)/Short Provision {or Earlier Years 

Deferred Tax 
Total Income tax Expense recognised in lhe cumnl year 

The income tax expense cm be nx:onciled 
to the accountjng profit as follows: 

Particul.l.rs 
Profit before tax 
Applicable tax rate 
Cor.np1Hed Tax Expen.se 

Add/(Dcduct) 
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible/(taxable) 
in calculating taxable income 
(E.xccss)/Shorl Pr<wision for Earlier Years 
Tax effect of certain temporary d.ifferences measured al lower rates 
Others 

Total Income Tax Expense/(Cttdit) 

Nott 35 Earnings ptr equity share 

Particufa.rs 
Profit tis pcr Stnte1n�t of Profit and L�
Weighted averdge number oi equity shares 

Earnings pc.:r share· Bask and Diluted 

Note 36 Contingencies and Commitml'.nts 
(to the exttnt not provided !or) 

Particulars 

I) Guarantees given
Cuarantees gi,•et1 by the Croup I\Ol acknowledged as dcbl

Tota.I

U) Commitments
Commitment of Capital Expenditure not provided for in the accounts (Estimated)

Tota.I 
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Amount Rs in Lacs 
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 

94.49 
34.53 

(18.35) 
110.67 

March 31,2024 
311.23 
25.17% 
78.33 

(6.22) 
34.53 

6.03 

110.67 

JI March, 2024 
200.56 

36,07,480 
5.56 

279.15 
5.54 

(100.3$) 
184.31 

Amount Rs in Lacs 
March 31,202$ 

654 .68 
25.17% 

165.00 

(2.38) 
5.55 

16.14 

184.31 

31 March, 2023 
470.37 

36,07,480 
13.04 

31 Mvch, 2024 31 March,2023 

2.00 

2.00 

30.00 

30.00 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

An1om1t RJ ht LllCS 

N"otc 37 Employtr lkntfit Ot,ligations 

I) Ot'l\ntd Cll11lrihulifH11'111.u 

Contribution to dl'f"incd contribution plan, recognized art' ch.,rgcd off during the r..-ar as folJoW\S: An1oun1 Rll ill L1.1c.s. 
31 Marth, 1014 31 Marcia. 202J 

Pat1icub.rs 
Employers' Contribution to Provident fund 23.97 24.21

I) IH<llntd Bnt6( Plu
Gr,Uui!y is paid h) emp!Orc,:S; und" the- P.iymc:nt of Gr..,tuity Mt 1971 th.rous;h a rtNgnised fond«! S<"herne 11,e- pres<-nt ,·;iJ� of obhg/\li(ln J$
dctermim:d basl-d on actu,11ial w1luation using Projcctl-d Unit Credit Mel.hod, whkh O.'C'OJ,'Tiil'.c.s f:dch period of St.'f\'kc <lS g.h•ing, rise to additional 
unit o( emplop.!e bcnelil entitlenwnt and measures each unit S(l)aratcly to build up th� final obligation. 

(i)Am,,unl n:cognj� in lht: $lllltn1ent 1.1rprufit 11111.1 luti:s i5 113 under: 
Curl\':l'lt ser\licecost
lnl<•rtSI C(•St 
Actu.ui.,J loss/(gain) recognized during the yt>ar 

A1no111u r«ogni:t.td in llh· stattmtnl @f prutit 11nd loss 

(ll) Cb:mJ,:tt In Preu-111 Value Oblitatlon
Presenr value of delined benefit obligation as at the start ol the year 
Current ser\licecost
Interest cost 
Actuari.a1 lo.i::..�/(gain) reoog:,,lzed during the year 
Se.ne6ts pt,jd 

Prt.s<'nl ,-atut orOdim:d 8t1tl·6t Oblig)ltioo as :II thl' wd urth1: )'l'lff 

(UI) Ch:anl(' In fair value ofpl:an tutu 
Fair v.lhi<: of pion ,1S$<,1S /1$.11 tht mrt of the yt11 .r 
Return on plan <,ssets 
lnttrest ln,oo1ne 
Actuarial loss/(g;ain) 
Contribt.1li(>l'I 
Benefits paid 

Fair v11lue of plan ll$$1'1.S 11$ lll 1'1t e:nd or1hr )'Hr 

Retontili11lion of prttul ,·11lue of dl·finl'd lxnl•fit obtig•tion 11.nd thl· fair 
,-.lul' of pl11n •sscts 

Funded St.1tus 
Pr�nt value c,blig.itiM as. at the<:;nd of the year 
Fair v.alue of plan assets as al the end ol the year 

Ntt tii.bilit�·/(ait,t1) ret1itnizl•d i111 b.11:trwt jf1ffl 

A1no1111t rt-«1gnisrd i11 tbe $tllcmtnl or Other Comprrhrr11h·r lnt.omf' 
Actu,Miti) (C3(n)/1Ms (;.,,,- th(� yc.1r Oc\ Pri.'$(;nf wlu(! of obligM1on 
Actunri.11 (Gain)/1...oss lot the yc.n on Asset 
ketum on Plan A..�t, �xduding lnteresl Income 

Unr\'�O"".,Jlhf'd 11c:tu:arial (C11i.11}/Los:s at tht: \'Rd of 1ht yt11r 

Brt:akup of Ach1arbl pht.llos�: 
MtuMl,11 (.s.atn)/10$$ o,o arlsh,g fro«1 (;haJ,ge iJ, detnogtaphkassumptfo,1 
Actuari.1) (gain)/1� on arising from change in financial assumption 
Actuarial (s.ain)/IQS.<1 Ofl arisi1,g fr(1m ex:perience ad1ui1lm(:nl 
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Grataily 
rumled 

ll M11nh, ltU4 Jl Mtirth, 1013 

12.18 

(2.46) 

9.7"1 

263.69 
12.18 
15,82 
15JO 

(70.96) 
?JS.SJ 

u,.n 

(9.44) 
18.28 

31.;o 

(70.96) 
?J&JO 

017 
235.83 

236.10 

0,()0 

0.113 
1.U7 
(9.44) 
·u,54

O.S3 
14.27

12.37 

(0.H) 

1.2,ZJ 

236.30 
12-37
16,72 

1.98 
(3.6S) 

.26J,6? 

2.)6.37 

OJ9 
16.85 

14.00 
(3.68) 

?�.7J 

0.04 
U3.69 
263,73 

6.-00 

(651) 
856 

0.19 
, .... 

(6.57) 
8.56 

Accun111la1ed Leave 
Vnfondtd 

3l M11rt-h, 20.U 31 Mardt, ?OB 

639 6,47 
5,51 s.�

5.66 (7.01) 
17.56 S,38 

89.08 84.04 
639 6,47 
.5.31 5.9S 
5.65 (7.01) 

n9.10) (0.35) 
37.SJ 89,01 

(0.35) (035) 
(0.JS) (0.JS) 

g?,53 89.07 

87.53 89.07 



A.11;sumptlo11s 

Finilndal A$Sumptfon!I 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

Jl Mill"('h, 2024 31 MMch, 2023 :n MMch, 202il 31 ,\i.,lfch, 2(123 

Discount 1'3le p.a. 6.93% 7:13% 6.93% 7.13% 
R:lt-e of incrl�.ase In salaty p.a. 7.50% 750% 7..50% 7 .SOX, 

Oemog,aphi<: A"1.1mptiuns 
Attritio,l Ra!l! 1.00% '1.00% 1.()0% 1.001. 
Super Annua1ion Ase 58 Yea.rs 58 Ve-ars SSYears 58 Years 
Ave-r:ise t'.xJ�ectt!d futu� sen•kt 2 Yeol'!l •I Years 2 Ye-.'lrs 4 Year.t 

'Jhesr M:I\UJ'lptiOo:s were de:\·dOf>':d b)' Jn.m.it,'tll'lctll with tht 3$fflt,.1.nCC:: of inc:le�,dtnt :1('t\1�rfol appr.ti.se� Oi.�onnt f,Xh)l'$ 111e deh:ro.tini:d doSt" to 
each )'Cilt-end by rcfere11C1'! to go,•eolmc11t bonds ol rclewint e..·ooo,nk m.iltk�s and that ha\•e teri<ns to l'nillutl!y apptoxinutl.ns to the tcrrns o( the 
re.lated obligatim. Other a!,S\ltnptioru. are based on man.1geownt's historic.al experience. 

0 Sensitivity Analysis 
Signifk,mt ;ichmi.,J ;,S!lumpt«>n:i for the det.::nnin.-.bon ()/ the define beneftt obli&,,ti.<>n 3re di,.�1Jnl r,.\te,. i:xp«ted s;i.t....ry mi:ri:-.>k-1nd mort.:ilJty. The 
.sensitivity analysis belCM' h.,,we deteimind based on tt" ... 1501'13bly possible changes: of the as.sumptlons occurlng, at the e-nd of the repor1ll'lg period, 
whifo holding all ocher assumptions constant. The result of sensitivity analysis is g.i\1 cn below: 
Sensaivil}• 3naJysis ra. Gr,lluily 

As .it 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 
ln<'rease Decrease Inttease Oecre.t:SI.' 

Oisroun1 R,1tc(-/+0,5%) 233.55 238.27 26!.» 265.97 
�.Ch<lnsc Compal't'd to ba,,;e due to S4.'nsitivity -0.97% ·1.03'.\\ -01111' O.S6'K,
SataryCrowth {-/+ OS%) 2.18.2-1 m.;. 265.9-t 261..56
'\',Change Compan.-d to base due to sensitivity t.02% -0.96% 01151' -0.SL X, 
Attrition R.1tc (-/+ 0.5':.) 2.'5.82 235.84 2>3.61' 26.1.70
'f.Chansc Compall'd to ba...c;e due to sensitivity -0.01% 0.011' 0.00% o.oow.
Mortalit)' ltc11c(-/+ 10%) 235.S2 235.84 26l.61' 263.?1
%Change Compall'd to ba.s,c due to sensitivity 0.00% 0.00'.\\ -0.01% O.Olf,

Sc:nsitivit)' analysis for A('l('Umulatcd Le.we 
As at 31 M·,uch, 20:?4 As at 31 March, 2023 

lncrea.�e Deere.ts� lncrt:ase De-crea.-.e 
Discount Ratf: (-/• 0,5\.) 85.49 89 . 75 87.38 90.91 
�.Chan� Compared to base due to sensitivity -2.34% 2.53% -1.91% 2.06% 
Salary Crowlh {-/+ OS%) 89.72 85.49 90.89 87.38 
%Change Compan>d to base due to sensitivity 2.50% -'133% 2.03� -1.90%
Attrition R.11e (·/• 0.5�) 87.53 87.SC 89.07 89.0S 

.-\'.Change C:Ompared to base due to sensitivity ·0.01 ,t 0.01% 0.00% 0.00X, 
Mortality R.1te (-/+ 10%) 37.52 87.SC 89.06 89.0'l
%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity ·0.01% 0.01% -0.0!1' o.01x.

'Ow:, �n�ilj\')t)' arialysis pr�1tt'd ;'!.bi),·,;,, iu11y n()I � rt-p1'(;Stnt-.'lti\'t>of the actual change Ill tMdefinc.:I befM:fll (lbll,s,11tton ttl\ II 111 u11llkel)' dut lht' 
change in the assumptions would occur in isolation o( one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. 

'There is oo chang-e 111 lht' rnethod o( \·:ilu.atio11 for Lhe prior period.

E'q>t'cted contribution during the ntxt annu.-1 reporting period.: 
P.trticuJ.trs 
lhe Company's best estimate of contribution during the nexl )'t"<IJ 

Table Showing AIIOC'.ttion of PL.in Ass.et .11 the end Meuurement Period 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Spedal Oeposi t &-hli"n\e 
Sklte Go\'ernment Securities 
Gc.wernment of lndi,1 �uril.ies 
Corporalt- Bonds 
Debi. SecuritiE!S 
Other 
Total 

Gratuity 
Rs,{0,60 L.1cs) 

IIX'lltiun of Pfan Asse1 (Amf Rs in la 
Cutuit)' (Funded) 

89 

31 March$ 202,i :n M1uch, 2023 
23.90 0.8.l 

5.19 
35.96 52.112 
JS.09 ss.ro 

122.20 129.ln.
IL70 15.10
4.23 5.77 

23M8 m.1J

Allocation i.n % of Pl.an Asset 
Gntuity (Funded) 

31 M11rch, 20'24 31 Marth, 2023 
10.12% 0.31 % 

0.00% 1.97% 
IS13% 19.72% 
!(\.13% 2 1.16% 
Sl.76"!. <48.92� ... 
4.96% 5.73% 
1.79% 2.19i', 

100.00% 100.00% 



THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Notff to Con!lolidiited Fi.nanci,d Staltm�nts as .-t and for ttioe )·l:a.r endNI Marth 31, 2024 

i. Capibl M ... n.iscm�nt 

The Group's c.ipit.il m.1nagcmenl i:c iotcndcd to cro.,tc v.11luc for ,h:uclwldl'D by fodlil;,ting the- meeting <If long term and ,hort INm gool� o( lhc 
Group. 

l'he Croup dettt1nind the nmou.nt ,:,( �11pit11I ttquin:d on ti"° ball� of nnnu:il bw.l:in�s pliln C<'lupled with 1001; tttm :111d 8.hc),1 tem1 �tei,;k 
(n\·tstme-nt ;m1i (')(JX'l''i;-ioo rlal\S. The funding neoos .ire nwl througti c.iish ge11erolteJ from operations tVld i-hort term Nnl< borrowings. 

£qwty Shatt' C11.pitaJ 
Other Equity 
Total Equity (A) 

NOt'I-C'ufl'i'Ol 6ol"tCMingi; 
Short T cm1 Bonuwi.n&' 
Tol:.ll Bo"uwing, (Gru,, Dc-bt) (B) 

l.N.<1: l111·ci:lm1-nlll 
�i;: CMh and Cash EquivoMnts 
�: Oth(',r '&,nk &ilanreS 
NdOebt (C) 
N�t O�bt to Equity (<;/A) 

1�,1� Qn Finano.il lnst1....mmti.; 
I) FIJU.n(i,1) ln11tru.m�nt11 by C11t�(lt'f 

A'J 31 M:uch 31, 202-4 

P,utku.1� 

Flnlln('.lil AS:S4:'lS 
(nv1$tm(:,nb 
Tr;,de R�iv1:1b!'-"!I 

Cast. and Cash Equiv11Je1,t'J 
01.her Bank &L1n,:es 
"""" 

Othf'r Fimn_iaJ A-..'-':'!$ 
i<,taJ fin,-illdal AsiieUc 
Finandod U.:1bilili� 
&rn)wio&i 
Tt.ide Pay.1bles 
Other Finffll:'ial LiaJ:,1liti..-s 
TataJ Fin.mdal UabifilN'.$ 

Finand�I �ts 
(IWelllJ\{'lllS 
TYt1ck Rt'<CIV'<lbk-i; 
C,t4, .ind C;i�h F...1uivalrnt� 
Other B:ink B;,L,ncel' 
... ,� 

Olher Finai-oclaJ ASS<>IS 
TBl,lll Fi n.md.al �tJ; 
fi:n;n,,c,i.a.l U.:1l',iJjli� 
&rn•wi� 
Trade Pa�bks 
Olher Pin&nclaJ LlabtHlks 
1·,,u1 fi nanci,111 Ua.bil.itics 

l.()().'I.Ui 
5b1'.1'3 

569.91 

124.(.f 
5-t.0,1 

tn.S<l 

W,13.63 
1,JOOl.2S 

138.76 
3,210.67 

1).26 
1,1$7.2) 

4.76 
2:29.49 
-IS.37 
30.Sl 

3,313.25 
1,555.06 

142.82 
S,011,13 

90 

f-.lU VaJue 
thruughrL 

2.l9,SS 

<.71 

244..26 

0.00 

F.air Va.lut 
throu.g.1,rL 

720.6l 

4,!n 
725,59 

MO 

Amount R$ in� 

31 M.ardi. 20211 31 Manh, 2023 

360.75 360.1S 
8,008.35 7,922.2$ 
8,4.59.JO 8.,283.03 

1.258.69 1.45417 
764.� 1 .6.59 .0K 

tOU-63 3,m..15 

(1,239.81) (720."8) 
(559.91) (4.76) 

(IH.64) (B9.4� 
109.26 :U,5&..12 

l).Ql 0.28 

Amount Rs in la<'lJ.. 
TOUI C.lrYfli\g Tot.1.I F.aU' V.1.hu,: V.:ilu� 

t.D9.81 J.2.19.81 
587.1'3 5117.13 
559.91 s.,9,92 
1 L4.(,4 114.64 
"·"' 54.1>1 

m.2.1 12b.21 
2.6S2.J5 2,682,35 

2.023.6) t023.6� 

1.1�2s 1,1()1),26 
13$.76 138.76 

J,270.67 J,270.67 

Tot.ii C.1.rrying 
Tot,d F.-ir Va.lue 

V;\J�t 

720,SS no.ss 

1,187.21, 1,187:2.1 
-1.76 4.76 

22.9.49 Z'>-9.49 
48.37 4$37 

J5A9 J5A9 

tlli.22 2.-226.22 

3.3'13.2.S 3.313.25 
1.555-06 1,SSS.()6 

1421!2 u2..,2 
$,OH.13 $.(lll.13 



NotC' 38 Firwnci.11 i�trunu•ttb .;,nd othC'r �l;;11tC'd diR'lu,u:n 
{ii) t·:t.it vaJuC' hie.'atchy 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

All Fi.lW'IC',ll Assl't:i & Fin.a.l'ld;d Uiibllh(S art> �rTl�'O ill am(,rtis(.d cosl C(Ccp4 Curr\·nt l,w�'Stm(·nts <1nd Fo«·lgn Cu1Tt'ncy Puturt- Contr�1:,, whld1 
h.wC' been foir ,·alued.

l�>'t!I 1 - Quoc� (adiu,<;tffl) m.1rkct pric:u in 111:tivc m.:irt:cc11 for identical M*et!I or IL.,bilitic:11. 
�>'tl2 - Vi1h.1iltk)fl t00\l'liqu.,e'$J()J' which the lowest W\·el lnput that Is slgru{kant to 1.1W' Cairv.l!W(> 1»ei1Sl•Jenll::nt Esdi.r�tlyor l.ndireclly 
Lc,·cl J - v ... tu.:irion lt'l:hn«1ucs for which the loweit fl'wl in put th;i.! i:1 :1iw,i(k,mt to th,c fair wiluc mca:1u.rcment is unohicrv�. 

i'hl• followini; t:llble repl'\":'!ffl� the mu wdu� hcier,mhr oi fin:mcial Ai-�� :u,d financial Li;,.bilitt:, me:i!urt>d at Fair Value 011 � N'..-CulTi"S b:u.i,: 

Fim111cint .�, 
Currl!nt J11\'eil1n.t!nb 

U\"Ti\•ath·e lin:md:iJ i.1u.Uu11�nb • 
F0«-:lgn Cutnncy for,,.•,ud Cc-ntnl.C1S 

Nit' Valuo: 

Hier.nth l ,c,•t-1 

(iii) Fin.ind.II ri,k m..1na,;�m-cnt t1bjertivf'S .ind polici c,i 

F'inanci;iJ r.i;Slc (.KlOl'S 

JI M:tKh,, 2024 

m.51!

..,, 

AZIIOUlltJr.inl.-:a 

31 Ma1,:h, 2023 

120.62: 

4.97 

The Group's :ictivitics cxpOSIC" it ttl a vari,cty ,.,( tto:md.,I ri,:b:. m:irket ri1tk,, liquidity rii1k & credit ri$k which may .idvcr.icly imp:icl th� (.iir w1luc o( illl 
fo'lw\dal lrutnm,e1us. Tl\\' Group's f-OC'US Is to fome.? 1M unprtdictablJII)' ;;,( financial m..ulets and seek kl n\lniml.u- potel\lial ad\-tl"Se effects Ol'I Its 
fin:inci:il pc-,(1,m,unrr-. 

IA) M:irkrt risk 
Market risk .:omprii,,?!1 mter.."'St ,at� risk & fol\..Jgn (.'\Urtncy risk. Finandal i1'1Strnnwncs aff«t<-d by t'l\o\l'k;:-t risk lndude So.\ns and l"Orrowmgs in 

foreign c,un•ncie,;. 

{a) lnlt.�t rat� tlslr:: 
1'hi: CN.>11p ii; .--..;pos,c;d t.1 intM'esl ...,.,,;: ri,;k bcl'.11U$<' lhc Cl'Q(1p t,,,m,w fond$ i'lt b,ith fix('d and fl().,ling inti:� r,J,1($. The-risk ii; m11nagc.ld b)' thc-Cr1,)Up 
b)• 111,dntainini; a.i, appropr�tc 1tlix bl.'two.·�·:n fuo.-d aod 0o:itu'S r-.:ite bon,:,wi.ii.g;,.. and by the us.e of b110."l'c�t rlltc sv.·:ip ccmtr:1cts. Tlie Group's ,:,xp,:,1>1.1re 
10 d'le ri:sl: ol changes ln m .. ut:e1 fntcresc :r.ues rtl.lcs priroariJy to lht Cro\1p's Jong 1cnt1 Jcb1 ooligalfons wilh no�ling int\':ra;t f/lh?S, 

(b) Foreign ('UlffnC)' risks 
F'(lf'('igt'l C'\lfl\'l'IC}' nsk Is d'I(' t'l$k.1.h.11 che (.1ir \•@Joe o( (ucure cash nows c,f an expowl'(> wllf Cl\K'IUilCE' lx.<C�otW o( ch.1nges ln fort.-lgn ('X(h,m,ge r�1es. The 
Gmur'!I cxdlan� rah� ri..:k ci.--pcllQJtt i$ prim11rily due to lr,,dc f"'Y.,blC$ dcrwmin..1tcd in forcigo rnrnmcy. 11'le Group ii; rc�ricting ii� cxpo�ure of ri.4: 
11, .:hang<> in txdt..-.1lg(· r.Ut!l br way <>f P«w:Hd/F'uturt Cootr<'ll'ts.

P�r1k"l.1n1 31 M.u�.h 2023 
Fo,x,lgn C'urf\•n. :y P\ly.ible (Arn(,un1 in USO) n,zs.soo H,22,650 

{B) Liquidity ri,k 
u�1u1dity risk refers to the risk th@t the Cl\lup <'J.l'll'IOI ,n..--et Its flna.l'lelal obli_g.1Uons. The obfe,clJve o( Liquldily risk mal\ilgtmt1u Is to rnaJnta.11'1 
1,ufC,dcnl llquidity and l1flf;Uff: thal (uod� ar.-;1v.lil,1blc for U!oll � prr rcquin-mc-nl�. 

Tlw Group NS obtilfol>d (und and ,,on-food b.1std W<H'klng oplt@I fxllnks from v�rk,us b.ln\.:s, Th(' Croup hwc,;.1s Its surplus hind$ In b.ank nxed 
dep,,i:it ,1nd mutu.:tl fund::, which ,..MT)' l"w market ri11k. 

The t:,.ble bt.•luw :1umm..,ri:K's the m11turily p1UfUe cil the Gruup's fin:uwbl IW'.lbilitie:1 ba::o.-d on ccmlr.ictu:i.l undU,:,:,unlc'd �ytno.'11.hl • 

(� Yc-:ir u, It::!< 
0•ll'J'(IWil\g'­
Tt:edc- t'ayable!< 
Olher F'lnanci,11 Uabilil('.S 

More 1h;m One Yc-;ar 
8(,rrow!J\gs 
Other rin11.n.-:i,d l.fobililcs 

{Cl Crtd.it tisk 

76494 
1,108.28 

25.58 

1,2..i;.fl.6? 
l lJ.lS 

Amount a. in Lam 

3:1 Much 1023 

t,869.08 
t,55.5.06 

3,'.?,69 

t,45U7 
110.lJ 

Cr�it risk i$ thr risk of financial l�s ayi$IJ'IS, fmrn (;ffllJ'11(·r-JM,rt)' (,Ulu1r t� l"'p;ty or �n·� d,�1,t ,l('('nfding to th� OOf\tr.,.;tual fl!fm:; ()I( ol,;,lj�til\ns, 
Cll-dil rii<k en(,.m1pb�� bolh the din.<1 ri.,$. u( dd�ult and lhc ri,k u( 1.k-t�i«,,..ti.,... ul <Teditwurthint--. 
Finand.ll lns:t:runwnts chat are subjec, to c�II r� pnr1dp.1ll)' oonsl.st of TJade Reci?tv,lbles, l.,o,ans: �('fY<'lblt?S. bw�t1>�1lS. Ca-sh and Cash 
Equh•alen!:i and Fin:i.nci:iJ Guarnnltt.s pnwidcd b)· the Gmup. N"ne i>f the (inMri:il in..:�urntntll of th,:, Group mcul t  in m:i.lierial ml'K'entr,1.tion ol 

credit risk. 
The Cwup h.t$ a pol.icy of dt".ili.l'lg: wdy with a�dit WQl'thy tountt't' parti¢S .,s a •�M'IS (,I i:njtigating the rb,I: of Jin,1nc,ial Jim fn.>tn de{a1,1.ll$, TI,,: Croup 
man:,1.i;cs ri�b tfuuui;h en.•Jit .ippruw1b,. o:Sb$blishins «edit limits and euntin!J()u.J)' mol\iturini; the (n'ditwurthll� ,:,/ c11.)fon"'r.1 tu w-hkh th..-Wuup 
gr,1nts ct\?di t terms in !he Mrtnal (flur�e r.fbi,i;sin%�. 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

Not� to Consolid;ated fin.incial St.atements ;as .tt ;and for tM )'•N1r ended Mu<h 31, '2024 

Note 39 Related Party OJsdOS-utes: 

List o( Relal-ed P.artles : 

1, Key M11.nageme11t Person.ntl 
Sh.ti Su.r...sh Kutnar Ek1nsur 
Shri Aja)' B:mi:;ur 
Shri Sh.,nk.ir 6,,,n,crjcc 
Shri Nand Kishore Kabr<1 

2. OtheT Oitt<tcns 
Shn 8inod Kh.hto.n 
Shri Hemani B:mgur 
Shri Dilip PCocu!d.,$ 
Smt Son.iii 5t'n 

EJOO<'utlve Ou�tor & CEO till n-OS-2023 
l)re.<1idl'1'1I ;mcl Cl�O (CfO till 12-09,�) 
ComJX\nyScxN:tary & Compfi.uw:c Offittr 
CFO w.e.f 12-00·2023 

Non-E..,ecuth>e Dirttt,:,, 
Non,-Extcutivc Dircctur 
lndcpcndt-nl Oin.-<·tor 
lru;lcpclldcnt Dil\Xtor 

.1. Entitie,o o,•cr which Directi,r Ke)" 1.bn;igc;r i�I Periqmntl ;md their rcb1tivc-11 h;ivc significant influen«- with whQm h;m�;irtion h..lve 

bkcn pbre du.rim; the ye4r 

A<k!ina lrwt•sttn('nl,.'- Pvt. Ltd 
Art Fin,1nc-e & Trade PVL ltd. 
Ch,ntan,11,,1 HoldlnS!I P\•t. LlJ 
J)cn,-ndr:i t:i nve,.t & Holding 1•vt Ltd 
K;mch.tn Udyog Ltd, 
Mani ln1-"('sl Brokers l"tiv,11e Limited 
Raj Pa.c.kwell Ud 
M:1xw1,r!h Ind ustrial $c:rd� Lid 
Noshirv,,n & Comp.my Pri\•.tt(' l.td 
Shr(-y,ms Paperplas1 Pvt. Ltd, 
Abhil'1/U\d�n Goods Privt11e Limited (Subsidia,y upto 19-03-202·1) 

The following t.iible smnmo1ds\?$ tel.llttd-pa.rty tro1nsilctions included in lhe fin..nci.ll st.lltenw.nls for the yeu ended 1\1.llrch 31, 2024 & 
Much 31� 2023 .tnd dc-t,1jb, of outst.1nd.i.ng b.1.lo1nce-s .15 on M.t�h 31, 202:J & M.1.l'('h 31, 20'23 

N:itu rc ,,(Tr;1n..,;:1rlicm11 

Sal,,ry and Omer Benefits 

O.mtri\)vtil)n tQ P'ri.wid<:nt Fc.md & Sopc;r,,nnu.ifion Pnfky 

Ot:htt Pd'qu.isitci; 

l.o;,.nRcpaid 

OutstaMlng Rectl'vable 

l<e)' M;1no1g('ri.tl Pcrsonnt'J 
& Othr::r Oir«ton 

f1+2) 

92 

6S.6S 
7864 

14.32 

20,01 

llZ.99 
21.S. 
S.J-0 

4,10 

Amount Rs ln lo1cs 
tntitiC5 wl:l('r<: lQ.1.P v,d 

rcl.1tivc11 havc.signifiunt 
inOuc.ncc 

(3) 

168.18 
219.$9 

t,<141.SO 
l,'25.00 

1,384.50 
z.onoo 

100.00 

923.00 
866,0IJ 

Tot.a.I 

68.65 
JS . .64 

H.32 

20.0J 

112.99 
lS.SS 

3.JO

�.10 

168.18 
21889 

1,,141.50 
2.,,r2s.oo 
1,3St.50 
l,041.00 

100.00 

UJ.00 
866.o<J 



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

NotC!I to Con�mlid.,t ed Fin.lncfal St;atcmcn� itil' ;It ;md for the )'C.'lr ended M,nch 31,2024 
N ote 40: Addition.1l lnform.1tion 
Fill.mcfa.l Yc,t.r 2023-24. 

Net Asseh;, i.e.,. Tot.aJ 
Ai.set$ ,:ninus Tc.,t.al Sh.are in Po.,fit 

Name u( the En tity Lfabilitic:, 
,\.<1 a 11.4 of Anmunt A<1 ao/41uf Amount Rs 

Con!>. Rsin UIO. Con.i. Pi.1;,-urc in Lacs. 
Fisuri:-

Pare1H: 

The Phosph,m: Comp.my Limited J(X).(I()'¼, 6.459.10 100,78,� 202,13 

Sub11idfary: 
Abhina.ndan Goods Priv<11e Llmite, 0,00% 0.00 -0,7R'.� (1.57) 

Less: Inter-Comp.any Elimina1ion o.oo·� 0,00 0,001' 0.00 
and Consolktation Adiustn,ents 

Tol<II: 100% 8,459.10 100'¼ 200,56 
• Abhirnrndan Coodg. Pwt Ltd was subs.idfar)' upto 29�3-2024 
Fill.1.Llci.ll Ye.1.r 2022-2.,'l 

Net Assets., i.e., Tc1t'.1l 

Assets mi.nus Total Share in Profit 

Name of the Entity 
Llabllltles 

A5ol%of Amount As,.o/oof Amount Rs 
Cons. Rsi.n L.l.o .. Colts, Figurc in l...lcs. 
FigP.rc 

r..wu.. 

The Pl'WW-phate Company Umited 99.98�, S,2S'I..Sl 99.2&'K, 466.87 

Su\nildlirv; 
Abhimmdan Goud.{ Private Umite< 0.31� 25.57 0.74% 3.50 

lcll.'<: ti,t.er-Co,np,�n)' EliminMitJn -0.29% (24.06) o.oo·:. . 

and Clm.<iulidati()n Ad•u.'lh:11l'11t..'< 
'l'ofol: 11>0% 8,28.1.0J 100'¼ 1170.37 

Note 41 Scguurnt Information 

Amount Rs in L.10 
Slli\J'c in Oth(tr 

Sh:irc in Tc,�J Comprehei,.sive Comprehensive Income 
Income 

,\.-c all/4,uf Amc,unfR,- As.1¾nf Amnuntlb 
C<ms. in Ulcs. Con.,i. in lats. 
figure F'i1;:ure 

100.00'K, (24.55) 100,89'¾. 177,5$ 

0,00% . ..(1,69% (l.S7) 

o,oo,. . O,OOS, . 

100% (24,55) 100% 176.01 

Sh.ire in Other ShMe in 'J'ut"I 
Cotttpreheusive CcHt1prehensive Joromt-Income 

Asol"/4of AmounlRs As.i,•or Amounl Rs 
Cons. in L.tcs. Cons. inL.i,c.s. 
Figure Figure 

100.00% (1.80) 99.25% 465.07 

0.00'¾ . 0.75·� 3.50 

0.00% . o.oo·x. . 

]00"6 (LSO) 100% 468.57 

Segment Reporting pursuant lo Department or Fertilisers Notification dated 18th January 2024. 

l n  h,'rms c.1f the re<&t•iremt:nt of Ind AS 1.08, t h (• Co,np..,ny had identified prhn,,ry bu sines$ st•grt1('11t, vii .. , "
·However, pursuant to guidelines Issued b)' tvlinistry of 0-'lemicaJs & Fcrt liscrs, P&l< fert ilizers (Phosphatic & Potassk) has 
been considered as Separate Segment and reported. The operating se-gments have been reported in a manner consistent wilh 
the internal repor ting pl'ovided by tlle company.

Statement of Segment wli'>e Finttnclal re._-.;ulls & Capital Employed 
Amount Rs in Lacs 

Particulars I Year ended 

I 31-03-24 31-03-23 
segment Revenue 

Fc:-rtiliser t P&K) 10,649,23 14.469,58 
Others 826.98 187.03 
Income from Operation 11,476.21 14,656.61 

S-cgmcnt Ret.$\.llt before T;a,c & Finandal Cost 

fertiliser (P&K> 477.35 685.36 
Others 122.68 135.54 
less: 

Finance Cost 342,17 333,73 
Un allocable Exoenses net of Income 153.37) U67.Sl 
Total Profit before ta)( 311.23 6S4.68 

Capital Employed 
fertiliser 8,439.66 8,261.04 
Others 19.44 21.99 
Total 8,459.10 8,283.03 
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Note 42: A Patt of La1,d anJ BulldinS thereo1, has lx<>tl\ sold lo lhe company's ears.iwhile wholly o�'t'ned subsidWt)' • :'\VS 1\bhina,,da11 
Goods P\+1 Ltd. E:«<'uHou of ,'OfWt)•an ... x- Deed Is p.:mdin,g for n�S!lll.')' compli11nce-. 

• Ce.tsed to be the suMldiary w,eJ 29th MMc.h.,2024 
Note 43: BaL,moes of .90me �)ar11es (lndudlng of Trade ta."\'!lvabJes and Trade payabk>s) .and loans and advances are subf.xt to 
1-e«incrllation/confirmatkms from I.he respect:lve pa:rt£es. n,e management dot.!I not t')(ped M)' niaterial JJ((e1"e11ces .iffectlns the fina11dal 
stateinent for the ye.ir.tes.pe,.'1h•e part!es. � ,na11age�,\I does not e:,,:�t an)' nuterlt1l dtffeti'�� aiJ�Hns the !Ji\.'lndal stati!n�t for 
the )'l"ar 

Note 44: 0)rrtspondins romp3raUvt flgu�s for the _pn;-vlou:1; year ha\'e. �,,. �grouped a,,d re..11djusted wht'1'ever consiJettd 1w-cessary to 
t'<•1'1fotm 1)(-CesMry 1,, ttw rurrent ye11r f're9t'l\tatton. 

As per our Report of even date attached 

For S K AGRA WAL AND CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.-306033E/EJ00272 

Bcmaat Kum:tr Lakhotia 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 068851 

Place Kolkata 
Dated 29th May 2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

Ajay 8aagur 
Executl,·e Director 

DIN: 00041711 

Nanda l<ishorc Kabra 
Chief Financia.l Officer 
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Sonali Sen 
Independent Director 

DIN: 00451839 

Shankar Banerjee 
Company Secrc1ary 

Membership No. A45073 
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THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 
 

 

 CIN: L24231WB1949PLC017664 

Registered Office 

14, NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD KOLKATA -700001 

Phone: 033-22300771, E-mail:lakshmiphosphate@gmail.com,  

Website : www.phosphate.co.in 

 

NOTICE 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 75thAnnual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be 

held through Video conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means on Wednesday, the 25th September, 2024 at 

11.30 A.M. to transact the following business: 

 

Ordinary Business 

 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31st March 2024, and the Reports of Directors and the Statutory Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31st March 2024, and the Reports of the Statutory Auditors thereon. 

 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Hemant Bangur (DIN: 00040903) who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 
 

Special Business 

 

4. Ratification of the Remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 

ended 31st March 2025. 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof), the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (as amended from time to time and for the time being 

in force), the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs.17,500/- (Rupees Seventeen Thousand 

Five Hundred only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, payable to 

M/s S. Gupta & Co., Cost & Management Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000020), for 

conducting Audit of Cost Accounting records maintained by the Company as applicable, for the 

financial year 2024-25. 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee 

thereof), be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, things, deeds and matters which are connected 

therewith or incidental thereto and take all necessary steps, as may be necessary, proper or expedient, 

to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

 

 

Regd.Office : 

14, Netaji Subhas Road  

Kolkata – 700 001 

 

Date: 12th August 2024 

Place: Kolkata 
 

           By Order of the Board 
For THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

 

 

 

Shankar Banerjee 

Dy. Secretary 

ACS:45073 
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NOTES: 

1. The Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has allowed conducting Annual General Meeting through 

Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispensed with the personal presence of the 

members at the meeting. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 

08, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, 21/2021 

dated December 14, 2021, 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022, 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 and latest being 09/2023 

dated September 25, 2023 (“MCA Circulars”) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated 

January 15, 2021, SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated May 13, 2022, SEBI/HO/CRD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 

dated January 05, 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/ CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 issued by the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”) prescribing the procedures and manner of conducting the 

Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM. In terms of the said circulars, the 102nd AGM of the members will 

be held through VC/ OAVM from its Registered Office i.e. 14 Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700001 which shall 

be deemed to be venue of the meeting. Hence, members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM 

only. 
 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy 

to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since, the AGM is being 

conducted through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of the members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the 

facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form 

and Attendance Slip including road map are not annexed to this Notice. 
 

3. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. Shareholders other than individuals 

/ HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body 

Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf 

and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email 

through its registered email address to cs.aaa.2014@gmail.com with a copy marked to shankar@phosphate.co.in . 
 

4. Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the 

AGM. 
 

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at 

the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will 

not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 

restriction on account of first come first served basis. 
 

7. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Item no. 4 is 

annexed hereto. 
 

8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under section 170 of 

the Act, Register of Contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested maintained under section 189 of 

the Act and all other documents referred to in this Notice will remain available for inspection through electronic 

mode during the AGM and Members can inspect the same by sending an email to the Company at 

shankar@phosphate.co.in. 
 

9. All documents referred to in the Notice convening the AGM and related Statement pursuant to Section 

102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and annexures thereto (Collectively referred to as “Notice”) will also be 

available for inspection, only in electronic mode, by the members from the date of circulation of the Notice 

upto the date of AGM i.e. 25.09.2024. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail to 

the Company Secretary, at shankar@phosphate.co.in. 
 

10. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, MCA Circulars, SEBI Circular and Secretarial Standards 

on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to 

provide to its members, facility to exercise their right to vote on all resolutions set forth in the Notice convening 

the 75th AGM  Electronically, through electronic voting (e-voting) services (both Remote E-Voting and E-Voting 

at AGM) facilitated by the NSDL and all items of the business may be transacted through remote e- voting (facility 

to cast vote from a place other than the venue of the AGM)/ E- Voting (facility to cast vote electronically at AGM) 

services provided by NSDL. Instructions and other information relating to remote e-voting/ e-voting are given in 

mailto:cs.aaa.2014@gmail.com
mailto:shankar@phosphate.co.in
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the  notice  separately. It  may be noted that facility for E-voting at AGM  shall be available for  members  who 

do not cast their vote through Remote E-Voting. Members who have cast their vote through Remote E-Voting 

may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes at the Meeting once again. 

Copies of the above documents are being sent by electronic mode to the members whose email addresses are 

Registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has 

Requested for a physical copy of the same, in writing, in advance. For the members who have not registered their 

email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by the permitted mode. 

The Company has not arranged for physical voting through ballot papers, pursuant to MCA Circulars and SEBI 

Circulars, since the meeting is being held through VC/ OAVM. 

11. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on

Wednesday, 18th September 2024 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are recorded in the

Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the

Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting/ e-voting during

the AGM.

12. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the 1st holder in the order of names as per the Register

of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote electronically during the AGM.

13. Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the

Company will remain closed from 19th September 2024 to 25th September 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose

of Annual General Meeting.

14. Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 2015, all Companies mandatorily have to use

Bank Account details furnished by the Depositories for depositing dividend. Dividend will be credited to the

Members’ Bank Account through NACH where complete core banking details are available with the Company. In

case where the core banking details are not available, dividend warrant will be dispatched to the members with

Bank details printed thereon as per details available with the Company.

15. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective

depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrars and

Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. cannot act on any request received directly from the

members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are

to be advised only to the Depository Participants of the members.

16. Those shareholders whose email ID(s)are not registered can get their Email Id registered as follows:

• Members holding shares in demat forms can get their email id registered by contacting their respective Depository

Participants;

• Members holding shares in the physical form can get their e-mail registered by providing the same to Registrar

and Share Transfer Agents, Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited by visiting the link http://mdpl.in/form or by

filing up the form available on the website of the Company i.e. www.phosphate.co.in and sending it to

shankar@phosphate.co.in.

17. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or

bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members

holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately

to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

18. Members are requested to note that under section 124 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and

Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules) the amount of

dividend if any unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 (seven) years from the due date is required to be transferred

to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) constituted by the Central Government of India. Further, all

shares in respect of which dividend remain unclaimed for 7 consecutive years or more, are also required to be

transferred to the IEPF. The Company had accordingly transferred final dividend pertaining to the Financial Year

2006-07 to the IEPF within the stipulated time period. Thereafter, no dividend has been declared by the Company.

19. Disclosure pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Companies

Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting regarding the Director seeking appointment/re-

appointment at the meeting is annexed.

20. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular Notice of the AGM along with the Annual

Report 2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered

with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2023-24 will also be

available on the Company’s website www.phosphate.co.in  and website of the Stock exchange i.e., BSE Limited at

www.bseindia.com, www.cse-india.com, and on the website of NSDL.

http://www.phosphate.co.in/
mailto:shankar@phosphate.co.in
http://www.phosphate.co.in/
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21. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested

to submit their PAN to their Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or its Registrar & Share Transfer

Agents.

22. Shareholders holding shares in identical order of names in more than one Folio, are requested to write to the

Company or to the office of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd., 23,

R.N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata-700001 enclosing their share certificates to enable the company to

consolidate their holdings and issue Letter of Confirmation under Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)

Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25,2022 for onward Demat of their

securities.

23. Effective April 1,2024 Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated that the shareholders, who

hold shares in physical mode and whose folios are not updated with any of the KYC details viz. (i) PAN (ii) Choice

of Nomination (iii) Contact Details (iv) Mobile Number (v) Bank Account Details and (vi) Signature, shall be

eligible to get dividend only in electronic mode.  Accordingly, payment of dividend(as and When declared), subject

to  approval at the AGM, shall be paid to physical holders only after the above details are updated in their folios.

Shareholders are requested to complete their KYC by writing to the Company’s RTA, Maheshwari Datamatics

Pvt.Ltd.  The forms for updating the same are available at Company’s website www.phosphate.co.in  and RTA

www.mdp.

24. In all correspondence with the Company or the RTA, Members are requested to quote their Folio Number and in

case their shares are held in the dematerialized form, they must quote their DP ID and Client ID Number.

25. SEBI vide circular nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023 and SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-

1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023 read with master circular no. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/145

dated August 11, 2023, had issued guidelines towards an additional mechanism for investors to resolve their

grievances by way of Online Dispute Resolution (“ODR”) through a common ODR portal. Pursuant to above-

mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their grievance with the Company/its Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute resolution through

the ODR Portal (https://smartodr.in/login).

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, the 22nd September 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 

Tuesday, the 24th September 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 

NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 

Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Wednesday, the 18th September 2024, may 

cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in 

the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 18th September 2024. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

http://www.phosphate.co.in/
http://www.mdp/
https://smartodr.in/login
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Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On 

the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click 

on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see 

e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” 

or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 

site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website 

of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless 

voting experience. 

 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 

their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach 

e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi 

/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click 

on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my 

easi username & password. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user 

will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit 

the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System 

Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call at             

022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 

helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

or contact at toll free no. 1800-21-09911 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities 

in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 

after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your 

vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 

Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 

ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered 

with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 

101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 

login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 

change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 

sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 

attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 

is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request 

at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, 

your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 

on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 

casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares 

for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cs.aaa@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 

Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled 

upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to 

go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior 

Manager at evoting@nsdl.com 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 

notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 

of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to shankar@phosphate.co.in.  

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:shankar@phosphate.co.in
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2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

shankar@phosphate.co.in. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you 

are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and 

joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update 

their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM 

ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 

from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-

Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM 

ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 

e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-

Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” 

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting 

menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of 

Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password 

for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote 

e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting.  

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It 

is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

glitches. 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 

themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 7 days in advance to meeting 

mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

shankar@phosphate.co.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries 

may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account 

number/folio. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 

speak/express their views/ask questions during the AGM provided they hold shares as on the cut-off date 

i.e. Wednesday, 18th September, 2024. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers 

depending on the availability of time at the AGM. 
 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Additional Information on Director recommended for appointment/ re-appointment as required under 

Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 

Standards-2 on General Meeting 

 

Name Shri Hemant Bangur  

DIN 00040903 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Birth 21-04-1972 

Date of First Appointment 

to the Board 

01-08-2011 

Qualifications Post Graduate in International Trade 

Terms and conditions of 

appointment/  

reappointment 

Shri Hemant Bangur, Director of the Company, retiring by rotation and 

being eligible offers himself for re-appointment 

Expertise in specific 

functional areas 
Rich & wide experience in Jute, Plantation, Fertilizer, Paper, Real Estate 

and Financial Services Industry with expertise in operations, corporate 

governance and restructuring,  finance,  taxation  and  legal  matters. 

 Presently, Shri Hemant Bangur is the Executive Chairman of Gloster 

Limited and Chairman of Shri Vasuprada Plantations Ltd. (Formerly 

Joonktollee Tea & Industries Limited). In the past, he has been President 

of Tea Association of India and Chairman of Merchant Chamber of 

Commerce. 

Directorships held in other 

companies  Gloster Ltd., Shri Vasuprada Plantations Ltd. (Formerly Joonktollee Tea 

& Industries Ltd.), The Cambay Investment Corporation Ltd., Laxmi 

Asbestos Products Ltd., Madhu Corporate Park Ltd., The Cochin 

Malabar Estates & Industries Ltd., Network Industries Ltd., Gloster 

Industries Ltd., The Marwar Textiles (Agency) Pvt. Ltd., Bombay 

Agency Co. Pvt. Ltd., & Credwyn Holdings (I) Pvt. Ltd., Gloster Nuvo 

Ltd., Texmaco Rail & Engineering Ltd. 

Membership/ 

Chairmanship of 

Committees of other public 

limited company 

Audit Committee 

Shri Vasuprada Plantations Ltd. (Formerly Joonktollee Tea & Industries 

Ltd.) - (Member) 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

Shri Vasuprada Plantations Ltd. (Formerly Joonktollee Tea & Industries 

Ltd.) - (Chairman) 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Shri Vasuprada Plantations Ltd. (Formerly Joonktollee Tea & Industries 

Ltd.) - (Member) 

The Cochin Malabar Estates and Industries Ltd. – (Member) 

Issue & Allotment Committee 

Shri Vasuprada Plantations Ltd. (Formerly Joonktollee Tea & 

Industries Ltd.) - (Chairman) 

Listed entities from which the 

Director has resigned in the past 

three years 

None 

Disclosure of Relationship 

between Directors inter-se 

Shri Bangur is not related to any other Director or Key Managerial 

Personnel. 

No of Board Meetings 

attended in  2023-24 
Five out of Six 

Shareholding in the 

Company 
200 
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Item no.4 

 

The company is required, under provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with 

the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (“the Rules”), as amended from time to time, to have 

the audit of its Cost Records conducted by a Practicing Cost Accountant or a firm of Cost Accountants. 

Pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, Members of the Company are required to ratify the remuneration to be paid to the cost auditors of the 

Company. 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the 

appointment of   M/s S. Gupta & Co., Cost & Management Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000020) 

as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 

31st March 2025 at a remuneration of Rs.17,500/- (Rupees Seventeen Thousand Five Hundred only). 

Accordingly, the consent of the members is sought by way of an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Special 

Business under Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice convening the Annual General Meeting, for 

ratification of remuneration amounting to Rs. 17,500/- plus taxes, as applicable, and out of pocket expenses, 

incurred in connection with the Cost Audit, payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending              

31st March 2025. 
 

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 

of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for conducting the audit of 

the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2025. 

 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives are, in 

any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution. 
 

Your Directors recommend the said resolution as set out in Item no. 4 of the notice for your approval. 

 

 

 

 

Regd. Office : 

14, Netaji Subhas Road  

Kolkata – 700 001 

 

Date: 12th August 2024 
 

 

By Order of the Board 
For THE PHOSPHATE COMPANY LIMITED 

 

 

 

Shankar Banerjee 

Dy. Secretary 

ACS:45073 

               Place: Kolkata 

 

 

 

 

 

 


